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Message from the Chairman

Facing severe and complex economic and financial situations in 2016, Qishang Bank carefully implemented the general requirements of "preventing risk, improving quality,
accelerating transformation, promoting innovation and increasing benefits" under correct leadership of the CPC committees and governments at all levels, regulators and strong
support from all walks of life. All the staff fought hard to overcome the difficulties and challenges brought by external competition and internal structure adjustment, the Bank
thus sustained the momentum of achieving progress while ensuring stability of the business operation, and made a good beginning of the new mid-term development plan.
By the end of 2016, the Bank recorded its total assets of RMB104.068 billion, an increase of 25.04% over the beginning of the year, ranking fifth among the urban commercial
banks under the jurisdiction of CBRC Shandong Office. The balance of deposits arrived at RMB76.62 billion, rising by 13.82% over the year beginning. The Bank recorded a
combined loan balance of RMB52.187 billion, up by 17.9% over the beginning of the year and ranking fourth among the urban commercial banks under the jurisdiction of
(BRC Shangdong Office. The Bank registered its operating profit of RMB1.286 billion and paid the taxes and duties amounting to RMB361 million, an increase of 11% year on
year. The ROA reached 0.54% and the ROC was 5.36%, and key regulatory indicators continuously fulfilled the requirements.

To be specific, firstly, the Bank continuously improves its corporate governance. In 2016, the Board of Directors continued great efforts to improve the corporate governance
system, making the responsibility boundary and decision-making procedures of corporate governance bodies clearer. Further efforts were also spared to control various risks
and promote continuous optimization of the internal control management system. The new medium-term development plan was implemented, thereby driving scientific
and stable progress of the Bank's business operations. The Board of Supervisors actively carried out a wide range of supervision activities, including supervision over duty
performance, financial operation, internal control and risk management, as well as took multiple measures to perform and intensify its supervision function and made an
evident effect, . Besides, the Board of Directors adhered to the system of monthly priorities deployment and the Senior Management persisted in the reqular reporting system,
and the coordinated operating mechanism of the Board of Directors, the Board of Supervisors and the Senior Management was further optimized. In addition, the Bank
seriously implemented the new capital requlations, and improved its capital replenishing mechanism mainly supported by endogenous capital and supplemented by external
funding, quided all departments and outlets to develop businesses involving low capital occupation and the fee-based business, further optimizing the capital allocation. Also,
the Bank completed the additional placement of 1.1256 billion to replenish the registered capital and raised RMB4.176 billion to replenish the core capital, thus bolstering the
capital strength and continuously improving the capital adequacy ratio.

Secondly, the distinctive business created another record. Small and micro enterprise banking sector fully fulfilled the “Three No Less Than” requlatory indictors, and won
many honors, including "5-4 National Financial Youth Collective Award". The Bank made breakthroughs in supply chain finance, IT finance and rural finance, and achieved an
initial effect in the transformation of innovation results. Joints efforts were devoted to drive the development of personal loan, the combined balance of consumption loan
raised by two percentage points compared with that of the year beginning, ranking second among all urban commercial banks of Shandong Province. Furthermore, wealth
management, funds, insurance, business cards and other businesses all witnessed stable development. The income of fee-based business accounted for 8.62%, an increase of
0.99 percentage point year on year. The peers and market business sustained the robust growth and realized the operating income of RMB1.4 billion; accounting for one third
of the Bank’s total operating income. To respond to changes in the international financial situation, the Bank actively explored the way of capital innovation and acquired the
qualification for gold inquiry transaction, which contributed more than 50% income to the fee-based income. Besides, the Bank continuously optimized the transformation of
its business outlets, piloted the professional retain sub-branches and possessed 17 small & micro and community sub-branches.

Thirdly, innovative development displayed lots of highlights. Specifically, the Bank launched counter paper-free system, thereby becoming the first urban commercial bank
without paper of counter business in Shandong Province, effectively improving the service efficiency and cutting down the operating cost. More than 30 new functions were
deployed to the 5 platforms for e-banking system and more products were available for the self-service channels, demonstrating obvious enhancement of the service capacity.
Grasping the opportunity created by the “Internet +, the Bank made great efforts to cooperate with the medical treatment, education, traffic and other public causes, thus
attracting the daily-average deposit of almost RMB100 million. In addition, the Bank strengthened the cooperation with the internet enterprises to expand the environment
of card use, the direct-sale banking continued its growth and recorded the combined asset balance of registered users of more than RMB600 million. The Bank pioneered
the education loan, installation loan for parking lot and other innovative businesses, and made continuous efforts to promote the cooperation with online consumption
credit business, tried to explore the batch credit mode in the retail business. Meanwhile, the peers and investment banking sector also smoothly completed the reform of
transformation framework, and successfully launched the first open-ended wealth management product, as well as formally established the Bank's first industrial fund, further
expanding the channel of investment and financing and increasing the comprehensive income.

Fourthly, effective measures were taken to promote the internal control construction measures. The Bank drove the construction of comprehensive risk management
system in an orderly manner and ranked top among the banks of Shandong Province. The Bank independently formulated and distributed the Internal Control Manual, making
the Guidelines for Internal Control of Commercial Banks issued by China Banking Regulatory Commission visual. The AML blacklist system was launched successfully, making
the Bank become the first institution owning the blacklist system in Shandong Province and play an important role in cross-border business. In addition, the Bank launched
the supervision system for key businesses, laying a solid foundation for building the flat and professional operation and management mode. Furthermore, the Bank revised
and updated more than 30 credit management policies, set up the “red line” of “Ten Bans” and the credit warning threshold for key fields, and took multiple measures to
strictly prevent the risks from the origin. The mortgage rate and pledge rate of loans kept rising, further enhancing the credit risk mitigation capacity. On these bases, the Bank
intensified the control over operation and maintenance, carried out a series of multi-layered emergency drillings involving different systems, thereby guaranteeing continuous
and secure operation of the IT system. Also, the Bank seriously implemented the requirements raised by the comprehensive inspection letter issued by CBRC Shandong Office,
worked out the rectification plan and conducted the rectification effectively. It organized and performed the review of “Two Enhancements and Two Curbs’, and made the offsite
inspection, unannounced inspection and special inspection more effective, thereby further intensifying the utilization of audit results.

In 2017, the Bank will comprehensively implement the spirits of the 18th CPC National Congress, as well as the third, fourth, fifth and sixth plenary sessions of the 18th
(PC Central Committee and the Central Economic Work Conference, adhere to the general principle of making progress while maintaining stability and overall requirements of
“stabilizing development, streamlining structure, preventing risks and increasing benefits’, as well as closely focus on THE market positioning of “resident bank” and “sponsor
banking of SMEs’, so as to promote the stable development, adjust the structure, deepen the innovation and optimize the mechanism, and firmly making the business
operations more forward-looking and practicable, enhance the lean management level and core competitiveness, drive the Bank to achieve scientific and stable development
in an innovative way under the new normal, and make unremitting efforts to forge the Bank to be a regional modern commercial banking leader with distinctive businesses
and rich benefits in Shandong Province and realize the “Qishang Bank Dream”in the new era!
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President and Vice Party Secretary Zhao Xiaodong

BEK. BREIBIC FXiE
Chief Supervisor and Vice Party Secretary Han Xingzhu



BEERT

FMIEERNEBEERIEMREMEEM A FEEOUERICE . REUEFENENER, FANEAS
ROESCME. MR BIE RN B MEL =T

KT2017TFAB M BBABANREZSFE T RSNENBI T RFERS .
REEMSRHRECEEHIERTIIESFHRBER W STHENRIERT THIt, NFEERS
ZEMITIDANREE. HREET, HETHRELFRESNAFEITHRS.

FRRITRNDERADESES

EERKFEEE. TRKEREER. USLEBRFMREEERSFUSSIHRENESE ., TE.

Important Notice

The Board of Directors and all the directors of the Bank undertake that the information in this Report contains no false record, misleading
statement or material omission, and assume individual and joint & several liabilities for the authenticity, accuracy and integrity of the contents hereof.

This Annual Report was deliberated and adopted at the eleventh meeting of the sixth Board of Directors of the Bank.

The annual financial report has been audited by BDO China ShulLun Pan Certified Public Accountants LLP in accordance with the Accounting
Standards for Enterprises of China, and the Annual Report has been signed by the CPAs Sun Xiaoshuang and Yang Junyu with standard unqualified

audit report issued.

The Board of Directors of QISHANG BANK (O, LTD.

The Chairman Gao Chuanyong, the President Zhao Xiaodong and the Financial Controller HaoTongli hereby warrant the authenticity

and integrity of the Financial Report in this Report.
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Part I. Basic Information

. Legal namein Chinese: ¥ EIERITRRID BIR AT
("SEEER1T" for short, hereinafter referred to as "the Bank")
Legal name in English: QISHANG BANK Co., LTD
(hereinafter referred to as QISHANG BANK in English)

IIl.  Legal representative: Gao Chuanyong

Il Secretary to the Board of Directors: Ma Huiling
V. Date of establishment: August 28, 1997

V. Registered capital: RMB 3.21316 billion

VI.  Registered & office address: No. 105, Zhongxin Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo, Shandong Province
Zip code: 255025
Website: http://www.gshank.cc
Tel: +86—533—2178 888
Fax: +86—533-2179 666

VIl.  Contact information of Board Secretariat
Tel: +-86—533—2178888-9197
Fax: +-86—533—2178888-9109

VIll.  Other information
1. Unified social credit code: 913700001641139094
2. Finandial license No.: BO171H237030001

IX.  The report is prepared in both English and Chinese. The Chinese version shall prevail if there is any ambiguity between the

Chinese and English understanding.
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BBiF: 0533-2770998
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BBiE: 0533-2880111
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89. FERITRIESIT
IEEXREEI S ERAD A
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95. FEIRITIERIEZIT

[ Q EPNE B s =l T
i

BEiE: 0533-7161345
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97. FERITIEEZIT
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BBiE: 0633-8217227

98. FERITRIERST
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Part Il Major Operating Conditions

|. Overview of Business Performance

Major profit indicators (Unit: RMB)

Operating profit 585,165,538.92
Return on investment 48,598,463.08
Net non-operating income and expenditure 1,603,539.05
Total profit 586,769,077.97
Net profit (Net profit attributed to the parent company’s shareholders) 478,689,405.91
Net cash flow from operating activities 8,295,819,163.92

Major accounting data (Unit: RMB)

[tem Year 2016 Year 2015 Year 2014
Operating income 2,499,285,982.95 2,512,370471.16 2,476,940,840.51
Net profit 478,689,405.91 625,047,426.23 762,522,469.59
Total assets 104,067,849,539.13 83,229,245,368.74 70,733,992,471.70
Total liabilities 92,446,825,508.80 76,147,771,050.26 64,411,842,153.22
Shareholders' equity 11,621,024,030.33 7,081,474,318.48 6,322,150,318.48

Major financial indicators (Unit: RMB)

Item Year 2016 Year 2015 Year 2014 5
Eamings per share 0.21 033 045 ;
Net asset value per share 3.62 3.78 3.71 §-
Net cash flow from operating activities per share 2.58 4.20 -041 E
ROE on net assets 5.36% 9.52% 14.17% %

&
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1. The size of assets continued to grow rapidly. By the end of the reporting period, the total assets at the Group level arrived at RMB104.068 billion, an increase of
RMB20.839 billion or 25.04% over the year beginning; the total assets at the level of the parent company's corporate entities reached RMB101.655 billion, growing
by RMB20.046 billion or 24.56% over the year beginning; the total loans at the Group level reached RMB52.187 billion, jumping by RMB7.922 billion or 17.9% over
the year beginning; and the total loans at the level of the parent company's corporate entities hit RMB50.049 billion, a jump of RMB6.835 billion or 15.82% over the
year beginning.

2. The profitability growth slowed down. By the end of the reporting period, the tax-before profit at the Group level reached RMB587 million, a decrease of
RMB168 million or 22.21% as compared to the same period; the tax-before profit at the level of the parent company's corporate entities arrived at RMB526 million,
dropping by RMB191 million or 26.66% year on year; the net profit at the Group level hit RMB501 million, a decrease of RMB137 million or 21.40%% as compared to
the same period; the net profit at the level of the parent company's corporate entities was RMB463 million, dropping by RMB149 million or 24.37% year on year. The
capital profit ratio at the Group level stood at 5.36% and the asset profit ratio at 0.54%.

3. Cost control remained at a reasonable level. During the reporting period, the cost-to-income ratio at the Group level was 45.61%, a growth of 3.8 percentage
points over the same period. Wherein the general and administrative expenses reached RMB1.140 billion, a year-on-year growth of 8.52%, and the operating income
arrived at RMB2.499 billion, decreasing by 0.52% as compared to the same period; the cost-to-income ratio at the level of the parent company's corporate entities
rose by 3.98 percentage points over the same period, to 46.18%. Among others, the general and administrative expenses reached RMB1.098 billion, growing by 7.55%
year on year, and the operating income reached RMB2.377 billion, falling by 1.73% as compared to the same period.

4. Operational risk was well controlled. During the reporting period, the Bank made unified deployment, positively participated in the implementation project of
comprehensive risk management & new measures for capital management, officially launched the infrastructure and program management office (PMO) project of
comprehensive risk management system, and kept optimizing and improving the line-embedded risk management mode, further lifting the level of comprehensive
risk management. Besides, the Bank attached importance to intensifying the control over credit risk, refined and improved the credit extension, continued to
consolidate the basic management of credit extension, strengthened the risk inspection on key fields and stepped up great efforts to liquidate and dispose of NPLs,
the credit structure was thus optimized constantly, the rising trend of NPLs was curbed and the refined management level of credit extension was further enhanced.
The non-performing loan ratio under the five-tier loan classification standard was 1.88%, falling by 0.25 percentage point over the year beginning; the provision
coverage ratio arrived at 160.41%, rising by 5.57 percentage point year on year; the capital adequacy ratio and the core tier-1 capital adequacy ratio reached at
14.72% and 13.99%, respectively, a year-on-year increase of 3.81 percentage points and 3.85 percentage points. By the end of the reporting period, the leverage
ratio at the Group level was 8.42%, and the net Tier one capital was RMB 11.521 billion.

5. The institution development strategy was implemented smoothly. During the reporting period, Linyi Branch, BinzhouHuangheWulu Sub-branch,
WeihaiRongcheng Sub-branch and JiningQufu Sub-branch were opened. The total number of institutions reached 122, and the financial service network of “basing
on Zibo, serving Shandong, radiating Xi'an" was continuously consolidated.

6. Remarkable achievements were made in reform and innovation. During the reporting period, a sound innovation management system was established,
and annual innovation plan of 35 innovation projects were implemented and completed. Each business was developed normatively, product innovation got further
promoted, and good results were achieved; the counter business paperless system was successful introduced, effectively improving the efficiency of service; thanks to
the "Internet +", electronic banking, direct marketing and other online service platform features got continuously enriched, the customer market and business scale
continued to expand; personal consumption credit business continued innovation, and the Internet online cooperation was more extensive; successfully issued the
first phase of open financial products, and further expanded the investment and financing channels to improve the comprehensive income.
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II. Operation Situation of Main Business

1. Situation of personal deposits: By the end of the reporting period, the Bank's balance of personal deposits in RMB and foreign currencies scaled up RMB4.99
billion or 22.6%, to RMB27.065 billion, and the proportion to various deposits jumped by 2.53 percentage point over the year beginning, to 35.32%.

2. Situation of personal loans: By the end of the reporting period, the Bank's balance of personal loans in RMB and foreign currencies scaled up RMB1.42 billion or
37.81%, to RMB5.176 billion, and the proportion to various deposits jumped by 1.44 percentage point over the year beginning, to 9.92%.

3. Situation of corporate deposits: By the end of the reporting period, the Bank's balance of corporate deposits in RMB and foreign currencies scaled up RMB4.311
billion or 9.53%, to RMB49.555 billion, and the proportion to various deposits dropped by 2.53 percentage point over the year beginning, to 64.68%.

4. Situation of corporate loans: By the end of the reporting period, the Bank's balance of corporate loans in RMB and foreign currencies scaled up RMB6.501
billion or 16.05%, to RMB47.011 billion, and the proportion to various deposits fell by 1.4 percentage point over the year beginning, to 90.08%.

5. Major industry distribution of loans (Top five borrowing industries and corresponding proportions)

Industry Amount (RMB 10,000) Percentage
Manufacturing 1,896,398.47 38.09%
Wholesale and retail 1,221,607.36 24.53%
Real estate 307,749.38 6.18%
Leasing and commercial services 241,980.94 4.86%
Construction 22357447 4.49%

6. Credit situation of the Top 10 Group customers (Unit: RMB10,000)

Total credit e

Customer Name eXpt?nseutr)eaSI :nncgr;ﬂ eoeftf Propor[tlleotncgnp%gel

1 Shandong Jinshunda Group Co., Ltd. 70,330.00 6.23%

2 Shandong Hongjia Group Co., Ltd. 67,102.00 5.94%

3 Shandong Lanfan Chemical Co, Ltd. 50,260.44 4.45%

4 Zibo Yidianyuan Investment Co,, Ltd. 50,000.00 443%

5 Shandong Beijin Group (o, Ltd. 43,310.00 3.84%
6 Zibo Hongcheng Real Estate Co,, Ltd. 43,000.00 3.81% §
7 Shandong Fangzheng Construction Co,, Ltd. 40,600.00 3.60% :?
8 Living Realty Jinan Co,, Ltd. 40,522.50 3.59% §-
9 DongyingFangyuan Nonferrous Metals Co., Ltd. 38,184.92 3.38% 21
10 Shandong Mingyuan Chemical Co,, Ltd. 38,000.00 3.37% %
&







1. Xi'an Branch of QISHANG BANK

1/F, Maike International Building, 33 Tangyan Road,
High and New-tech Development Zone, Xi'an City
029-88830099

2. Xi'an Economic & Technological Development
Zone Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

23-10104, FengjingYuyuan, Wenjing Road, Xi'an
Economic & Technological Development Zone
029-65663169

3. Xi'an Xincheng District Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

1-2/F, Building No.10, Courtyard No.82, West
Changying Road, Xi'an

029-68722303

4. Xi'an Mingdemen Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

1/F, Middle Section, Tower D, NanfangXingzuo, 19
Zhuque Street, Yanta District, Xi'an

029-85458526

5. Xi'an South 2nd Ring Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Room 20101, Xi'an Yinda Building (Fortune Plaza),
West of South 2nd Ring, Xi'an

029-89189179

6. Xi'an West Street Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Room 10101, 1/F, Xi'an Rongmin International
Hotel, 128 West Street, Xi'an

029-87368731

7. Xi'an Technology Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Room 10101, Unit 1, Building No.3, 130 Xifeng
Auxiliary Lane, High and New-tech Development
Zone, Xi'an

029-68218975

8. Xi'an East 2nd Ring Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

3West Xianning Road, Beilin District, Xi'an
029-89189523

9. Jinan Branch of QISHANG BANK
12111 East Jingshi Road, Jinan, Shandong Province
0531-81856681

10. Binzhou Branch of QISHANG BANK
No.657, Bohai 18th Road, Binzhou City
0543-3189999
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Name and address of the Bank's outlets

11. BinzhouZouping Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

89 Huangshan 1st Road, Zouping County, Shandong
Province

0543-4356576

12. BinzhouDaixi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
NanshouYanjia Village, Daixi 5th Road, Zouping
County, Binzhou
0543-4288627

13. Binzhou Boxing Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Xinjia Shopping Plaza, Bocheng 3rd Road, Boxing
County

0543-2300978

14. BinzhouXingfu Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

63 Fenwang Road, Xingfu Town, Boxing County,
Binzhou City, Shandong Province

0543-2355009

15. BinzhouBincheng Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

659 Bohai 7th Road, Bincheng District, Binzhou,
Shandong Province

0543-3091299

16. BinzhouHuimin Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

89 East Huancheng Road, Huimin County, Binzhou
(ity

0543-5371209

17. BinzhouWudi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
157 Tengda Street, Wudi County, Binzhou City
0543-5152999

18. BinzhouYangxin Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

West of Xingfu 3rd Road, North of Yangcheng 6th
Road, Yangxin County, Binzhou City

0543-8810888

19. BinzhouHuangheWulu Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

No. 450, Huanghe 5th Road, Binzhou City
0543-3061158

20. Dongying Branch of QISHANG BANK

213 Dongcheng East 2nd Road, Dongying District,
Dongying

0546-8331755

21. DongyingXicheng Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

805 North 1st Road, Dongying

0546-8799856

22. DongyingKenli Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

199 Zhongxing Road, Kenli County, Dongying,
Shandong Province

0546-2587188

23. DongyingGuangrao Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Northwest corner of intersection between Sunwu
Road and Yingbin Road, Guangrao County, Dongying
0546-6375666

24. Weifang Branch of QISHANG BANK

No. 4931, Beihai Road, Kuiwen District, Weifang City,
Shandong Province

0536-8822366

25. WeifangQingzhou Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

2309 South Yiwangfu Road, Qingzhou, Shandong
Province

0536-3852111

26. WeifangGaomi Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

1-2/F, Silver Plaza, Mishui Street, Gaomi, Shandong
Province

0536-2350011

27. WeifangAnqiu Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Building No.6, Financial Center, Intersection between
YongAn Road and Financial Street, Angiu, Shandong
Province

0536-4393222

28. Jining Branch of QISHANG BANK
62 Gonggingtuan Road, Jining, Shandong Province
0537-5170399

29. Jining High & New Tech Zone Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

101 Commercial Building, 4 Yangguang City Garden,
Wutaizha Road, Jining, Shandong Province
0537-5665222

30. JiningZoucheng Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK
997 Puyangshan Road, Zhoucheng, Jining,
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Shandong Province
0537-5667977

31. JiningQufu Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
No. 20, East Chungiu Road, Qufu, Jining City,
Shandong Province

0537-6589898

32. Weihai Branch of QISHANG BANK

136 North Qingdao Road, Weihai, Shandong
Province

0631-5358888

33. WeihaiRongcheng Branch of QISHANG BANK
Building 57, Xinzhuang North District, Rongcheng
(ity

0631-7596555

34. Linyi Branch of QISHANG BANK

Intersection of Beijing Road and Suansheng Road,
Linyi, Shandong Province

0539-5259836

35. High & New Tech Zone Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

Building No.7, ChuangyeShangfu Famous City,
Liuguan Road, Zhangdian District

0533-3583766

36. Development Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
97 Liuguan Road, Zhangdian District
0533-3156868

37. Huaguang Road Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Middle section of Huaguang Road, Zhangdian
District

0533-3112448

38. Huagiaocheng Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Northeast comer of intersection between Zhongrun
Avenue and West 5th Road, Hi-tech Development
Zone, Zibo

0533-3812270

39. Yiwu City Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
28-29 Guangchang Street, Huaguang Road Plaza,
Zhangdian District

0533-2767761

40. Hi-Tech Innovation Park Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

Northeast of Torch Building, North of Liuguan,
Zhangdian District

0533-3591872

41. Zhangdian Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
130 Zhongxin Road, Zhangdian
0533-2185510

42 Luzhong Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
3 West Gonggingyuan Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo
0533-2282194

43. West 2nd Road Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

209 West 2nd Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2300138

44, 7hangbei Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
199 Zhongxin Road, Zhangdian District
0533-3187346

45. Lijingyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Multi-functional Building, 2 Lijingyuan Quarter, West
5th Road, Zhangdian District

0533-2168877

46. Zhongxin Road Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

39 Zhongxin Road, Zhangdian

0533-2183885

47. Kairuiyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
166 West Renmin Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2162030

48. East Gongqingtuan Road Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

55 East Tst Road, Zhangdian

0533-2172679

49. Lianchi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Northeast of West 6th Road and Liantong Road,
Zhangdian District

0533-2981734

50. Shanlv Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

1 ShanlvXishan 5th Street, Nanding Town, Zhangdian
District

0533-2988254

51. Gonggingtuan Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

142 West Xincun Road, Zhangdian

0533-2174471

52. Heping Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
18A-89/90, 18 South Shiji Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2210757

53. Huangjin International Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

A15, 150 Shiji Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2157097

54. Shiji Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
78 Shiji Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2770998

55. Technology Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
8 North of West 6th Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2772257

56. Garden Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
84 West Gonggingtuan Road, Zhangdian
0533-2300497

57. GongyuanXincun Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Store No.8, Building No.1, Shangmeidisancheng,
West 5th Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo
0533-2283367

58. Liuguan Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
45 Liuguan Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2283557

59. Tiangi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
13-A, Food Street, Zhangdian District
0533-2151113

60. Xiangruiyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
288 Huaguang Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2176819

61. New Urban District Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

7 Zhangzhou Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo (1/F
Huimei Building)

0533-2867799

62. Tongji Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
44 Shiji Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2860066

63. Chengxi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
31Taiping Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2869977

64. Titan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
13 Liuguan Road, Zhangdian District
0533-2880111

65. Xingxue Street Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

A1, 58 Xingxue Street, Zhangdian District, Zibo
0533-2884100

66. Century Garden Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

100m East of Northeast Corner of the intersection
between Liantong Road and West 8th Road,
Zhangdian



0533-2775848

67. Keyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
218 Liuquan Road, Zhangdian District
0533-3174574

68. Chengzhong Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
48 Huaguang Road, Zhangdian District
0533-3182989

69. Renmin Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
23 West Renmin Road, Zhangdian District
0533-3186510

70. Shibei Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

A1-A2, 57 Lutai Avenue, Zibo National High-tech
Industrial Development Zone

0533-2158138

71. Boshan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
10 Zhongxin Road, Boshan
0533-4160072

72. Yanshan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Suit 1-2 (from north to east), 1/F, Wenjiang Building,
Wen Jiang Hua Yuan, Shentou Village, North of
Boshan, Zibo

0533-41269%

73. Xinjian 4th Road Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

35 Xinjian 4th Road, Boshan District

0533-4137103

74. Baihushan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Middle section of Business Street, Baihushan Road,
Boshan District (South of Boshan District Hospital)
0533-4269952

75. Xiye Street Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Xiye Street, West Office of Boshan District
0533-4188143

76. Liuhang Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
12 Yanbei Road, Boshan District
0533-4188963

77. Zichuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
209 East Songling Road, Zichuan District, Zibo
0533-5268903

78. Xinxing Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
341 Zicheng Road, Zichuan District
0533-5160866

79. Kunlun Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
29 Kunlun Road, Kunlun Town, Zichuan District
0533-5781199

02:

80. Songling Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
139 Banyang Road, Zichuan District
0533-5280528

81. Garment City Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
1075 Tonggian Garment Plaza, Zichuan
0533-5134555

82. Building Materials City Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

East of Yangzhai Section, Zhangho Road, Zichuan
District

0533-5480848

83. Zhoucun Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
70 Sichou Road, Zhoucun District, Zibo
0533-6188978

84. Mianhuashi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
71 Mianhuashi Street, Zhoucun District
0533-6417288

85. East Xinjian Road Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Northeast corner of the 1st Floor, Administrative
Service Center, Zhoucun District

0533-6180933

86. Middle Xinjian Road Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

37 Middle Xinjian Road, Zhoucun District
0533-6417042

87. Linzi Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
218 Huangong Road, Linzi District
0533-73117%

88. Yanying Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
193 Yanying Road, Linzi District
0533-7115646

89. Fenghuang Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Office Building of Beijin Group, Fenghuang Town,
Linzi District

0533-7315966

90. Wenshao Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
1 West Remin Road, Linzi District
0533-7168811

91. Xindian Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
A2, No. 63, Qiyuan Road, Linzi District, Zibo City
0533-718449%

92. Qidu Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

North of Xishou Road, Renmin Avenue, Linzi District,
Zibo

0533-7318834

93. Niushan Road Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
214 Niushan Road, Linzi District
0533-7184497

94. Qicheng Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
17 Wenshao Road, Linzi District
0533-7185045

95. Huangong Road Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

West of Southern Gate of Zhangjia New Village,
Huangong Road, Linzi District

0533-7161345

96. Jinyin Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

Eastern End of Comprehensive Building of Xiaoxujia
Village Committee, Jinyin Residential Community,
Linzi District

0533-7219111

97. Huantai Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
Southern End of Dongyue Road, Huantai County
0533-8217227

98. Xinghuan Road Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

Middle section of Xinghuan Road, Huantai County
0533-8183326

99. Guoli Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
97 Guozhou Road, Huantai County
0533-5181042

100. Yiyuan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

North of Xishou Road, Lushan Road, Yiyuan County,
Zibo

0533-3259899

101. Lishan Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
28 Lishan Road, Yiyuan County
0533-3255863

102. Gaoging Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
5 Qinghe Road, Gaoging County
0533-6989911

103. Qingcheng Road Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

1/F, Building No.38, Luhu Quarter, 6 Qingcheng
Road, Gaoging County

0533-8176900

104. Luhu Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK
A5, No. 26, Qingcheng Road, Gaoging County
0533-6980907

105. Business Department of Head Office of
QISHANG BANK

024" Qishang Bank Annual Report 2016
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105 Jinjing Avenue, Zhangdian District
0533-2178888-9173

1. Xi'an Yongxingfang Small & Micro Sub-branch
of QISHANG BANK

Yongxingfang, 1 Dongxin Street, Xincheng District,
Xi'an

029-89624580

2. BinzhouShengbin Community Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

The building along the street of Shengbin Quarter,
West of Binnan Ol Extraction Plant, 531 Bohai 7th
Road, Bincheng District, Binzhou

0543-3478466

3. BinzhouZhonghai Small & Micro Sub-branch
of QISHANG BANK

200m East of Gate of ZhongHaiXue Yuan Quarter,
Bohai 15th Road, Bincheng District, Binzhou
0543-3070898

4. BinzhouHuanghe Small & Micro Sub-branch
of QISHANG BANK

North Gate of Wanxin Quarter, Bohai 8th Road,
Huanghe 2nd Road, Binzhou

0543-3060168

5. BinzhouLubei Small & Micro Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

100m East, South of Intersection between Yuangian
Street and Dixin 5th Road, Wudi County
0543-5152666

6. BinzhouLizhuang Small & Micro Sub-branch
of QISHANG BANK

Northwest Corner of the intersection of China
National Highway 220 and Longfeng Road, Lizhuang
Town, Binzhou City

0543-5371217

7. DongyingLiaohe Road Small & Micro Sub-
branch of QISHANG BANK

62 Yizhou Road, Dongying

0546-8831757

8. WeifangQingzhou Ancient City Community
Sub-branch of QISHANG BANK

8 Gaojiating Lane, Ouyuan Street, Qingzhou, Weifang
0536-3271808

9. WeifangQingzhouHuanglou Community Sub-
branch of QISHANG BANK

1/F, Southeast Corner of West Hall of New Flower
Market, HuanglouSubdistrict Office, Qingzhou,
Weifang

0536-3092676

10. WeifangShihuyuan Small & Micro Sub-
branch of QISHANG BANK

Building 1, Shihu Garden Business Culture Street,
No0.453, Dongfeng West Street, Weicheng District,
Weifang City

0536-8316006

11. JiningNanchi Community Sub-branch of
QISHANG BANK

Store 0145, Zone B, Nanchi Business Street, Jining
0537-5662877

12. JiningGuanyaXingcheng Community Sub-
branch of QISHANG BANK

Store 131, Building No.6, Zone C, GuanyaXingcheng
Quarter, Wutaizha Road, Jining

0537-5662699

13. JiningYiwu Trade City Small & Micro Sub-
branch of QISHANG BANK

50 meters west of the south gate of Yiwu Trade City,
No.189, West Chenggian Road, ZouchengCity,Jining
(ity

0537-5667255

14. JiningGuanghe Road Small & Micro Sub-
branch of QISHANG BANK

Room 1, 2, west of No.2 commercial building, Yimin
South Area, Guanghe Road, Jining City
0537-5667239

15. Zichuan Economic & Technical Development
Zone Small & Micro Sub-branch of QISHANG
BANK

1/F, East of Venture Building, Zichuan Economic &
Technical Development Zone, Zibo

0533-5268903

16. Huantai Tangshan Small & Micro Sub-branch
of QISHANG BANK

West of Tangshan Town Government, Huantai
County, Zibo

18753379661

17. LinziZijiang Garden Small & Micro Sub-
branch of QISHANG BANK

Room 101, 1/F, Zone G, Zijiang Community Service
Center, Linzi District, Zibo

15965527721
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Part Ill Corporate Governance Information

I. Shareholder information
(1) The Bank had a total of 12,364 shareholders, including 339 legal-person shareholders and 12,025 natural-person shareholders.

(Il) Statement of capital structure (Ten thousand shares)

[tem Number of shares No. of accounts Percentage
|. Corporate shares 297,063.35 339 92.45%
In which: state-owned shares 32,067.34 1 9.98%
State-own corporate shares 88,775.27 6 27.63%
Qther corporate shares 176,220.74 332 54.84%
II. Natural person shares 24,252.65 12,025 7.55%
Total 321,316.00 12,364 100%

(Ill) Schedule of equity of top ten shareholders (Unit: 10,000 shares)

Shareholder Number of shares Percentage

1 Zibo City Investment Co,, Ltd. 32067.34 9.98%

2 Union ity « SD Payment Co,, Ltd. 32035.21 9.97%

3 Zibo Water Supply Company 16033.67 4.99%

4 Zibo Yinhuang Water Supply Co, Ltd. 16033.67 4.99%

5 Zibo Financial Holdings Co., Ltd. 15069.72 4.69%

. 6 QingzhouHongli Water Supply Co., Ltd. 14600.00 4.54%
(=)

§ 7 Shandong Fangzheng Construction Co,, Ltd. 14590.08 4.54%
8

5(; 8 Renxing Group Co,, Ltd. 10000.00 3.11%
(=]

§ 9 Zibo Chengdong Enterprise Group (o, Ltd. 9131.99 2.84%
=

% 10 Shandong Pufeng Imp. & Exp. Co,, Ltd. 8100.00 2.52%
g
2
8
=
=3
=1
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II. Situation of shareholders' general meetings held in the year

The fFirst Extraordinary Meeting of Shareholders of QISHANG BANK (O, LTD. in 2016 was held in Qunying Hall, 2/F, the Bank, on February 19, 2016. A total of
62 shareholders and their representatives attended the meeting, representing 129,476.10 shares with the voting right and accounting for 69.08% of the Bank's
shares. This meeting was convened in conformity with the relevant provisions of the Company Law of the People's Republic of China and the Company's Articles
of Association. The Chairman Gao Chuanyong presided over the meeting. The lawyers of Shandong Lujie Law Office conducted the spot witness as to the meeting.
Through effective voting (62 votes for approval, accounting for 100% of shares represented by the shareholders or their representatives present at the meeting, or
accounting for 69.08% of total shares), the following resolutions were adopted unanimously at the meeting:

i. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Capital and Share Increase Plan;
ii. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Changing the Registered Capital;
iii. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Issuing Tier 2 Capital Bonds of Year 2016;

2015 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of QISHANG BANK CQ., LTD. was held in the Tst Conference Hall, 2/F, Conference Center, Shandong Qisheng
International Hotel, on April 22, 2016. A total of 48 shareholders and their representatives attended the meeting, representing 167,143.95 shares with the voting right
and accounting for 78.41% of the Bank's shares.This meeting was convened in conformity with the relevant provisions of the Company Law of the People’s Republic
of China and the Company's Articles of Association. The Chairman Gao Chuanyong presided over the meeting. The lawyers of Shandong Lujie Law Office conducted the
spot witness as to the meeting. Through effective voting (48 votes for approval, accounting for 100% of shares represented by the shareholders or their representatives
present at the meeting, or accounting for 78.419% of total shares), the following resolutions were adopted unanimously at the meeting:

i. Listened to 2015 Annual Work Report of the Sixth Board of Directors;

ii. Listened to 2015 Annual Work Report of the Sixth Board of Supervisors;

iii. Listened to the Report on the Implementation of 2015 Annual Financial Plan and 2016 Annual Financial Budget Draft;

iv. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on 2015 Profit Distribution Plan and unanimously agree on the distribution of dividends according to 12.5% of total
shares, specifically: distributing each stock dividend per 10 shares to all shareholders, totally 213,160,000 shares approximating to RMB213,160,000; distributing
a cash dividend of RMBO0.25 per 10 shares to all shareholders, totally the cash dividend of RMB53,290,000.00; and decide to change the registered capital from
RMB2.1316 billion to RMB2.36456 billion.

v. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Employee Director Election;

vi. Deliberated and adopted the Proposal on Amending the Articles of Association.

The meeting also notified the Shareholdings of Top 10 Shareholders in 2015, Transactions of Related Parties in 2015, Top 10 Credit group Customers in 2015, the
Report on Prudential Regulatory Opinions of Zibo Banking Regulatory Bureau and the Implementation by the Bank, the Duty Performance Evaluation Report of the
Board of Supervisors for the Directors and Senior Executives in 2015, and the Duty Performance Evaluation Report of the Board of Supervisors for Directors in 2015.

[1l. Composition and Work of the Board of Directors

(I) Members of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Bank consists of 12 directors, including one Board Chairman, three Managing Directors, two Independent Directors, five Non-
executive Directors and one Staff Director.
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Position in the

Name Board of Directors Department & position Educational qualification
Gao Chuanyong Chairman Secretary of CPC Committee and Chairman of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree, MBA
Zhao Xiaodong  Managing Director Deputy Secretary of CPC Committee and President of QISHANG BANK MBA
Julie Managing Director (PC Committee Member and the Vice President of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree
Wang Qiang  Managing Director (PC Committee Member and the Vice President of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree
HuYuanmu Independent Director | Professor of Shandong University of Finance and Economics Master's degree, doctor

Researcher of Chinese Academy of Fiscal Sciences, Executive Secretary-general of
Li Quan Independent Director J yg Master's degree, doctor

Performance Management Committee of Society of Public Finance of China
Wang Deyang ~ Non-executive Director | Secretary of CPC Committee and Chairman of Shandong Beijin Group Bachelor's degree
Sun Shounian  Non-executive Director = Secretary of CPC Branch of Chengdong Village, Zhangdian Bachelor's degree
Zhang Tao Non-executive Director | Secretary of (PC Committeg, Chairman and General Manager of Zibo Jinyang New Energy Technology (o, Ltd. - Bachelor's degree, MBA

XuShudong  Non-executive Director ' Secretary of CPC Committee of Shandong Guihe Paper Group Co,, Ltd. Master's degree

» o Secretary of CPC Committee & Chairman of Shandong Chongzheng Holding Co., Ltd.
Ma Naixiao Non-executive Director i . i Master's degree
and Chairman of Zibo Shengda Coating Glass Co., Ltd.

LiuJincheng  Employee Director Office director of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree

(I1) Special committees under the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has set up the Strategic Planning Committee, Related Transaction Control Committee, Risk Management Committee, Remuneration
Assessment & Nomination Committee, Auditing Committee and Executive Committee, with the sound rules of procedure.A total of 24 meetings have been convened
during the reporting period.The attendance rate of various committee members met the requlatory requirements, which supported the Board of Directors to play its
role of decision-making fully and effectively.

(1) Work of the Board of Directors

During the reporting period, the Board of Directors researched and implemented the national macroeconomic policy earnestly, carried out the regulatory
requirements of supervision departments strictly, and strengthened the performance capacity building of the Board of Directors constantly.The whole Bank reached
a new stage in business management and innovative development. Firstly, fully ensured the shareholders' equity and enabled the functions of the shareholders’
meetings to play an effective role. The Bank's Board of Directors always paid high attention to securing the interests of shareholders, and established effective
channels with shareholders via a variety of forms, e.q. shareholders' meeting, and ensured that all the shareholders equally enjoy and legally exercised the right
to be informed of, participate in and vote important issues of the Bank. Secondly, constantly strengthened the performance capacity building and optimized the
Bank's governance mechanism. The Board of Directors continued to improve the corporate governance system, further strengthened the management and control
over various risks, formulated and implemented the new medium-term development plan, constantly strengthened the capital management, and completed the
issuance of 1.1256 billion shares of the capital; the coordinated operation mechanism of the Board of Directors, the Board of Supervisors and the Senior Management
was further optimized; the meeting of the Board of Directors was duly convened to fully carry out the responsibility of decision-making. In this year, the Board of
Directors convened four routine meetings and one extraordinary meeting, researched and deliberated 28 proposals, and listened to 30 business reports. All directors
participated in meeting and survey activities positively, and performed all their duties effectively. Thirdly, all special committees performed their duties in a legal and
compliant manner, constantly intensifying the efficiency of procedures. Six special committees under the Board of Directors convened a total of 24 meetings in 2016.
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The attendance rate of various committee members met the requlatory requirements, which supported the Board of Directors to play its role of decision-making
fully and effectively. Fourthly, built the comprehensive risk management system and further improved the internal control mechanism. The Board of Directors of
the Bank positively advanced the implementation of comprehensive risk management system. Six independent projects including the comprehensive risk, market
risk, operation risk management, etc. were conducted successfully, stepping in the forefront of the province's city banks. Fifthly, optimized the layout of branch
network continuously and expanded the business fields constantly. The Board of Directors of the Bank deeply implemented the strategy of "One Body and Two
Wings", effectively implemented the annual institutional adjustment plan according to the regulatory requirements, and vigorously supported the expansion and
development for different branches. Sixthly, concentrated on protecting the rights and interests of financial consumers and enhancing the level of civilized service
standards. The Board of Directors of the Bank attached great importance to the protection of consumer rights and interests, and constantly established and improved
the working mechanism for system quarantee; focused on customer needs, achieved full coverage of self-service card issuers and self-service form-filling machines,
launched “Yintietong’, “Residents Health Card’, “Kindergarten WeChat Management Platform” and other life-class service functions for continuous optimization
of customer experience; fully implemented the relevant obligations, strictly abode by the principle of confidentiality for customers, expressed various complaints
channels, and the telephone acceptance complaints and consumer satisfaction reached 100%; strengthened internal and external publicity, and enhanced public
awareness of financial consumption and risk prevention capabilities via a variety of publicity platforms and on-site publicity activities. Seventhly, solidly pushed
forward the strategic transformation and structural adjustment, so as to achieve the steady growth of operating results. The Board of Directors of the Bank took the
lead to vigorously develop the small & micro-finance business and the retail financial business. The "three not-less-than" requlatory indicators of small & micro-
finance were fully completed and won the honor of "National Finance Youth May Fourth Medal" and so on. Breakthrough was achieved in the supply chain finance,
science and technology finance, rural finance, and the innovation results became obvious; personal loan structure continued to be optimized, personal consumption
loans ratio increased by 2 percentage compared with the beginning of the year, and the increase in business growth ranked the second among others in the province;
the resale line business developed steadily, the intermediate business income accounted for 8.62%, an increase of 0.9 percentage on a year-on-year basis; the
electronic channel replacement rate was 74%, an increase of 4 percentage compared with the beginning of the year; the industry and market business continued to
be strengthened, and the operating income was up to RMB 1.4 billion, accounting for a third of the total income of the Bank, winning the “Excellent User Award in the
Capital Business Management System of China Bond” and other honors; international finance actively explored the way of conservation-oriented capital innovation,
and formally obtained the access to gold inquiry and transaction qualification, keeping its contribution of more than 50% of the intermediate business income to the
Bank; branch transformation continued to deepen, trial development was performed in retail professional branches, and the number of small & micro and community
branches was up to 17, with better operating results.

(IV) Work of Independent Directors Independent director

Hu Yuanmu 5 >
LiQuan 5 5

During the reporting period, those two independent directors attended the Board Meetings according to law and in due time. They gave full play to their specialty
of finandial research, analyzed and studied the financial statements, focused on the operation and management of the Bank, and gave their independent opinions,
made suggestions and performed their independent supervision duties appropriately specific to such statutory concerns as operational risk control, remuneration
distribution policy, cross-regional business, planned financial management, execution of Board Resolutions, and so forth.

IV. Composition and Work of the Board of Supervisors

(I) Members of the Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors of the Bank consists of six supervisors, including one Chief Supervisor, one External Supervisor, two Shareholder Supervisors and two
Staff Supervisors.
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Position in the

Board of Supervisors Department & position Educational qualification
Han Xingzhu Chief Supervisor Deputy Secretary of CPC Committee and Chief Supervisor of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree
Duan Fuxing External Supervisor Professor of Shandong University of Technology Master’s degree
Wang Lin Shareholder Supervisor | Secretary of CPC Committee and Chairman of Zibo XinYu Group Master's degree
Gong Chuanyang | Shareholder Supervisor | Board Chairman of Shandong Chuanyang Group Bachelor's degree
Liu Lizhen Staff Supervisor General Manager of Audit Department of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree
Liu Qingguo Staff Supervisor General Manager of Risk Management Department of QISHANG BANK Bachelor's degree, MBA

(I1) Special committees under the Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors set up the Supervision Committee and the Nomination Committee with sound rules of procedure. Meetings were convened for 8 times
during the reporting period. The attendance rate of the members was in line with the regulatory requirements, and the functions of the Board of Supervisors were fully
and effectively developed.

(I11) Work of the Board of Supervisors

During the reporting period, the Board of Supervisors earnestly implemented the requlatory rules and the Articles of Association, positively carried out the
supervision activities on duty performance, finance, internal control and risk management on the principle of compliance, objectivity, fairness, scientificity and
effectiveness, took various measures to implement the supervision duties, and strived to safequard the fundamental interest of the Bank and all its shareholders,
comprehensively strengthening the supervision functions. Firstly, organized and convened the reqular meetings of the Board of Supervisors and highlighted the
supervision functions of meetings. In 2016, the Board of Supervisors of the Bank convened the reqular meetings for 4 times, deliberated and adopted 26 proposals
or reports, including the 2016 Annual Report of the Sixth Board of Supervisors and the Duty Performance Evaluation Report of the Directors in 2016, etc. The Board
of Supervisors held the regular meetings of the Supervision Committee and Nomination Committee in due time to research and deliberate the relevant matters.
Meanwhile, the Board of Supervisors organized supervisors to be present at four Board Meetings as non-voting attendees, attend the annual general meeting of
shareholders, listen to 58 proposals or reports of the Board of Directors, and voice their opinions on statutory supervisory proposals or reports.Correspondingly, the
right of information and right of supervision of the Board of Supervisors and supervisors were exercised in a better way. Secondly, improved measures, highlighted
main focus and performed the duties of the Board of Supervisors in an all-round manner. The Board of Supervisors of the Bank accomplished the performance
evaluation in conformity with the specified procedures, implemented the supervision requirements to strengthen the supervision over internal control, grasped
the focus of supervision to improve the supervision on operational risk, guided the supervision in combination with the actuality of internal control, and mastered
financial information to perform the duties of financial oversight. Thirdly, performed duties comprehensively and expressed the independent opinions objectively. the
Board of Supervisors of the Bank assessed the development decision-making, operation and management of the Bank as well as the duty performance of directors
and senior executives, and expressed the independent opinions on the following aspects: decision-making according to the law and compliant operation, actuality
of finandial reports, fund-raising, application of large-amount fund, acquisition, sales of assets, related transactions, General Meeting of Shareholders, execution of
Board Resolutions, compliance & duty performance of senior executives, and the performance of liquidity risk management duties by the Board of Directors and senior
management.

(IV) Work of External Supervisor
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Name of External Supervisor Board of Supervisor meetings due for attendance in current year Number of actual attendance

Duan Fuxing 4 4

During the reporting period, the External Supervisor attended the Meetings of Board of Supervisors according to law and in due time. They gave full play to their
specialty of financial research, analyzed and studied the financial statements, focused on the operation and management of the Bank, and gave their independent
opinions, made suggestions and performed their independent supervision duties appropriately specific to such statutory concerns as operational risk control,
remuneration distribution policy, cross-regional business, planned financial management, execution of Board Resolutions, and so forth.

V. Composition and Basic Information of Senior Management

(I) The Senior Management of the Bank's Head Office had a total of 13 members, including Tpresident, 1 vice presidents, 4 assistant presidents, 1 secretary to the
Board of Directors, 1 internal control manager and 1financial manager.

(1) There were 170 employees as the main management staff in the branches, including 8 Branch Presidents, 22 Vice Presidents and assistants to president; 37
Presidents of the jurisdiction branches, 49 Vice Presidents of the jurisdiction branches and assistants to president; 54 Presidents of business branches.

The above personnel were all in line with the qualifications of the requlatory requirements, and participated in the qualification examination or filing as required.

V1. Setup of Departments and Branch Organizations

The Board of Directors of the Bank has set up the Strategic Planning Committee, Related Transaction Control Committee, Risk Management Committee,
Remuneration Assessment &Nomination Committee, Auditing Committee and Executive Committee. The Board of Supervisors has set up the Nomination Committee
and Supervision Committee. The management of the Head Office consists of 24 departments or offices, and 122 branches and sub-branches, i.e., Xi'an Branch, and so
forth.

VII. Annual Remunerations

In 2016, the Board of Directors, the Board of Supervisor and Senior Executives well performed their duties. A total of 26 directors, supervisors and senior
executives received remunerations amounting to pre-tax RMB16.75 million from the Bank. Among them, the total amount of pretax salary paid to the directors of the
Bankin 2016 was RMB 6.41 million, RMB 2.44 million to the supervisors and RMB 7.9 million to the senior management; the annual risk fund was RMB 2.15 million.
According to the company risk fund management method, the risk fund will be assessed and issued by delaying for three years.

The remuneration of senior executives of the Bank was fulfilled upon the quarterly assessment results according to assessment methods, while the allowance of
independent directors, non-executive directors, external supervisors and shareholder supervisors was fulfilled according to their duty performance appraisal.
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Part IV Various Risks and Risk Management Strategy

|. Types and Forms of Risk

The Bank was mainly faced with the following risks in its business: credit risk, market risk, operational risk, liquidity risk, IT risk, compliance risk and

reputation risk and so on. The Bank positively took various effective measures to strive for preventing and dissolving the above risks.

(1) Credit risk. Refers to the risk of economic losses caused to the creditors or financial product holders due to the failure of the debtor or the counterparty

to fulfill the obligations of the contract or credit quality changes, thus affecting the value of financial products in the course of business.

(Il) Market risk. Refers to the risk of business loss of in and off-balance sheet caused by unfavorable changes in market prices (interest rates, exchange

rates, stock prices and commodity prices) in the course of business.

(Ill) Operational risk. Refers to the risk of loss caused by imperfect or problematic internal procedures, employees and IT systems, as well as external

events.

(IV) Liquidity risk. Refers to the fact that although the Bank has the ability to pay off, it cannot obtain sufficient funds in a timely manner or at reasonable

cost to cope with the risk of asset growth or payment of due debts.

(V) Compliance risk. Refers to the risk of legal sanctions, requlatory penalties, significant financial losses and loss of reputation as the Bank does not

comply with the laws, rules and quidelines.

(V1) Information technology risk. Refers to the operation, legal and reputation risks due to natural factors, human factors, technical loopholes and

management defects in the use of information technology.

(VII) Reputation risk. Refers to the risk of negative evaluation given by the shareholders due to the Bank's operations, management and other behaviors

or external events.

(VIIl) Other risk situation. It refers to other risk factors that may have material adverse effect on the Bank.

II. Risk Management Strateqgy

The Board of Directors of the Bank has set up the Risk Management Committee, and the Senior Management has set up the Risk Management
Committee in charge of risk management and control of the whole bank. Against all risk management and internal control, a framework system in
conformity with the requlatory requirements for modern banks has been established. According to the division of responsibilities, the relevant departments
of the Head Office are specifically responsible for the management and control over credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, IT risk, etc. of the

whole bank.

(1) Comprehensive risk management system
In 2016, the Bank advanced the construction of comprehensive risk management system stably. Further adjusted and refined the sub-project work

progress and quality requirements, developed the principle of "one rule and two procedures", determined the overall programs of project management
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and compliance management to ensure the specific and clear project quality control measures, and coordinated and orderly progress, and successfully
promoted the joint implementation of the overall project. At present, the Bank has smoothly initiated the implementation of 6 independent sub-projects
and 3 unified construction projects, especially the progress of the independent sub-project was stepping in front among others in the province. The Bank
established a comprehensive risk management structure that was compatible with the business scale, risk level and the complexity of the business, built a
clear business and management policy system, established a risk preference scheme combining qualitative and quantitative factors, improved the bank-level

comprehensive risk reporting system, and implemented the expected target of the overall risk management system infrastructure.

(II) Countermeasures of credit risk management

In 2016, in order to actively cope with the impact of multiple factors such as the continuous economic downturn and accelerated changes in the financial
format, the Bank strengthened the credit risk control ability. By following the principle of "taking protective or suppressive measures according to different
conditions", the Bank implemented a sound credit policy, with serving the entity economic development as the basis, development quality improvement and
operation efficiency as the center, and effective credit risk prevention as the baseline, constantly improved the credit system and mechanism construction,
took multiple measures to strengthen the credit risk control, so that the credit business can achieve a newly scientific and sustainable development.
Firstly, constantly completed the credit management system. Supplemented and revised more than 30 credit management systems, provided a system
quarantee for standardizing the credit business operation, preventing the "fault" of management and the "blind area" of risk control. Secondly, further
optimized the authorization management model. Differentiated authorization according to the classification of banks, formulated and issued the scope of
business authorization for year 2016, strictly control the branch authorization and authorization transfer, and achieved the optimization and adjustment
of authorization model by combining differentiation authorization, dynamic adjustment and flexible authorization. Thirdly, constantly strengthened the
risk source control. Revised and completed the "ten prohibitions" of credit, and paid attention to risk source control. Timely adjusted and refined the credit
threshold of key control areas, and achieved the balance between risk control and optimal development. Optimized the security structure, guided the
quaranty style to incline to pledge and mortgage, and further enhanced the risk mitigation capacity. Fourthly, constantly advanced the credit management
standardization. In accordance with the requirements of standardization, the Bank developed the specifications of credit examination and approval, and
post-loan inspection, optimized the report mode of credit examination, and added the functions of image data entry and display of the credit management
system, thus providing a more adequate criterion for the control over the credit risk. Fifthly, effectively implemented the classification management work.
Promoted the implementation of the classification management for credit customer in the whole Bank, clarified the differentiated credit policy of increase,
stability, reduction and decline. Sixthly, constantly advanced the work of large amount credit, guarantee circle risk prevention and elimination. Sorted out
the key node enterprises in the guarantee circle, and implemented the list system management and key monitoring over the giving-credit customers in the
quarantee circle, enhancing the abilities of early warning of risks and risk resolution. Strengthened the risk control for large-amount credit customers, and
established monthly reporting system for the risk monitoring of large-amount credit. Constantly promoted the effective implementation of construction of
group customers, list system management, dynamic adjustment, credit line, linkage management and other management measures. Seventhly, effectively
controlled the rebound of non-performing loans. Adjusted and improved the framewaork, clarified the responsibilities, refined the identification standards for
the responsibility of non-performing loans, strengthened the accountability of non-performing loans, and constantly enhanced the awareness of prudent
operation and compliance lending of the credit staff. Eighthly, actively fulfilled the green credit requirements. Conscientiously implemented the green credit
policy, promoted the development of green credit business, strictly controlled the industry credit scale of “high pollution and high energy consumption,

and excess capacity", and actively prevented the environmental and social risks caused by credit business activities. Ninthly, further reinforced the post-
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loan management work, established a sub-level and hierarchical post-loan inspection system, upgraded the post-loan inspection module of the credit

management system, thus laying a solid foundation for the enhancement of the inspection effectiveness.

(II1) Countermeasures for liquidity risk management

First, strengthened assets and liabilities management, made forward-looking scheduling for requlatory indicators including the liquidity indicators,
completed and revised the systems related to the assets and liabilities, and further sorted out and complemented the objectives, safequards and
organizational structure of liquidity risk management, the management strategies, policies and procedures of liquidity risk, the identification, measurement,
monitoring and control of liquidity risk, as well as information system construction and reporting path, so as to provide institutional guarantee for liquidity
risk management in the whole Bank; second, liquidity risk and the account interest rate risk projects were carried out as planned, the consultation delivery
had been gradually accepted, while the system implementer had completed the tender. By the end of 2016, technology go-live was achieved, promoting
the level improvement of liquidity risk management; third, in 2016, the capital allocation plan was created for the 1st time, and got approved by the Board
of Directors, respectively allocating assets and risk-weighted asset control plans to the profit centers, transferred the limited capital resources to the small &
micro, retail, investment banking business, effectively ensured the liquidity while improving the quality and benefit of the assets and capital returns; fourth,
solidly pushed forward the attraction of foreign investment. The Bank successfully added 1.1256 billion shares and transfered 213.16 million shares, meaning
the capital strength was further enhanced, and the liquidity management and market competitiveness were improved; fifth, actively used the monetary
control policies from the People's Bank, broadened the liquidity and profit channels, provided capital source in order to maintain adequate liquidity, and
enhanced the active liability ability; sixth, actively explored the liquidity stress test methods applicable to the actual condition of Bank, regularly conducted

liquidity stress test, and timely revised the liquidity contingency plans to effectively prevent the liquidity risk.

(IV) Countermeasures for market risk management

In 2016, in order to strengthen the market risk control, the Bank launched the "Market Risk Management - System Construction Project" and "Market
Risk Management - (Standard Law) Measurement System Construction Project" in March, and systematically raised the market risk management level.
Formulated the Market Risk Management Policy of Qishang Bank Co,, Ltd. to further clarify the organizational structure and responsibilities of market risk
management. To strengthen the market risk control, the Bank set up the financial market department, deployed the investment banking risk managers
to strengthen the risk monitoring of financial market and other related businesses through the embedded management model. Improved the valuation
method of bond gains and losses, performed daily valuation and valuation verification of the bonds held, and made timely risk warning for the single bond
close to the stop-loss limit. Established a market risk reporting mechanism, created the Transaction Risk Memo, Valuation Report, Market Risk Management
Report, Market Risk Stress Test Report and so on, timely reported the market risk management status, supervised and urged the station to strengthen the risk

prevention and control measures, o as to ensure the legalization and compliance of transaction and the safety of the Bank's capital.

(V) Countermeasures for operational risk management
In 2016, the Bank further promoted the construction of the operational risk management system, and achieved fundamental results, unified the
operational risk management tools and methods as well as the operational risk management language, identified the function orientation and responsibilities

of operational risk management, and promoted the operational risk management to a higher level. Formulated the Operational Risk Dictionary Library and
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the Key Business and Management Flow Chart, and conducted self-assessment of the operational risk and control to the inherent risks and control measures
of the key business and management processes, and the evaluation results were in the bearable range of risk control. Continuously strengthened the counter
operation risk control and the inspection and counseling, carried out the business training, innovated the operation and management model, effectively
improved the risk prevention awareness, standardized the business operations, and prevented the counter operation risk. Achieved the concentrated post-
supervision of counter business, successfully introduced the key business supervision system, established a new system, enhanced the effectiveness of
supervision, and improved the off-site inspection capability and on-site inspection efficiency. Counter business paperless system came into operation,
which subversively changed the counter business model, simplified the form filling process for customers, improved the business efficiency and customer
experience, as well as the business compliance and risk control level. By combining internal training and external training, the Bank organized the enclosed

off-the-job training by batches, and comprehensively enhanced the business capacity and risk control capacity of tellers and management personnel.

(V1) Countermeasures for compliance risk management

In 2016, the Bank constantly strengthened the rules and requlations management, paid attention to the external requlations and regulatory policies
related to the banking business operation, and promoted the internalization of the external requlations through the supervision courier, compliance quide,
requlatory tips and tracking, etc. In 2016, the Bank issued 131 rules and requlations, including revision of 78 systems, and 12 systems of new business and
new product, and promoted the fully exertion of the restrictive and guarantee functions of the internal control system through improving and completing the
system construction. Strictly implemented the three legal audit systems, and strengthened the integration of legal audit and operation management. Timely
and appropriately sorted out the existing systems and updated the electronic system library. Strengthened the compliance training, gave play to the role of
compliance quide and cultural heritage, and delivered the concept of compliance. Strengthened the training for new staff, gave an excellent first lesson for

the new staff, and effectively gave play to a preventive role of compliance education.

(VII) Countermeasures for IT risk management

In 2016, the Bank continued to perfect the IT management framework, improved the functions of "three defense lines" (IT management, IT risk
management and IT audit), gave full play to the management responsibilities of IT Management Committee, deliberated the IT work reports, constantly
upgraded IT governance framework and policy system, and enhanced the overall control over IT risk. Took the establishment of the new generation data
centers as an opportunity to innovate IT management, scientifically conduct the operation and maintenance, and continuously guaranteed the stable
operation of information systems. In 2016, the important information systems of the Bank were stable and the availability ratio of information systems was
more than 99.99%. Continuously improved the business continuity system construction, carried out the revision of the business impact analysis report,
reqularly organized especial exercise for information system business continuity, and effectively verified the rationality and effectiveness of emergency drills;
reqularly collected key IT risk indicators and analyzed them; conducted comprehensive IT risk investigation for the branches, and continuously strengthened
the IT risk control in the branches; carried out risk assessment on the safe operation of the data center on a reqular basis; strengthened the risk prevention and

control of IT outsourcing, carried out risk assessment of outsourcers, and intensified the control strength to the risks occurred from the outsourcers.

(VIIT) Countermeasures for reputational risk management

The Bank made more efforts to intensify the management of public opinion monitoring, established and improved the systems and mechanisms,
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reinforced and kept improving the work measures, thus upholding the good social reputation of the Bank. The Bank sorted out and improved all rules
and regulations for the prevention of reputational risk on the basis of updating the public opinion monitoring procedures, facilities and equipment. Set up
reputation risk emergency and simulation drilling leading groups, improved emergency plans, and made clear the job duties and rights of various posts to
public sentiments. Broadened monitoring scope and channels, and adjusted and replenished the press spokesmen, public opinion supervisors and network
commentators. Strengthened positive quiding forces of public opinions, adhered to the combination of public opinion monitoring and positive propaganda
and report, and actively popularized the brand image of the Bank and maintained the favorable social reputation. Reinforced special training, further
made clear the rules and requlations and disposal methods, effectively improved the capability of press spokesmen to deal with reputation risks rationally,

accurately and normatively, so as to lay a solid foundation for handling risk prevention work of public opinions and emergent reputation risks.
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PartV Significant Events of the Year

. During the reporting period, the Bank has not incurred any litigation and arbitration matters with material
effect on its operating activities.

II. During the reporting period, the Bank had no material issues of acquisition and merger by absorption.

IIl. Significant events.
On January 5, the Bank held a kick-off meeting for “replacing sales tax with value-added tax”.
On January 18, the Bank was awarded the “Progress Prize for Self-support Organizations of the Chinese Bond Market in 2015
On January 30, the 2016 annual working meeting of the Bank was held in Qisheng International hotel.

On February 19, the Bank was evaluated as an "A-grade organization” by the Zibo central branch of the People’s Bank of China and was ranked the first place in

comprehensive appraisal of financing institutions of Zibo.
On February 19, the Bank held the first temporary shareholders meeting of 2016.

On February 24, the Bank held the 2016 working meeting of credit granting and internal control management to summarize and deploy the management work

of credit granting and internal control.

On February 26, the awards of 2015 “Qiwei enterprise training” Cup Financial List which was sponsored by the Economic Herald Office of Dazhong Press Group
and the Economic Development Promotion Association of Zibo was published, and the Bank was evaluated as “the bank with the best public praise in Zibo of the

year’, and Gao Chuanyong, the Secretary of the party committee and the President, was awarded the prize of“financial man in Zibo of the year”

On March 14, the National Inter-bank Funding Center evaluated various awards in the inter-bank home currency market of 2015, and the Bank was awarded the

best progress prize.
On April 5, the Bank held the seventh meeting of the sixth board of directors and the seventh meeting of the sixth board of supervisors.

On April 22, the Bank held the annual general meeting of stockholders in the first conference hall of the conference center in the second floor of the Qisheng

International hotel.
On April 23, the Bank held the working meeting of the second quarter.
On April 21, the Bank held the tenth meeting of the second plenary congress of workers and staff in the Head Office.
On May 2, the Bank finished the starting work of the first stage project of “replacing sales tax with value-added tax”
On May 18, the Bank held the working meeting of party members helping “party loan” photovoltaic project together with the Auditing Bureau of Zibo.
On June 30, the Bank joined in Golden Financier Club.

On July 25, the Bank held the eighth meeting of the sixth board of directors and the eighth meeting of the sixth board of supervisors.
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From July 30 to July 31, the Bank held the semi-annual working meeting of 2016 in Qisheng International hotel.
On August 25, the Bank held the bank-university cooperation signing ceremony with Shandong Vocational College of Light Industry.

On August 26, the launching ceremony of the special poverty relief product of the bank - the “party loan” press conference and the “party loan” poverty relief

photovoltaic project of Xihe Town, Zichuan District was held in Zichuan District.
On August 28, the Bank issued the mobile phone App of “Zibo car booking” with the Union City. SD.

On October 14, paperless system for counter services of the Bank was put in line successfully, which made the Bank the first city bank to realize paperless of

counter services.
On October 29, the Bank held the working meeting of the fourth quarter.
On November 13, the third congress of the Qishang Bank of the communist party of China was held in Qisheng International Hotel.

On November 24, the total assets of the Bank reached RMB 100.034 billion, increasing by RMB 18.5 billion than that of the beginning of the year with a growing
rate of 23%, and it was as 26 times as that when the Bank was just founded. Thus, the Bank was listed in urban commercial banks with assets over RMB 100 billion,

raking in the forefront of commercial banks of Shandong.

Form November 26 to November 28, the Bank was honored with the title of “the top 10 commercial banks which support development of medium and small-
sized enterprises of 2016 *, and Gao Chuanyong, the Secretary of the party committee and President, was awarded the title of“the advanced individual who supports

development of medium and small-sized enterprises of 2016”

On December 8, the Bank held the “Bank-Railway-Communication” strategic cooperation signing ceremony together with Jinan Railway Administration,

Shandong China Railway Travel Group and Digital China.
On December 9, the first industry fund of the Bank was officially founded.
On December 13, the “one-card project” cooperation signing ceremony of Zibo was held in the Bank.
On December 14, the Bank was honored with the title of “Top Ten Contributing Enterprises to Chinese Micro Finance of 2016"
On December 21, the opening ceremony of Qishang Bank Linyi Branch was held.
On December 12, the first transformation and retail branch of the Bank - Gold International Branch was established.

On December 26, the Bank held the tenth meeting of the sixth board of directors and the tenth meeting of the sixth board of supervisors.
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257,651,034.70 578,193,620.40 1,016,980,000.00 2,594,840,068.67 68,205,301.00 7,081,474,318.48
-144,100,202.69 46,343,640.08 230,000,000.00 -64,104,266.17 82,274,540.63 4,539,549,711.85
-144,100,202.69 478,689,405.91 22,592,540.63 357,181,743.85
67,620,000.00 4,243,596,000.00
67,620,000.00 4,243,596,000.00
46,343,640.08 230,000,000.00 -542,793,672.08 -7,938,000.00 -61,228,032.00
46,343,672.08 -46,343,672.08
230,000,000.00 -230,000,000.00
-266,450,000.00 -7,938,000.00 -61,228,000.00
-32.00 -32.00
113,550,832.01 624,537,260.48 1,246,980,000.00 2,530,735,802.50 150,479,841.63 11,621,024,030.33
By AR

HETF &

JO— T ——

92,533,724.98 516,913,430.86 1,016,980,000.00 2,244,073,402.30 56,445,466.63 6,322,150,318.48
92,533,724.98 516,913,430.86 1,016,980,000.00 2,244,073,402.30 56,445,466.63 6,322,150,318.48
165,117,309.72 61,280,189.54 350,766,666.37 11,759,834.37 759,324,000.00
165,117,309.72 625,047,426.23 12,739,834.37 802,904,570.32
61,280,759.86 -274,280,759.86 -980,000.00 -43,580,000.00

61,280,759.86 -61,280,759.86
-213,000,000.00 -980,000.00 -43,580,000.00
-570.32 -570.32

257,651,034.70 578,193,620.40 1,016,980,000.00 2,594,840,068.67 68,205,301.00 7,081,474,318.48
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=. USIRTRME

—. AFEFER
(=) 2R

FEFRITROERAT (UTER ‘AR & “FHRT ) 21997E8BENhEREFLEM
ERSIHELRE TRBEMIROEISHE . AEARSSETHWRTRAEIRAT, F200942
B138, EHEREAIERZ ANFERITROGRAT.

ARNEEEREA: RES; FMLU: SEBFKERDOKI05S; SMIFTIES:
B0171H2370300015; w\l&—H4(EMAAE: 913700001641139094.

FECEETESE: WRARENR; KHEMH. PHMKEES; HEBEERSE; MEERARS
ML RITERMES; NERNIRE; RBEBR. RBEFEKE. BRESS; INCER; ML SNOC
i SNDSiE; ERREE; BWINCIRE; INCERAVRCAININ; JMNCER; INCIER; S0, &5
BIEEE., B8, SIS, UREMEFERTIVSEESEESSKBELEE. FTECENAENE
RIS

(Z) EHMSRETE
#ZE20165F12H310, ARBEAVSRFEERFLATUT:
IR RN AR AT

FPEHUSRFCERERUERFRANE 7N, GFFEENEZE" 1 “©. EEMERFAIN

o

Ry}
S

= MSiRFRAmHI B
(—) mHIE

RELFEEEREM, RIBELIAENZZIEMN, REBMEERH (Bl SiEN—=ERE
Y FEAESITHEN. Bl SHENNAEER. BVt ENBREREMBXME(UTER ‘Elsit
EN ), URFEIESSEEEZRE ( AFRTIESHNASERIKERRMNE165—USIRER
—RAE ) AIUREMERFIVSIRE .
(Z) BmEE

REBERBREPREM2NIBARESHEE SR, TOMFEEERENRIEREIN,

=, BEESIHBRRSITHET
(—) BRI SITEN R
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REFmENVSIREMF SRS ENRNESR, EX. TR TIREMATOUSZINE. &5
R, MEREFEXER.

(=) &itHniE
BEXNB1IB1HEZ12B31HIEI— 2t FE.

(=) Evv@EHs
FATEWEERR12MB

(M) IS AL
RAFRAARDHIEKALT

(R) EHMSRENRE S iE

1. GFeE

RRBERMBIRENS T EELUESI AEMRTE, IEFAE (BEARIAIEHANSRIRER ) 15
MANEFMZIRE .

2. BFERF

RREABBMEF AU SRENERM, RIEEMBEXEN, RHGHUSKRE. FRTRHE
FHEiRE, BENEWEARNA— P ER, KEEXEUITHENREIA . TEMIIREKR, %8
F—HSTBER, RRARDERZAEUSNR. SERRITSRE

PIERMAEHSIRESTHEENFASMMRBNSITER .. SHHESARE—H.

() MERBEEZMY
RIS RERR, BARTEFNES AR LR BT SHESEA TS .
KENESEHRE (NWULRE="AREHE) . Raittr. ZTFERBRASHNNE. NMEZHXE
RAONRERIRE, BENNSENY . BREFRFRETRN IREEFNESS)  FHREWR
I, FERE. IANRESHE.

() S hdkSHIrBRERE

1. ghmlkss

sl SSRARZ AL BRBNECRE TR CREIIN TSR A RDIEK.

AR BOMDEM M B R R~ AR ARECERIE, A ERCRERDR, RETSW
EFERAMEHNEF BRI E MER LRI R EAERERZBETMCAIRENLIES, A
ZHAIRES .

2, HphBSEIRFRITE
B RRERFHOEFMARINE, RBEFRRRANRICERTE; EENEmBR ‘RO
B IMES, BB RARERNIRESCERITE . FiERPIOYAINERRE, RAXSREHIIRNER
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IS 7y

(\) ENBEERE=HIE T O8£S~

INRERERSRFIMMUNE, U—ENNMEBORBHFINEXE (BERS. ERENREK
F) , IEEMERH, BUMENMSRELANHHNEE. INRESREFRENEXE I LR
AIEINIK .

SEHEMRERESESIMHE, U—ERNEBIEXER (BERS. EERENSE ) HELAXS
NF, HEEMERR, BLUMENBEBIIERE. SHEEEmMET A IEZHEXR SRR E
BANIK o

() HARERURE

1. HEEH . EXZIMAYHMTRE

HEjEH, BIERBEXOENERZHMEERES], HRZEHRIRXENSRET 5= HIN
NS5 —MEBEZRERAR . AAFSEMEES — BN HIRE R SEH EIRH B IR S B AF R
FEERAN, BIRBBNATRTIGEERI.

ERTI, BEN—EUHNMBHIEERRESSREIIMNSD, BFFEEEHEESHbT—E
HEEFIXLBERAIFIE . RNEEBEIRIRBRMFENERTINN, BIRBRUANALTEKERI

2. IRIRENARITEE

(1) BV EFFAZAAHSEIRAUR R

BE—=HTHEWEH: REUXMNUE. B ESAF SR ERSH AR AR TGS MIESE
AEFINE, EEFERRERGHREGHHIIEENEEREES S aHYSRETRIMKE MBI EE
PRI R AINIRIR AN

FFE—i=H TR EF: AEERWERBEN ST A EAIKEIRIUS BRI IR A o

(2) Ett75 CEUSAUSERRBUR R
LIS 5 SUBUSAIREIRIIR R, ERSCRR s (FHOMSEM T E VIR IR R A o
LURITIGE IS BUSHERRIUR S, IRIBAITINGEMHIESAIR RIMEIF IR E A o

3. BEIERIREEINTTIA

(1) AR ERERIREBRIUR S

REIFRERIKERIURE, RAMAEZE . BRESREERSI NN ESHMN TR ENEE
SEERKIAI RSB, ARBEERIRRRUE AR ERA SR EIHA SRR

=

/|

H

(2) RamEZ B RIRIIRIE R
MEERWMEERIWANKERIURE, RANGERE . RRBMAKXTRENNZEHFIRER
URIHHANSF R R RMENTNER, TEBKIPBRPURRAINIBIREMA; VIR NT IR
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SERIRRBUAIPBAFETARMEDIRIER, TTASHRE .

(+) BE&E™=
1. BERF-HAFEY
ERFIEAEFEm. REFS. HEREEEEMTE, FEERFmBEI— I IHEENERE
B . BERFERRTHE TR T LABIA
(1) SZEER B XL F DRI sERAEIL;
(2) ZEIER T RIR AR ST 2.
R %*IE FERYTIRTTE
BEfIBRBERTIDEDEIHE, RIEEIER K. MiHEREa T #LEXRERR
=, iZDl RS2 D ERE B ARHE UARS N ARIRHEF R, NSRRI
IB75i%, 2RI,

RMEBEEDEANNBEER, EaEmEESHERIPSSBGHER~ENN, ERER
BIERAFRAITIRITIA;, TESEH e SRR RITaEZ IS E: m#ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬂ’] AR SHEER
Bl E R E P RIGHIEREI N THEHTIR .

FEEERRBIRITIBERINT :

BENEFD 306
BFIReE 3
NeigE StE
T ENEM 56
(+—) #2IE

FR TR B EEZIMA T AEITE N RIS A SNV ES H, (FABRERRIAKMNE.
PRZERIEIER AR TECATEN EANE, BRARMERTRER, BREMERERRESZHE
te, RIETEME. ENeE TRLRMASE, RETINMEEABER, FRARISEER IR
RIMRBEER TR, FHERTRER, BRIGARNERERNEGNME, EFERRSIHET
|SEGR

(+=) ZRE=
1. BRI TTE
(1) ARIBUS T A IR A TR E;
2) Eéﬁﬁ'%
FERS TR oI A E RS0 .
ij‘:HEﬁH% PERNEIE, AR EREFNENIRAEELENRE, TEMUEEER
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AV HREFFSEIRA, WAEREGRMHENLIR, TR,
2. FRRFRIEREGEIER
BHAR, MEREFAIERESmAMHED ZHTEZ.
3. BRAFRERESIHE
N FEREWHENLR AR, NERERETRN, HFREHTREL.
STHEREGIMAERNILI R, SRS TREN.
XNEFAFHITRENL, GitEKESE.
TR RIBERE—EZMA, ELUESITHEABL .

(+=) KBE=RE

KRR E . RARARXITERBEREE . BERr . #8TR. ARE~SKPES~, T
BrafRAFEEREDRA, HTREN . BEURSEREFRZ KRR T ERKENER,
RHESIHEREFESFIT NRERSEK . AIRESIARTHNASMNMERELCEZERRIFRNS RNt
FRUERENMERE ZBHNRSE . BFREESRBNE AEMITEFHIA, WRELXTRIR
PR RN EI S B TR, LUZR =B R B R AN EI S . Rr-HEeeIRs =41

ERANRNEFHE .

(+m) EfthzEr=

1. KEAFHHZR A

KBS HERARECEHENAARPMUE S RIBR S EIIRE—F LU (R & —F) S TE
R

2. EEE~
RERFIZEGHIARMEANIK, RAMESHEIEFKENMER SRR EZERIEGUT A S

S

X

m®

H

REELER, MRESHGCERARTIREZR-IKEME, EETASWININ; RS
IR EWNNTRERFKENME, EEFUTABWINS L, RESEFARENZRERITAEMISST
to RETEPARERNZER, NEERNPIR.

3. EftRYERI
RAENRBEMNKERRITIB X T8 (DA ) #ITIRERE . AREERS TS TUE M RERIR
AIRTUEEIME, SNHERIRATRT RIS AR T ERENER, HREFREES, it ASHRE.

(+3) RIFHM

1. EEF ST LIRSS %

KRB TARRNEIRMIRSBHISIHEAE, BERARERTERF ARG, Fit ASHRREE
HEXEFHA .
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RRTRRTHANHSREFNES LIRS, URERNERBNISEENRIHEEEE, FRT
NRREHRMRSHISITEAE, RIENETHREMATHRLL Ot ERERNAYER THMS .
ATEMEDIFEDIEEFR, WeEETRETEN, ERASMEITE.

2. BREEFMNSIHEESE

(1) BERFITH

RAFHZSBFIIRIMENIR THRERAEREFRWRE, FRTARLERERSHOSIT
Hijg), RIASIERNSNELRFIL AT ENENEE, WANRGR, FHTASERESIRXE A .

BREAAFEZRRIN, ARBDMMKERERE W FSHEABXBEREL TEWEFESITR . ARTRIRT
TR —EAIBFEITRIBEE, BT HIT ASEIRESRR R RN .

(2) REZTITH
RAERIEE R ITHER RALEHERI A TUSIREZH I ERIER XS TR TIRHAR S HIES
8, FTALEPRGSSARRE A

3. FHEREANNSITLESE
RATEAGER TS ERE RIS X RIS SR N TR HAIEHRBRIRS , s\ S N (&
IREFNEEBXAIASZHE (RERE ) , FAFREN LR THMAL, FtASHRRE.

(+75) WA
WNERXILFFDRAUERNARLTESMEBIRIHE, BB EUA N RESEENRIE (b
NSRS, FLAIA.

1. FIBHA

EREE AR S NRIELLE R 2 AN ERASE AR AT NSRS . IS BEFTiNaE
A, SLRARESERNEERAIAR, RAGRFE,

S—INE R — ARSI ARERKE, WIAF SN ERIIFRNITERERRK
ARSI AR TUEIRAS (EFRRORIZR

2. FEENESEYAN

FEBMASWNERMHEXRSE, REIERRENIIRNEIA,

BFEER, RJSEE=FHTAFELEZRNS (NMWIEFE. ES, &S ) B -ErIFEk
THRXIZ S FerATHEIA o

3. BRAIGAN
IF EmiNaE TERBAIRFMAN T AR EWERFIA DAL A BRGNS ES .

(+1) BIEFREHEFHIREFR SR AR
T AN E I I EFRRINBIERTSR A, LIRKERE1R I sEESAYASRIR I A RN & R A EFAY
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e P¥ g
%) TTRRT (CG

REAFLPTIS AR . 33T RESEHE LG ERAYA I S IRAIBRITR, LARPIREEA S AR I SR
AIBEFIRRAIAR RN AN PRSEUOIR, BRI RSB IS IR .

MNTMNWRERNMES, SRERI, WIASERSHRALR.

TNEIE TSR SUBIE TS RIS IER BIE: BERRIEA; BREWVSHLIMILE
RS BRI TR BB AR FTSER (SR SR ) AR SRR,

SHBLUFMEREZENN, BRELISMEERESE . BERERITHITH, JEEHREAR
7= R SERETS B R AR LMIRR R ROIS 8T IR o

SRBLUFIER SRS R SHFT SR AGRATEENF], BESERSI R MIBERTSH R
e SR —HWAL SRR IXI E— M BB RIS BER e E R RN AR ER, BERKE—
BEAEEZMRIESEPSHRE T R AREEIRIMER, RN ERSELISFIESE SHTSH R0
REERITEISE . BI=RRR, EBEPSI R MBI SH AR ERI ST IR .

(+)\) =Eds

RABBEFAZIEAEZRUS T AETIE . HIEIIZEZFEER .. ZRWSTmER
R AETARE, A AEEERILEVSIRES.

ZEEAREANTEZER, HER (FAERA) RHEE, AARE (FAZEAN) RIEBER
ANBENEINR. AR, 280, IR, FERMREREFISEERFBEARSNEIEIRIETR, XS
ZIENRE . ARFBHTEEERW S RENFEEE, FRRE, TRIBERXK.

(+h) RSEA

REEH, BEAERSAREVSEENRRT, SREFARNAZREBESEHRS ALK EL
EXROHEFLILLNER. REEENLREREE: (—) UEFBERS; (Z) BESENR
x; (=) EgEmESEY, (W) UE=MEHNEEE.

LIS EREESH, AREREAGRNNKERISKEINISZENER, TAZSBRE . A 5
ENERIHRREESR, SSRZEFPRREES, MEESTELURRRTED , TTASEHRE.

VISR BERSHY, SREZIAIFISRFRERARMNMEAK, EEGENHNKERSR
LRI R RIRRIMEZENERR, RIS BERSINELE.

BRJBENERN, AREBZERMIIRANMENIIHESZ ARRE, ERGNAIKERNSER
PR RIMEZEINER, LERLUIESEERSIMELE.

EEMBERS FMN, DRERBENEMESZARIENNARMEFAERRFENKENE,
BRGNIKERIMSEAEENNKENMEZENER, WRUNESFEESZIMELE . BXUFRIR
BEATERBNWEIN, AR FABNNEER, MR AEEHEFENAIKEME.

REEERALUASEERS . IFNERTBRERS . KRBENRR. BUEMESFESHE
BEHTHY, AREMORLEIRIE . EZHIFRRLRME. BERAZBROQMEPHER
EARRIMKEIREN, FHRBRIEIE MRS FARINELIE .
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g, HiLRE
RATNERNEBRF RN T :

i e 20165 E 2015 E
AVER1SHS RE4R PSR 25% 25%
1B(ER AN 5%/6%/17%

=% IS PN 5% 5%
TR EIR R SCRRES AN 5%/7% 5%1/7%
e E=E| SCRRESANRYTREE RS 3% 3%
B ZERN SCPRES NIRRT 2% 2%

h. SHUSKRREIEREIR
(—) MERFMPRBITRIA

I 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
EEFEIE 355,214,636.29 341,447,007.89
ERFRBTEEESS 9,991,502,622.40 9,136,992,813.51
FHARRTEAFESRS 4,593,537,441.90 5,548,311,835.21
FR AR IURITIIEUEZ R 348,730,000.00 430,772,000.00
ait 15,288,984,700.59 15,477,612,656.61

HENZEEFNESENRAERDTEARRTHFNFENESS, WEKTERATEBLS.
20165F12831H. 20156F12A31BARBARHEFRNESZESHFLLERSFIN13.5%. 14%, 20165
128318, 2015512831 BB EREREHFLLERSHIH5% . 5% . FFCEEBENXEERER.
MBEFREIMFR . DATFR. BAFN. ERISRERB LR IR RIS RN ECSITER .

FADARTEHES M LTI :

IR BNL 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
IR AR D BIR AT 9% 9.5%

T PRI TEFVESESATHEREEE.
FHRASRITVE AR EREER, MEMBIER . MR, B0BA. TIXERFR, VEED
RITHEESN SIESARE, 2100%4F P RIFTHIFIN,
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(=) FH R KR

I E 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
FRUEA EFRIT 6,944,168,533.06 4,071,182,970.65
FRUEIME L FRIR 141,264,233.23 75,915,74942
W BEREES

ait 7,085,432,766.29 4,147,098,720.07

#HZE20165F12831H, THEB5%ME%ILA LM AR RAIFEI A RINRE .

(2) rtEE
2016-12-31 2015-12-31
RIT 120,131,600.00
JERITERIIIG
B ErEREES
Eir 120,131,600.00

#HZE20165F12831H, THEFBELS%MO%IUALRGHIBRFAIFERE R

(M) ENRE 2 RE=
I E 2016—12-31 2015-12-31
SENIRERS
BN RS 590,000,000.00 450,000,000.00
ERfRS 408,000,000.00 550,000,000.00
eI fRSE
ait 998,000,000.00 1,000,000,000.00

#HE2016F12831H, THEE5%ME%ILA ERMDIIBFNENRESRE R .
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() RURIR
I 2016—-12-31 2015-12-31
77 B 2B 263,587,535.31 155,301,938.90
R PR TR S 5,299,428.09 4,830,347.12
IVl (EINIBNE R ENTE ) S) 28,954,002.37 55,397,843.09
RIKSE NIR E B RIEEF) 2. 133,718.36 68,219.17
R T IR R 158,073,250.76 141,181,739.24
RSB E R AR 8 94,273,296.37 83,313,758.39
IV VT ENTE= v SN 52,575,305.53 34,422,742.55
ait 602,896,536.79 474,516,588.46

(7%) BREESFRFIEER

1. REFRFIENAMEW S HERIIRIOT
I 2016—-12-31 2015-12-31
N EGIE S
SR 36,772,339.79 33,260,583.92
{EFEHTH 1,539,112,982.33 734,708,793.15
Hity 3,600,097,608.11 2,987,786,16843
AV ETFRFNEAER -
e 42,475,306,847.50 36,217,551,990.12
NEI 3,744,298,369.62 3,856,291,923.97
BREZRE 736,499,349.80 341,248,396.49
BERFIERFR R 52,132,087,497.15 44,170,847,856.08
R
BRI 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37

50,560,773,824.32

42,701,825,746.71




%) TTRRT

QISHANG BANK

2. EIRKIER:

RNE)RIRKIER 1,423,964,707 35 1,359,679,492.10
PARIRK R 147,348,965.48 109,342,617.27
ait 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37

3. WEFIRFIR T K5

IG{E] 2016-12-31  LHHI(%) 2015-12-31  HH(%)
BihE 17,143,819,057.78  32.88 1529862142909  34.64
IKF) IMEFIATHREETR 1,399,511,404.09 268 1,114,622,668.02 2.52
HaFIZE 10,409,339,031.31 1997 9,023974,502.56 2043
Bl 2,885,993,000.00 554 1,846,946,000.00 418
e 179,000,000.00 034 228,400,000.00 0.52
BB S RIKAVEF=FOIERLL 1,109,125,000.00 213 1,040,885,000.00 2.36
FBINFFEEIRSS W 4,664,227,119.57 8.95 3,544,278,479.11 802
Hith 4,684,292,234.75 8.99 4,405,062,245.29 9.97
B RR 736,499,349.80 141 341,248,396 49 0.77
NHHL 3,744,298,369.62 7.18 3,856,291,923.97 873
A 5,175,982,930.23 993 3,470,517,211.55 7.86
ait 52,132,087,497.15  100.00 44,170,847,856.08  100.00
B REIRKIES 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37
BN ENME 50,560,773,824.32 42,701,825,746.71
BERR 736,499,349.80 147 341,248,396.49 0.79
NHHL 3,744,298,369.62 7.49 3,856,291,923.97 894
MA 4,532,113,926.05 907 3,454,738,756 44 801
&it 49,993,514,466.30  100.00 43,119,249,822.17  100.00
W RS 1,516,160,623.99 1,429,992,109.37

EY e e TR (=] 48,477,353,842.31 41,689,257,712.80
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4. ARRBFIZMWX 5 HERIIRINT:

IS 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
LLIZRIE X 48,255,579,290.78 40,564,812,227.14
FEFEHE X 3,876,508,206.37 3,606,035,628.94
ait 52,132,087,497.15 44,170,847,856.08
5. WRAIBRFIRIBRA XD BRI T:

mE 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
(EEEEN 4,731,989,739.98 1,176,232,093.47
ENH~EAN 29,509,565,347.22 25,207,205,047.08
HCHR TR 15,568,268,311.86 12,301,070,944.82
JERIR TR 2,322,264,098.09 5,486,339,770.71
NS 52,132,087,497.15 44,170,847,856.08
ER

BRI 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37
e N 50,560,773,824.32 42,701,825,746.71

6. WIRKEZTHERIMNT:

I 20165FE 20155E
HA¥DARER 1,469,022,109.37 1,130,057,298.31
AHATHR/AR T 682,983,048.84 516,172,450.38
AERRZSE 590,247,599.79 184,947,267.46
REAWEILARTFESH 6,011,914.41 5,246,128.14
ARHEAE{th#E (o] 3,544,200.00 2,493,500.00
HAZRREN 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37

HoSRE

i)
i




QE@
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(B) Tt E RS
1. AIRHESREF RIS

2016-12-31

2015-12-31

RERE-RRNEHE

B REs 1,894,878,541.09 2,425,094,846.56
ERURS 5,068,969,771.25 3,898,515,251.99
s 105,841,838.03 110,170,764.80
ERIZ2::] 395,192,519.75 98,359,368.78
W MBS

INF 7,464,882,670.12 6,532,140,232.13
N R- AT E

AR = 38,390,839.00 38,400,839.00
W R EES

INGF 38,390,839.00 38,400,839.00
N R-RMETE

ERNIZES Y 100,000,000.00
RITEBK SRR 30,000,000.00

W REES

N 30,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
ait 7,533,273,509.12 6,670,541,071.13

2, AHHESHEEXEEDT:

e
RHFRE-RRMNEHE
RERBLA

RAANME

KT ARMEZRE W
KRITHRR{ESER
R R - AT E

2016-12-31

7,349,717,850.24
7,464,882,670.12
115,164,819.88

2015-12-31

6,224,841,808.67
6,532,140,232.13
307,298,423.46
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AHHESHMBEBXEEOIT (&R)

IGYE|
L GATDZIN

RINHREETSAR

WEIRR-RAMMEHE

RIINE

RINHREESE

2016-12-31
38,390,839.00

30,000,000.00

2015-12-31
38,400,839.00

100,000,000.00

#ZE20165F12831H, AREHFEREGRSFTEEE2,590,000,000.007chY5R5AT D EEH G

TEIEsS VS5 .

3. AHHEESMI P RAMEFET R EAINERE:

FhERERRR
(RESTEYNC

W AR
TREFE
==l

IR
AALRITE
{FBX IR
A

IR
e

IFReT
AVERIRHE

8,134,839.00

250,000.00

30,000,000.00

6,000.00

8,134,839.00

250,000.00

30,000,000.00

6,000.00

10,000.00

-10,000.00

8,134,839.00

250,000.00

30,000,000.00

6,000.00

ait

38,390,839.00

38,400,839.00

-10,000.00

38,390,839.00

NP SR

i)
i
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AHHESMBTPARMETETRITEONERE (&%)

v IR REATHRE REAEY

EEBI(%) EEI(%) BB MELIF

FhEREAR
DBRRE
whE LR

TEREEE 375,000.00
bty 0.83 0.83

RS
BALRITE
(PR EIR
AT

KB IRAT
e

IFARAT
WERIEHE

0.28 0.28 520,000.00

4.60 4.60

20.00 20.00

ait 895,000.00

MNTFT EARHEENEZTE, REAEZRHHTRERNBEEARMEFEIFEITBERMRIRER
BFEERTN, ARENERRATE.
#HZE20165F12831H, ARFTHHESMBIFAFAERERR, FHIHREIHEESME~RE

HE .
(\) BBE3HgE

IGE} 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
KRS 3,680,090,567.06 3,052,500,499.43
RS 2,918,384,613.52 3,067,136,960.66
Al S 99,943,778.65 99,940,210.02
B BREREES

a1t 6,698,418,959.23 6,219,577,670.11

#HZE20165F12831H, ARTFEEIEHESEFEEIES,200,370,000.007chIESE AT EEH
MESSEISS
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() RMFRIR 1%
1 E 2016—-12-31 2015-12-31
BrEEIER 7,896,745,454.71 2,961,771,657.07
{EHEI Y 3,388,767,219.83 974,218,986.02
ENIZEY) 830,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
W BERMEES 22,487,672.20 9,742,189.86
ait 12,093,025,002.34 4,026,248,453.23

IV ENTES VG A=l P

2016—-12-31 2015-12-31
FHIFREN 9,742,189.86
RETTHE 12,745482.34 9,742,189.86
RERZEH
FRFEN 22,487,672.20 9,742,189.86
(+) KEppEBURE
ZRHBIE AT
2015-12=31 1 japp B BEEATWA EMsa
& BE RIS AR | SRR
BE
KZRTHI’R
582,285,115.54 57,905,058.16 3,359,121.17
PERAT
a1t 582,285,115.54 57,905,058.16 3,359,121.17

RNHAIE AT

RERIHR HEES
TEE 2016-12-31 e HA S 2
BEEl
KZIRITR
19,644,768.00 623,904,526.87
DBIRAE
‘it 19,644,768.00 623,904,526.87
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RTNFAE
a1
BEA
IR AR .
pe BYANIE  121,380,000.00 51,000,000.00  70,380,000.00 121,380,000.00
RITRIDBIRAE ’
ait 121,380,000.00 51,000,000.00  70,380,000.00 121,380,000.00

AR TR ARERTHR
EE (%) EEB1(%) RS
I RS
B BIRAS 51.00 51.00 8,262,000.00
ait 51.00 51.00 8,262,000.00

T 1. 2009, KERITROBRADVEFERTIEEEEZRREEE (2009) 2125 (+
EARRESXTEEZRZRITROBRATOME) U, AESHRWRITROBRATSHRM
BHHERITEMIBIEINRGH, FRARARRARERY, KASFAREAZ—, T2009F487
PrAEEATmEEARANY, UEHREHR1.95127, INWKZRITRD1.95(28, SRADERY
6.5%.

RRARKERITRHDERLADIRESHEEAR, S5HABWSEE, MEFESAZM, HlLt
RN EZE

#HE20165F12831H, ARBFERZRITRHOBMR LT 245,5659,6008, SRALEH
4.3528%

2. REFERTIISEEEZRFIMAMES B (IRTRESBXTAREIRTURFBITERITR
PERATFWAHE) (REIRE2010]11235 ) , AadEIGMURFENERITROBRATLHE
1,200557T, FFREEAIN60%; 20125, ImMUFRFEIHRIRITIROBRARIEMRFIBES,00057T,
ARBHEIBZE2 65087, HFRILAIZENS1%. 2014F, IBMURFEIHERITROBRAEEM
BARIEZE10,00057T, ARBHERIBES10057T, FRIEAIFNE1%. 20165, IHMIRFEIERT
ROBRATEMEARIEE20,00057T, ARTEREBE10,20057T, FRIEHIAE1% . ARFEAIE
PRSI ERITRNBIRATNSE —KRE, BREAEZE . EFTATREBEHIRTURT RN ER
TRODBBRABNEENMERR, NMTBEEHANGHUSIRELE.




(+-) BE&E~
1. BIERFER:
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=] BEEF BFIRE TR Hith ait
1. KERE
(1) 20158128318 970,71823849 150,547,92240  46,734,73137 125582,350.65 1,293,583,242.91
(2) ZNEBIEANEER 323612,21357  29,801,78767 619868191  21,339,512.37 380,952,195.52
Jlai= 51793489 2833154656  6,19868191  21,074,710.11  56,122,873.47
FETERAN 323,094,278.68 1,470,241.11 264,802.26  324,829,322.05
(3) RHAR AR 1,958,759.35  1,475,20948 772065094  11,154619.77
RBEIRE 1,958,75935  1,475209.48 7,720650.94  11,154,619.77
(4) 20165128318  1292371,69271 17887450059  52,93341328 139,201,212.08 1,663,380,818.66
2. Rit#riH
(1) 20155128318 24354873737  96,798556.84 2593096269  56,861,398.16 423,139,655.06
(2) ANHBIEINEER 49,457,682.93  29,167,103.21 758424654  21,615579.81 107,824,612.49
g 49,457,68293  29,167,10321  7,584,24654 2161557981 107,824,612.49
(3) REAR D EER 22698529  1,402,836.10 6,76886096 839868235
R EEIRE 22698529  1,402,836.10 6,768,860.96 839868235
(4) 20165128318 29277943501 124562,823.95  33,51520923  71,708,117.01 522,565,585.20
3. BEESE
(1) 20155128318
(2) ZRHBHENNE AR
e
(3) AERR AR
REFIRIE
(4) 20165%12831H
4. KKEMME
(1) 20165128318 999592257.70 5431167664 1941820405  67,493,09507 1,140,815,233.46
(2) 20155128318 727,169501.12  53,74936556  20,803,76868  68,720,952.49 870,443,587.85

NP SR

it
1




2. AL ERAENEER

3. ENEEREHEENEER~ER:

e WENME
EEEFRYD 16,888,455.30
&ait 16,888,455.30

4. RPZFROEBREER BN :

IYE] £ ;M FOEFROERREE
STESZ AT E 34,137,106.25 EEMEH
R TIER 8,988411.71 EE R
IS EEUIYN 16,644,757.60 R
REZITIIRRE 12,399,558.00 IEfEEsh
ERZITRE 21,965,093.74 NZcyasidas
= \DIVAPNG:3 75,804,855.79 EHEDEH
BB AR 96,512,202.50 TEfEhEH

SN X UAYN = 9,781,266.35 EEDEH
ait 276,233,251.94

#ZE2016F12H31H, ARRBEERFNMFERERR, FHIHREERERREES .

(+=) m2TE
1. EEIERIMEY R

2016-12-31 2015-12-31
MK RER 433,042,860.10 417,104,572.25
W REES

KB 433,042,860.10 417,104,572.25
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2. FRIEMEEMER:

=] 2015-12-31 ZSHALEIN BNEER™ BNTH A~
DABEREE 412,972,77825  344,694,280.71 318,113,298.90
LRESRN 4,131,794.00 5,712,963.25 4,898,761.92
Hith 10,337,650.97 6,716,023.15
ait 417,104,572.25  360,744,894.93 324,829,322.05 4,898,761.92

ERIRRMETMER (£%)

Eftgh> 2016-12-31
HNFEREREE 14,525,049.15 BE54% 425,028,710.91
WHRSR 553,473.96 BERS 4,392,52137
Hith BE&ES 3,621,627.82
ait 15,078,523.11 433,042,860.10
(+=) ZRH=
IGYE] TR L/ ait
1. KEEFRE
(1) 2015%12831H 25,640,484.62 65,588,848.50 91,229,333.12
(2) REBIEINZER 20,112,103.35 20,112,103.35
3=y 15,213,341.43 15,213,341.43
ERTERAN 4,898,761.92 4,898,761.92
(3) ANEHRL/DEER
ahE
(4) 20165128318 25,640,484.62 85,700,951.85 111,341,436 47
2. Rt
(1) 2015%12831H 1,136,320.46 14,930,262.16 16,066,582.62 g
(2) ZNEBLBINEER 2,090,993.27 6,878,106.47 8,969,099.74 %
iHe 2,090,993.27 6,878,106.47 8,969,099.74 ;E
(3) AEBRAEER =

L=




%) TERERIT

~)/ QISHANG BANK

em N\
M‘“"Z )

TREr (&%)

=
(4) 20165128318
3. BEES
(1) 20158128318
(2) ARERIE NS AR
e
(3) REAR > EER
WE
(4) 20165128318
4. WKmEiNE
(1) 20165128318
(2) 20155128318

Tith{ERR
322731373

LGS
21,808,368.63

ait

25,035,682.36

22,413,170.89 63,892,583.22 86,305,754.11

24,504,164.16 50,658,586.34 75,162,750.50

() E3ERR S B B = BT FR S B G R
1. REMIBANESEPISI R

2016-12-31 2015-12-31
AHEINENES | BEMEHREF | AHRNENEER | BERREREre
BRI BT 1,300,738,706.28 | 325,184,676.57 874,052,357.16  218,513,089.29
KA EES 10,684,996.00 2,671,249.00 10,684,996.00 2,671,249.00
EABRBGRIA K 2R 5,166,911.91 1,291,727.98 1,960,056.24 490,014.06
NIFRIR RIS IR R 22,487,672.20 5,621,918.05 9,742,189.86 2,435,547 47
ait 1,339,078,286.39  334,769,571.60 = 896,439,599.26  224,109,899.82

2. REITHEAIBIERSH AR

2016-12-31 2015-12-31
AHEINENtEER | BEMEHRAL FAHRNENTER BERREHRAk
AHEESMEARNME 115,164,819.88 2879120497 | 30729842346  76,824,60586
/Nt 115,164,819.88  28,791,204.97 = 307,298,423.46  76,824,605.86
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(+8) EfthiEe=
1. HttEFZImE ST

mE 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
R~ 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00
HABRIBGR 419,139,019.49 65,224,589.53
FEER A 91,899,949.82 80,195,021.93
Hbl $55&~ 167,325.00 167,325.00
ait 588,206,294.31 222,586,936.46

2. WEEFERBIIRNT:

1 E 2016—-12-31 2015-12-31
Br= 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00
THEERN 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00
K&t 87,684,996.00 87,684,996.00
W ERET R EES 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00
KRR SE 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00

Heh7, 7005 TR EREF, AWREBFEMFHABRAT LUERN, ZIREMIST2017F2FE
HITAE, TUHEENSMETREMNME, SAERHREREES.

3. EERREESENIIRUT:

20165E
HAFDRER 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00
AEATHR
ARHRRRH
HAZRRER 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00

HoSRE

i)
i




sl 0] )2
& TEmn Z@’

4. BRI RIE 5173 -

] 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
EEEE 396,145,059.67 31,092,225.30
RN 26,616,072.86 15,262,051.85
TR E 19,843,297.66
Hiib 1,544,798.87 987,070.96
W SR 5,166,911.91 1,960,056.24
ait 419,139,019.49 65,224,589.53
5. RKAERZNIIRAIT :
=] 20164 2015
HRRRER 1,960,056.24 1,082,466.70
AERIHR 3,206,855.67 1,788,051.54
RERERH 910,462.00
AERZSE
HAARRER 5,166,911.91 1,960,056.24
(+7%) BHRRUBITER
I E 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
[ IRITEE 1,100,000,000.00 900,000,000.00
AR TR AT 359,310,000.00 558,525,000.00
ait 1,459,310,000.00 1,458,525,000.00

AT SHEARRTEEBROTTETBRRE

@, aEEfMHs 539 AKM500,000,000.007T

#1500,000,000.007t, EARRS 317920165118 168-2017F118158F20165F128278-20176F12

B128, FRZEHEHR3.15%.

FADSTIFFBNRETRGERADSFEARRTEIDPOLETBARAR, 4R
#5519 AEM60,000,000.007T. 40,000,000.007T, EARRS5I92016F128268-2017F12818H

201698 7H-2017F981H, FRIZEHN2.75%.
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(+1) AR E SR EERFRIR
e 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
RIT 6,724,687,480.51 499,444,709.29
IERITERINLAG 126,465,645.86 21,643,538.06
ait 6,851,153,126.37 521,088,247.35
(+\) IEANER
G| 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
RIT 334,363,400.00 17,028,480.00
IERITERINLAE
ait 334,363,400.00 17,028,480.00
(+h) EHEEMEREF~R
IRE 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
Extue EllAE=2 4,510,900,000.00 4,712,000,000.00
Hrh: HfF RS 1,010,900,000.00 2,362,000,000.00
ERMERE 3,500,000,000.00 2,350,000,000.00
SEHEEENR 145,476,022.23
Heh: {RI7RRICE 145,476,022.23
E RS CE
&ait 4,656,376,022.23 4,712,000,000.00
(=) mugtEsR
mE 2016—-12-31 2015-12-31
TEERTERR 27,093,768,739.53 21,248,739,814.85
He: QA7 19,333,398,870.27 15,769,037,613.97
™A 7,760,369,869.26 5,479,702,200.88
ERRTFER 23,841,271,272.49 24.627,268,735.12
Hep: A7 10,139,552,876.38 8,032,133,177.24
DA 19,304,218,396.11 16,595,135,557.88
HibFs0 20,082,326,747.47 21,442,761,538.74
ait 76,619,866,759.49 67,318,770,088.71
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#HZE2016F12831H, 28FRX+FHEE1,495,480,000.00 tix KRBV, MAERFEE
1,420,380,000.00Tc{RAFENA .

HitF AP RS ANTIMRESFN, AT :

I E 2016—12-31 2015-12-31
EICEFRIES 13,664,779,692.65 13,550,669,337.95
ERIHRIEE 1,547,098,040.27 1,276,961,798.75
{RER{RIES 31,041,015.62 34,752,344.83
HitfRiE s 105,326,564.77 82,274,746.25
ait 15,348,245,313.31 14,944,658,227.78

#HZE2016F12831H, HiFEARHSHERTIHNERRF570,000,000.007T, REABMNE
HA7¥5X3,600,000,000.007T -

BEREAEX S ERIIRINT

2016-12-31 2015-12-31
LLZRitbX 69,684,964,034.27 60,912,637,345.11
FRFHE X 6,934,902,725.22 6,406,132,743.60
&it 76,619,866,759.49 67,318,770,088.71

(=+—) BfIBR T HHE
1. RFER T Hr oo 3%

2015-12-31 ZNEREND ARHERRD 2016-12-31

K HRFTEM 507396879  541,066,162.74  534,445298.11 11,694,833.42
RERFITL 6,040,04124  85903,601.00  85,323,20830 6,620,433.94
FHIRER 24,187,626.12 7,821,966.25 7,810,556.83 24,199,035.54
ait 35,301,636.15  634,791,729.99  627,579,063.24 42,514,302.90

FHREF AR AT —TUEFIITR, BAARZRRBHEENN—ELOINTRTREUESINEEESE
T, AaEBRTIRAERIESIMEZEB—ERRREFHFTIITTEEER TIRSBHEMET AN A GRS
HAfRES
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2015-12-31 ANHBIEAN AEFRE> 2016-12-31
TR, & BN 4,610,15966  441,899,14845  435509,308.11 11,000,000.00
BRT1ER2Z% 16,945190.12  16,945,190.12
HeRK 2% 2627539939  26,238,880.99 36,518.40
Hr: ETRR 22,542,638.51 22,506,120.11 36,51840
T1hiRk 2% 1,545,989.49 1,545,989.49
L ERIGZE 2,133,625.18 2,133,625.18
HAb IR 2% 53,146.21 53,146.21
FEARE 37,720022.76  37,718333.76 1,689.00
TREHBNRTHEEEE 463,809.13 18,226,402.02 18,033,585.13 656,626.02
ait 5073,968.79  541,066,162.74 534,445,298.11 11,694,833.42

3. RERFIH

2015-12-31 ARRRIBIN ARERE D 2016-12-31
BEARFZRIGE: 60,558,004.84  60,558,004.84
KRG 3,170,959.47 3,170,959.47
A FEEZE 6,040,041.24 2217463669  21,594,243.99 6,620,433.94
ait 6,040,041.24  85903,601.00  85,323,208.30 6,620,433.94

(=+2) mxHiE

1 E 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
RAZFriS 72,260,280.28 4,062,343.07
R AZIB{ERT 29,806,772.56
IVES=RZ5 43,852,560.52
VB e 2,596,400.69 2,852,701.56
RAZZE 25BN 1,933,467.55 2,192,632.83
IV =y irink 9,106,680.96 3,403,545.02
ait 115,703,602.04 56,363,783.00

NP SR

i)
i




(=+=) R g

I E 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
NASTEAFIR 893,500,266.29 773,555,831.14
St Bk VNP 4,051,701.47 639,047.67
ERNIZ2: 958 INNESETESE 51,564,651.82 54,631,320.24
RIS 35 RS F) 2. 17,372,222.22 17,372,222.22
ait 966,488,841.80 846,198,421.27

(=+m) REfFES
1. BRI

IGy=| 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
RS 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
ait 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00

2. RfHRFAIIE RS

mE AiTHE {RESHAR RITEE 2015-12-31
2014F5—HiE RS 500,000,000.00 2014-5-27 SHE 500,000,000.00  500,000,000.00
i 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00  500,000,000.00

R REAOIEImERR) (4R )

AEIET EEETHENES BSRFOEE AEEE 2016-12-31
20145 FE—HiERERS 500,000,000.00

ait 500,000,000.00

2013%10828H, £HERUE TR (FERESXTFBHROLKTSHESOME) Ris
(2013)5555]iltiE, REARREZERTEAREHHRITEZHABI201ZTARTHEZMES;
2014F489H, FEARRIT IR (FEARRTEFTEIFRES ) [RHmiFETF(2014)%24
SIREELEFTBOFOIRARE; 2014658278, ARBIRT2014FE—ERRS, K58
1420010, EEBEEHARERRITROBIRAE, KTREARTSZT, &KITNE100T/AT, REAR
5.9%.

(=+8) Eftitafk
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=] 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
ABREEFFEAR 10,054,349.97 12,100,997.97
RERIERFRIR 331,982,396.49 180,274,844.15
FFT T2 3,326,831.49 5482,515.03
FERIBEWS 5,090,133.75 1,587,913.09
AT REH) 30,212,213553 23,790,41548
BT XS 60,290,385.19 48,210,554.80
R 2, 4,066,580.35 5,706,731.87
WX 406,229,848.77 325,406,027 48
IVANEEEE 10,686,942.45 712,666.33
Hity 10,318,567.01 2,398,121.72
ait 872,258,249.00 605,670,787.92
(=+X) B

RERZENIE (+) A (-)

2015-12-3¢1 | 2016-12-31
BATHR ]

ERIBAR 1,874,400,000.00 | 1,125,600,000.00  213,160,000.00 @ 1,338,760,000.00 | 3,213,160,000.00

EHZE2016F12B31 BRI ARRAFIIRINT

AR AR FR R RERRELAI
HEMh R IEEBRAE 320,673,368.00 9.98%
LRI — R B B IRERELRT 320,352,052.00 9.97%
B I BHKERAT) 160,336,684.00 4.99%
B ERKRE 160,336,684.00 4.99%
HEMERERERAE 150,697,204.00 4.69%

(=11t) #5218

2015-12-31 ZANHAEIN ZNERRGZD 2016-12-31
BRI (BRAEN) 690,000,000.00  3,050,376,000.00 3,740,376,000.00
Hity 1,204,293.71 1,204,293.71

ait 691,204,293.71 3,050,376,000.00 3,741,580,293.71
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(=) BR2R

UE| EEATRE EELRE ait
20155128318 578,193,620.40 578,193,620.40
ANEAIEIN 46,343,672.08 46,343,672.08
AERRD 32.00 32.00
20165128318 624,537,26048 624,537,260.48

RIE (FEARENERTE) RARAERONE, ARTREFIEN10%RIEERRAR .
2017F4B 1B, ARBBEREE T IRESFNEI2016FEFESEME, BREFIBAI10%
REVEERFRANTRA6,343,672.087T.

(Z=+h) —EREHES

20165E 20155E
HBRDRER 1,016,980,000.00 1,016,980,000.00
RERITR 230,000,000.00
AER R
HARRER 1,246,980,000.00 1,016,980,000.00

201748118, ARBENRBE T REERWEI2016FERBHERE, RIE (ERbE
FBRIHREENE) M2 (2012) 205892k, REV—ARXG/ES230,000,000.007T.

(E+) ko E#AiE

IG{E] 20165 20154
HEFBRERARFRIE 478,689,405.91 625,047,426.23
0. HARR D ECAE 2,594,840,068.67 2,244.073,402.30
Al S ECAE 3,073,529,474.58 2,869,120,828.53
W EERAENNS 46,343,672.08 61,280,759.86
W IREN—RR MG R 230,000,000.00

AR IR BCAYFIE 2,797,185,802.50 2,807,840,068.67
W R E B AR 266,450,000.00 213,000,000.00
HARAR D BeA)iE 2,530,735,802.50 2,594,840,068.67
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2017FAR1E, ARBE BB+ RESFFTWBI2016FEREOERE, ZRREFIE10%
REVEEEFRATR46,343,672.087T, #2EN—MX/EE230,000,000.007T, LA2016F12H31HS A
7<3,213,160,0008 A&, RMEARFEE10REREZRFE, HIHIRERTI321,316,0008%; @2k
RARE 10X ERFN0.2570, HXIE/RF80,329,000.007T (&%) . LA REFRAASH
38

(=+-) MRS

=] 20164 20156
FlISUSON
IS E S ISUN N 2,930,010,18846 3,159,170,785.24
NE)EFRFIEREF SN 2,257,483,523.12 2,369,072,380.19
— DA ERSRF SN 235,958,523.98 258,654,373.11
— ERIREUAN 436,568,141.36 531,444,031.94
RBIR D) BWIN 543,880,911.36 546,451,044.84
IVINENTES ST YN 296,796,161.88 140,808,185.41
FRUE RIS 124,423,001.45 129,398,955.23
FER R RERITHRIF SN 171,587,078.19 162,992,886.75
IREBSFBMN 2,955,690.12 7,591,012.42
ENRESREFIBBN 48,116,398.85 42,547,929.50
LEIAIISUSON 34,426.00
Hity 50,736.11 131,395.61
Nt 4,117,854,592.42 4,189,092,195.00
B
IR =R F ) B 52 1,090,321,319.53 1,180,056,339.50
B IERIT RS 35,714,180.57 33,449,335.08
B FRA BT H 337,883,854.10 378,147,596.58
RANREFEZH 102,336,597.14 29,884,816.59
SEHEMSRAFF B 113,757,200.72 97,517,66139 A
RATRBFEZH 29,500,000.00 29,500,000.00 2
MR B 131,785,928.00 12921548674 it
HitF Sz 259.80 43925 g
Nt 1,841,299,348.86 1,877,771,675.13

SN

2,276,555,243.56

2,311,320,519.87
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(E+3) FEERAS WA

I E 20165FEE 20155E
FEBERFBSEN

eENIEZESSE TN 120,130,077.79 60,106,433.60
L RIESESSE (N 59,420,118.52 92,717,248.83
INF 179,550,196.31 152,823,682.43
FaE#ERAEH

RIS F LRz 15,540,756.29 9,307,507.62
HEESFEET N 34,915,387.32 28,652,925 68
it 50,456,143.61 37,960,433.30
FERBERFAEIFEAN 129,094,052.70 114,863,249.13

(E+=) rznas

1. REWSRIB IR T

U= 2016FEE 20155 E
BRI HEHE SRR BSRIEIE -13,887,540.77 -17,186,977.52
ot ESRR R B RENIR RIS 895,000.00 440,000.00
W EZERK IR ARG B e 61,264,179.33 54,604,956.49
Hith 326,824.52

ait 48,598,463.08 37,857,978.97

2. AHHESMEERERENR RN ESITOT

2016FE 20155E
HEREKRRMHBIRAT) 520,000.00 440,000.00
WREmh R RITESFEEG R AT 375,000.00
ait 895,000.00 440,000.00

3. BN AR ERKEIRAUR RS RT :

e 2016EE 20154
KZIRITRDBIRAE] 61,264,179.33 54,604,956.49

ait 61,264,179.33 54,604,956.49
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e 20165FE 20155E
Sz 55,109,874.43 181,587,422.30
IR 10,552,279.00 11,846,867.21
HEZMmM 8,101,996.99 9,079,373.97
Hity 1,533,639.16 1,652,973.51
ait 75,297,789.58 204,166,636.99
(Z+5) ksRERE
IRE 20165FE 20155E
RI#EA 636,840,481.93 597,860,648.00
b= 107,824,612.49 83,418,708.94
TR AP 8,969,099.74 5,109,112.27
HEE 3,735,141.61 3,274,555.11
e 15,618,221.22 10,019,111.46
A ETE 7,149,611.83 6,361,545.47
WBEEEE 24,270,803.72 25,130,264.04
=t 19,927,799.53 17,359,392.05
NES e 12,715,000.04 15,033,242.81
NS 30,152,150.84 29,108,159.79
HRER 2R 19,100,002.95 16,502,238.99
BYGES 12,757,982.00 13,581,880.53
HE 63,789,296.95 60,933,239.58
PhizEE 19,304,887.86 16,840,236.86
B FIREIEE 2R 15,169,045 65 13,390,891.49
B8 36,521,468.30 42,402,996.11
SERIPER 1,145,676.24 2,154,875.30
Hit 104,895,984.70 91,943,971.89
&it 1,139,887,267.60 1,050,425,070.69

NP SR

i)
i
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(E+R) EFrER%

20165FEE

20155 E

IR TR 682,983,048 84 516,172,450.38
RMGRINEE SRR B S 12,745482.34 9,742,189.86
EABRIBGRIANK R 3,206,855.67 1,788,051.54
ait 698,935,386.85 527,702,691.78
(E+1t) BN
BAAMINETRB SR :
I E 20165E 20155 E
RERBIER . TR R GRE™ 189,859.68 21,088,363.70
BIEA BN 2,615,756.81 1,080,364.32
BUFFAINED 2,650,000.00 8,244,400.00
Hiib 5,403,835.40 3,825,356.71
ait 10,859,451.89 34,238,484.73

2. BRSNS

Iﬁ =| 20165E 5Rr=RamiER
Th=FR SR —RIEFF AL/ 500,000.00 1R

MR BN 500,000.00 R

201 FEEREIIARRES ISH S 1,600,000.00 R

BIABIRIZ Fh 50,000.00 R

ait 2,650,000.00 Re
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(5 JAVE-'1275-%:

=] 20165E 20155E
B, #EsTH 264,790.00 274,800.00
R EEERF RIERE ™ 1,025,569.08 508,583.21
TSz 60,631.47 1,677,583.99
Hith 7,904,922.29 7,549,860.98
ait 9,255,912.84 10,010,828.18
(E+h) FEBiZEA
IS 20165FE 20155E
LHRRRISTZR A 196,146,803.21 184,906,927.82
AL 1S 28 A -110,659,671.78 -68,390,460.17
ait 85,487,131.43 116,516,467.65

< EREEFPRIN
(—) EF AT PINE
1. A ERRNERL

FEEREEAHI(%)

T ARG TEEEN iEARt B HR
IR AR A . . .
B PBEIREAT WG WERIEF SRl

51.00

2. BENIFLBETRE

FHPRETS
B IRRYIRE

" IDEREIR

REEH RRLL A

AR DHERIR
EEDIRAIRF]

HiRDE R
RINEEREN

el 1o

HERHEIREAT 22,592,540.63

7,938,000.00

150,479,841.63
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3. EEFLBFRANEEUSEER

2016-12-31

FREEIR

D eLIE A =T P

ERNEIRAS) 2,083,419,982.01 3,586,078,635.59 3,088,539,077.19 3,278,976,917.98

BRI BFARNEEMSER (£X)

. 20165FE

L\E /J\ ps =] > P=r == N e - =]
#AE ZEWELRE | REEDINESRE

& RS )

ER IR AT 130,983,461.06 47,628,951.12 47,628,951.12 147,645,338.17

BRI BFARNEEMSER (£X)

2015-12-31
e it

1,012,568,033.91 2,288,270,001.10 1,867,234,723.71 2,149,075,509.26

ERAGIE=L

PRSI
BEROBIRAE

BRFLRTFATINEEVSER (4R)

2015%FE
Ej% I']\ \ e = £V =eir =]
FAE SZEWERE | REEIUERE
I ria R 35 AT
4,991,703, 26,003,505. 26,003,505. 720,061,180.
RN BIRAT 94,991,703.65 6,003,505.96 6,003,505.96 0,061,180.86

(Z) EEERHHBRERL PR
1. EEMNEERI

FEEREEHI(%) MBS R

EXE Al ZTR FEREH Mt WSSHER BHISTHLIE

p5ik
EXBORBS pmmz  memz oemw | 4350 e

o
-
i
i
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2. 3 '-E"'/\\ /B4 I E,%\ T
BERERINEEUSE B4 ARHFT

KZBRITRDBIRER

RFEDER 181,983,348 159,916,081
AERRET 168,822,835 150,040,655
AT 13,160,513 9,875,425
R 1,248,646 1,056,090
HibiF e 10,733
FEIERET 1,248,646 1,056,090
A AR EIRIRE S E R W AIRRF! 19,645 5,580
t. EEFRINGH

(—) RN SRIBEFFBAEZFABERP RIS, SEHHES:

sBENXBEAIRINESS, BIAZFERSBEENDREER. FIBEFEAXRANLS, NRFAES
TXZAIFRINI S ERRERER . KRS,

(Z)HBERE
1. RITARCEZERHACHBEAQRLNERE, SANAHEERSAIOBIICE,

2. ERIHBERASRIERBANERFIER, IWSEATIINEE—EEi, T EHRAEIE
RERIEEIEE SN PEFRIESSE .

3. RITREBERANTNHBASRZIEANER, LHERROFROKEARE, JRIBATET
BRYENNSZTFRENEIET, AARERERROERTHRSBIKIBRENERIS .

IR E 2016-12-31 2015-12-31

FFHSFIE 6,080,543,680.12 5,692,506,376.10

HCE 34,339,785,415.43 28,691,523,232.60 g

FHOERE 269,775,602.79 252,044,354.36 %

ait 40,690,104,698.34 34,636,073,963.06 ﬁ
iR




I\, RERNESS
() ERENRIAENR
RKABBE=ZDRAARBELRR . ARBEATNH ARBERERENE=SBRANEREE

MAERWER, AEBE=PEAAEIEGEOERREHEENLRSER .. F=TRAABTRERER
MHVERMSER, BERSBR. 8. MRREREZH . SREWERERAIIFEE—R AR
2%, BRFRERKIINEER =TT EZRAEKE,

I E 2016-12-31 2015-12-31

SRR 2,611,279,064.79 3,487,081,078.22

SHER 2,611,344,855.51 3,487,104,030.15
(=) B

AR EARLEARMEMFREELS T ATYIREE, BENRSTEERTRTEMHES

BE . EOAFEEITHES, KBNS hikINFEES: | BIMERSZSWAN .

IyE] 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
TR Er 10,858,600,000.00 7,132,610,000.00
ZtEVRE 10,858,600,000.00 7,132,610,000.00

h. RERFBEER
(—) EFEHFRE

2016512831H 2016512831H

EfIFEEm ER 2T EER
DRRGRENARB 536,521,458.86 432,842,860.10 103,678,598.76
ait 536,521,458.86 432,842,860.10 103,678,598.76

2015512831H 2015512831H

ENREE BRI EER

DREGZREWNREFE 1,206,336,770.10 932,728,586.40 273,608,183.70

Il

ait 1,206,336,770.10 932,728,586.40 273,608,183.70
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(=) AEEE
BEEEREEENRRANDMRIEFEHENEWIRARDAENSSIIEE . (FAEED, AAF
RRRERZEEMEEREFELT:

(= 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
1FLIA (B15F) 56,699,837.17 52,491,049.52
1-2%F (826%F) 45,262,506.65 42,659,018.96
2-3F (&3F) 41,533,309.02 39,879,010.40
3FLE 192,781,252.16 225,354,337.39
ait 336,276,905.00 360,383,416.27
(2) ERA=RE~
I E 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
5 5,790,370,000.00 5,357,670,000.00
=R 506,000,000.00 558,525,000.00
ait 6,296,370,000.00 5,916,195,000.00

E: BRERBTEMISE, ARBEMERDTEARRTHFNEIEFNESS R ERT
ARENEEEEES.

+. BFREHERARSER

2017F4AB1A, AREFERBEE T RERRINBI2016FEFEDEME, RREFEN10%
IREUEERRNR46,343,672.087T, RE—HRNIER230,000,000.005T, LA20165F 1283182
7#3,213,160,0008 9 EH, ELERFEE10RIXTF 1, HithRERTI321,316,0008; MEE
RAES10RIXIEARFI0.257T, HXIMEARTF80,329,000.007T (&) . LIRDEHREFREFASH
o

bR EAEIOL, BE2017F4B11H, ARBAFEEMIRENE - RAEEAEEAER.

NP SR

i)
i
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M. BFFTER
1. EFREEIHTHEE

BEMIURFETERES (BIRTAREEDE (7)) (E2013F18 1015 ) B4
FEEREDEAN SR

2. BFYE. BRARSEEFREX (LFEOR)

=B 20164 20156

7

CAVNE 121.251Z7¢T 75.40127T
Hep: O—RER 116.05127T 70.80127T
TR 6.031Z7T 5.34127T
RO — RN 0.861Z7tT 0.751Z7T
(KIS PR B AR R AR TR RIXU B B = it 823.62127tT 691.08127T
BO—RBRFTER 13.99% 10.14%
—RERTER 13.99% 10.14%
BAEFTER 14.72% 10.91%

3. MEIRE~itE
FITRE (AWRTERSENE ORT) ) ITENXEIME~ER, ERNEINSGEITEXA
WEE. HEXBEIMEF T ERBINEE. BIEKRINMERBERERE.

. FARSRFARERBERRAREFEENEERR. BEREAR

(8afi: Bic)
FREARE 2016512831H 20155%12831H
/N 97605.73 89121.99
Gl 1656.00 494247
TS 0 0
ait 99261.73 94064.46

—REEFEFBTREMAE] . RIMEERTOER, BUGIKEREE, 1NEBRE. &
. RESTFESHRORRECERIIEE, MMM ‘=87 ITF, IeREENEE, WIS
ENTEIAWARI SRR, ERFER TN LEEFEEAKRD; FLABRMHUERE-EE, WE
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BEAIREIRERAVZEWS,; RISFKERE, WINSZESERNXNKRIRLET ‘SEE" 81 kE
FEFOSATERAIISHIE, IMASEREXKG . REUREXGNEERICRMANFERE, RIS @D
EEEMERINEIR . _RH—TRBUGFEFARZTNLENE .. MATREFEEMNT BN
B, #eR5F ‘Bl 9EE. BER EN, #EIRIRG. Bl BmE. BAE. BER; =
B0, BPRIRE, NERAFPHETAEE, MERKEMIIZWHER, EhAN. 1. MHOFEIN
BIR, IABKHE; IRSBUTERD. BUERIRBFEENTIEFE=75F, SaREF. 178
FEREFR, REXNEE. BH. FLEFHE, BAERWE. ERAPTIMERFLERRE

7~ KEABXRENRZS

(=) X875

RABRIKRE D BB ARES%R5% U ERBIIRER, FARTS%RE%LL ERHORARIZRAR
FREERTRE, ARAEE. REEBEARNSHXEZRNRERR, BFAATEE. sREEA
RREEXRETNRERREANTLIINSHEERK. DEEBRSMESARTEREKIRABMA (L
TER “HEEXEEEAREMEN ) , AREFRE. GERE. KEQT.

(Z) FATAIFAR5% 5 5% LA ERRIBRIBRF TSR

SERFEA 510 Sy
BB TR @B)  HBI%) (%)
i((( i }J’_i{—\‘—‘i‘.é.‘_ _
PRDRTATEEER  wen  mesees 1,380 9.98 9.98
i@fg_{ﬁﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁ wilm JEREICESIES 300 9.97 9.07

() F*2ANFATER

L S5AR

E{S‘Z% N iIﬂﬂ'ﬂH Sl (%) ﬁ‘;eg
R AR B
HA. RERFCHEASSER; 3
BENGE; MEERR 5
P R5EE; NERWR ';Eﬂuﬁ %-I-
mMARTTRIA er 15 NBIRTRLS; 1 RE = S 3
RERHEIRAT BT, ﬁié%m\ wyy  (RE L0 FmE BE iR
BFiES AmlERm ) &

RAIEBRRASS; ZIR1T
AV e EE TR A HE AR E
fbdl 55
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() FRAFDHESEMHKELIER

BB R SSEAYNCI|:NES S
RZIRITIRDBIRAE] RABRIEKE AT
(7) BEfttXBX5
BB B R ESRRERIXFR
RIS ERBRAR HEXEEEAR
i BRI EFR B RAE] HEXBREEAR
RIS EHRERAE] HEXEEEAR
LIZRS=FRWERBIRAE) HEXEEEAR
WARRIEKEERRDBIRAT] HEXEEEAR
(7%) XBXZ B

RRBNRERZZETER. TEEM. BRGNS HEMEXRTIEEEENE, RIED
WERN, LAAMATRIIRRERTT B2 B #HT .
1. FRELERIR

2016-12-31 2015-12-31

KZIRITRDBIRAE] 2,695,697.39 74.462,929.85

2. FHEMLERIE SN

e 20164FE 20155k
KZRITRDBIEAT 754,903.08 2,172,340.97

2016-12-31 2015-12-31
LRIt EEFHABRAE 78,000,000.00
REFIR I ERABER AT 43,000,000.00 43,000,000.00

x DIRESARHIAREAER
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4. GIEFIBIIN

20165E
WFItEEFABRAT 3,153,875.93 4,368,912.51
WZRSFIEA ERABRAE) 1,263,241.65 | 1,578,481.25
ZRIB — R B (S B IRERER T | 942,000.00

5. EWZFHEIR

e 2016-12-31 2015-12-31
KZRITRNHBIEAT 0.55

2016-12-31 2015-12-31

KBRS 532,330,473.76 17,024,806,130.46

7. ERABEH

me 20165E 20155EE
KEXBA &t 2,683,955.73 23,365,889.84

t. EEFFRILRILE

REHAR, ATBEEBERH5224.6357T, HAMWEEW A2 H51.79%57T. MEER T
137 HH619.8757T. BBFIREX H2445.505 7T, BEfER2H2107.4757T; LEREER839.8775
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Part VI. Financial Accounting Report

. Audit Report
Audit Report

X.K.S.B.Z.[2017] No. ZH30019
To all the shareholders of QISHANG BANK CO,, LTD.:

We have audited the attached financial statements of QISHANG BANK CO., LTD. (hereinafter referred to as “the Bank"), including consolidated balance sheet and
company’s balance sheet as of December 31, 2016, consolidated income statement and company’s income statement of 2016, consolidated cash flow statement
and company’s cash flow statement, consolidated statement of change in owner’s equity and company’s statement of change in owner’s equity as well as notes to
financial statements.

|. Responsibility of the Management to Financial Statements

The management of the Bank is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements. This responsibility includes: (1) preparing financial
statements in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Criteria for Enterprises and realizing fair presentation; (2) designing, implementing and maintaining
necessary internal control to avoid material misstatement of financial statements due to fraud or error.

II. Responsibility of Certified Public Accountants

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on financial statements based on our audit. We have conducted audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
for Certified Public Accountants, which require that we shall comply with the code of professional ethics of Chinese Certified Public Accountant, and plan and perform
audit to obtain reasonable assurance on whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement or not.

The audit work involves implementing audit procedures to obtain audit evidences about the amounts and disclosures related to the financial statements. The
selection of procedures depends on the auditor's judgment, including assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements due to fraud or
error. During risk assessment, the Certified Public Accountant considers internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design appropriate audit procedures, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. The audit work also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies selected and rationality of accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

[1I. Audit Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Criteria for Enterprises in all material respects,
and have given a true and fair view of consolidated financial position and company’s financial position of the Bank as of December 31, 2016 and its consolidated
operational performance and cash flow and company’s operational performance and cash flow of 2016.

Certified Public Accountant of China;

Certified Public Accountant of Chifia:

April 11,2017



[l. Audit Statements

Consolidated balance sheet

Name: QISHANG BANK (., LTD.
[tem

Assets:

(ash and balances with central bank

Due from banks and other financial institutions
Precious metal

Interbank lending

Financial assets measured at fair value and changes are recorded as the current gains and losses
Derivative financial assets

Financial assets purchased under resale agreements
Interest receivable

Loans and advances to customers

Financial assets available for sale
Held-to-maturity investment

Receivables investment

Long-term equity investment

Investment real estate

Fixed assets

Construction in process

Intangible assets

Deferred income tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

December 31,2016

15,288,984,700.59
7,085,432,766.29

998,000,000.00
602,896,536.79
50,560,773,824.32
7,533,273,509.12
6,698,418,959.23
12,093,025,002.34
623,904,526.87

1,140,815,233.46
433,042,860.10
86,305,754.11
334,769,571.60
588,206,294.31
104,067,849,539.13
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Unit: RMB Yuan
December 31,2015

15,477,612,656.61
4,147,098,720.07

120,131,600.00

1,000,000,000.00
474,516,588.46
42,701,825,746.71
6,670,541,071.13
6,219,577,670.11
4,026,248,453.23
582,285,115.54

870,443,587.85
417,104,572.25
75,162,750.50
224,109,899.82
222,586,936.46
83,229,245,368.74

Liabilities and owner's equity

Liabilities:

Due to Central Bank

Due to banks and other financial institutions
Interbank borrowing

Financial liabilities measured at fair value and changes are recorded as the current gains and losses
Derivative financial liabilities

Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
Deposits from customers

Employee benefits payable

Taxes payable

Interests payable

Accrued liabilities

Bonds payable

Deferred income tax liabilities

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

1,459,310,000.00
6,851,153,126.37
334,363,400.00

4,656,376,022.23
76,619,866,759.49
42,514,302.90
115,703,602.04
966,488,841.80

500,000,000.00
28,791,204.97
872,258,249.00
92,446,825,508.80

1,458,525,000.00
521,088,247.35
17,028,480.00

4,712,000,000.00
67,318,770,088.71
35,301,636.15
56,363,783.00
846,198,421.27

500,000,000.00
76,824,605.86
605,670,787.92
76,147,771,050.26

Owners' equities:

(apital capital

Other equity instruments
Wherein: preferred shares
Perpetual bond

Capital surplus

Less: treasury stock

3,213,160,000.00

3,741,580,293.71

1,874,400,000.00

691,204,293.71

Other comprehensive income 113,550,832.01 257,651,034.70
Surplus reserve 624,537,260.48 578,193,620.40
General risk reserve 1,246,980,000.00 1,016,980,000.00
Retained profits 2,530,735,802.50 2,594,840,068.67
Total equities attributable to the parent company's owners 11,470,544,188.70 7,013,269,017.48
Minority shareholders' equities 150,479,841.63 68,205,301.00
Total owners' equities 11,621,024,030.33 7,081,474,318.48
Total liabilities and owners' equities 104,067,849,539.13 83,229,245,368.74
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Consolidated income statement

Name: QISHANG BANK (0., LTD. Unit: RMB Yuan

Item FY 2016 FY 2015
|. Operating income 2,499,285,982.95 2,512,370,471.16
Net interest income 2,276,555,243.56 2,311,320,519.87
Interest income 4,117,854,592.42 4,189,092,195.00
Interest expense 1,841,299,348.86 1,877,771,675.13
Net handling fee and commission income 129,094,052.70 114,863,249.13
Handling fee and commission income 179,550,196.31 152,823,682.43
Handling fee and commission expense 50,456,143.61 37,960,433.30
Investment income 48,598,463.08 37,857,978.97
Wherein: investment income from joint ventures and associates 61,264,179.33 54,604,956.49
(Gains from fair value change
Foreign exchange gains 35,811,706.72 38,750,190.62
QOther business income 9,226,516.89 9,578,532.57
1. Operating expense 1,914,120,444.03 1,782,294,399.46
Tax and surcharge 75,297,789.58 204,166,636.99
Operating and administrative expense 1,139,887,267.60 1,050,425,070.69
Asset impairment loss 698,935,386.85 527,702,691.78
(Other operating expense
111 Operating profit 585,165,538.92 730,076,071.70
Plus: non-operating income 10,859,451.89 34,238,484.73
Less: non-operating expense 9,255912.84 10,010,828.18
IV. Profit before income tax 586,769,077.97 754,303,728.25
Less: income tax expense 85,487,131.43 116,516,467.65
V. Net profit 501,281,946.54 637,787,260.60
Net profit attributable to the parent company’s owners 478,689,405.91 625,047,426.23
Minority interests 22,592,540.63 12,739,834.37
VI. Net after-tax amount of other comprehensive income -144,100,202.69 165,117,309.72
Net after-tax amount of other comprehensive income attributable to the parent company’s owners -144,100,202.69 165,117,309.72
(I) Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified as the gains and losses in the future 568,124.89
1. Changes in net liability or net asset arising from re-measurement of defined benefit plan
2. Shares of other comprehensive income not to be reclassified as the gains and losses in the invested company according to equity law 568,124.89
(Il) Other comprehensive income to be reclassified as the gains and losses in the future -144,100,202.69 164,549,184.83
1. Shares of other comprehensive income to be reclassified as the gains and losses in the invested company according to equity law 2,790,996.28
2. Unrealized gains/(losses) from financial assets available for sale -144,100,202.69 161,758,188.55
- 3. Gains and losses of held-to-maturity investment to be classified as financial assets available for sale
E' 4. Effective part of gains and losses in cash flow arbitrage
E_ 5. Translation balance of financial statement in foreign currency
n: 6. Other
§ Net after-tax amount of other comprehensive income attributable to the minority shareholders
E VII. Total comprehensive incomes 357,181,743.85 802,904,570.32
= Total comprehensive income attributable to the parent company's owners 334,589,203.22 790,164,735.95
?g Total comprehensive income attributable to the minority shareholders 22,592,540.63 12,739,834.37
§ VIII. Earnings per share
(1) Basic earnings per share (Yuan/share) 021 0.30
(Il) Diluted earnings per share (Yuan/share) 0.21 033
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Consolidated cash flow statement

Name: QISHANG BANK (0., LTD.

[tem

|. Cash flow from operating activities

Net increase in deposits from customers, due to bank and other financial institutions
Net increase in due to Central Bank

Net increase in borrowing funds from other financial institutions

(ash received from interest, handling fee and commission

(ash received from other operating activities

Sub-total of cash inflow from operating activities

Net increase in loans and advances to customers

Net increase in balances with the Central Bank, due from banks and other financial institutions
Cash paid for interest, handling fee and commission

(ash paid to and on behalf of employees

Taxes paid

(ash paid for other operating activities

Sub-total of cash outflow from operating activities

Net cash flow from operating activities

FY2016

15,730,208,869.27
785,000.00
277,944,942.23
4,302,147,365.17
329,326,472.56
20,640,412,649.23
8,541,931,126.45
152,106,395.47
1,800,965,071.94
618,491,585.80
311,502,222.08
919,597,083.57
12,344,593,485.31
8,295,819,163.92

Unit; RMB Yuan

FY2015

8,377,948,505.11
298,450,125.00
3,629,086,352.00
4,332,554,361.86
349,817,967.50
16,987,857,311.47
6,239,769,965.49
-705,295,674.95
1,842,065,261.14
648,661,351.03
464,909,207.28
628,091,294.15
9,118,201,404.14
7,869,655,907.33

I1. Cash flow from investment activities

(ash received from redemption of investment securities

(ash received from investment income

(ash received from other investment activities

Sub-total of cash inflow from investment activities

(ash paid for investment

Cash paid for purchase and construction of fixed asset, intangible asset and other long-term asset
(ash paid for other investment activities

Sub-total of cash outflow from investment activities

Net cash flow from investment activities

184,795,116,435.48
32,054,573.51
1,920,228.02
184,829,091,237.01
194,433,431,319.38
413,460,119.23

194,846,891,438.61
-10,017,800,201.60

234,574,952,27447
17,656,089.34
22,605,712.13
234,615,214,075.94
237,910,702,610.29
515,423,830.80

238,426,126,441.09
-3,810,912,365.15

Il. Cash flow from financing activities

(ash received from capital collection

Wherein: cash received from investment of minority shareholders absorbed by the subsidiary
(ash received from bond issuance

(ash received from other financing activities

Sub-total of cash inflow from financing activities

(ash paid for debt repayment

(ash paid for dividend, profit distribution or interest repayment

Wherein: dividend and profit paid to minority shareholders by the subsidiary
Cash paid for other financing activities

Sub-total of cash outflow from financing activities

4,243,596,000.00

67,620,000.00

4,243,596,000.00

54,806,201.95
7,873,200.00

54,806,201.95

38,234,601.91
980,000.00

38,234,601.91

Net cash flow from financing activities 4,188,789,798.05 -38,234,601.91
IV. Influence of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents 5,610,995.94 3,309,367.51
V. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 2,472,419,756.31 4,023,818,307.78
Plus: balance of cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,063,874,163.17 5,040,055,855.39
Plus: balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11,536,293,919.48 9,063,874,163.17
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SHMAEENRAENE

Preparing unit: Qishang Bank Co,, Ltd.

. Closing balance of the previous year
Add: Changes of accounting policies
Corrections of prior period errors
Business Combination under Common Control
Others
II. Opening balance of this year
I1l. Amount of changes in the current year ("-"for decrease)
i. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
ii. Owners'input or decrease in capital
1. Owners'input of capital
2. Capital from other equity instruments holders
3. Amount of share payment included into shareholders'equity
4. Others
iii. Profit appropriation
1. Extraction of surplus reserves
2. Extraction of Provisions for general risks
3. Distribution to owners (or shareholders)
4. Others
iv. Internal carryover of owners'equity
1. Capital reserve used for increasing capital (or share capital)
2. Surplus reserve used for increasing capital (or share capital)
3. Surplus reserve used to compensate for loss
4. Others
v. The special reserve
1. Appropriation of this term
2. Usage of this term
vi. Others
IV. Closing balance of the current year

1,874,400,000.00

1,874,400,000.00
1,338,760,000.00

1,125,600,000.00
1,125,600,000.00

213,160,000.00

213,160,000.00

3,213,160,000.00

691,204,293.71

691,204,293.71
3,050,376,000.00

3,050,376,000.00
3,050,376,000.00

3,741,580,293.71

Preparing unit: Qishang Bank Co,, Ltd.

. Closing balance of the previous year
Add: Changes of accounting policies
Corrections of prior period errors
Business Combination under Common Control
Others
II. Opening balance of this year
I1l. Amount of changes in the current year ("-"for decrease)
i. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
ii. Owners'input or decrease in capital
1. Owners'input of capital
2. Capital from other equity instruments holders
3. Amount of share payment included into shareholders’equity
4. Others
iii. Profit appropriation
1. Extraction of surplus reserves
2. Extraction of Provisions for general risks
3. Distribution to owners (or shareholders)
4. Others
iv. Internal carryover of owners'equity
1. Capital reserve used for increasing capital (or share capital)
2. Surplus reserve used for increasing capital (or share capital)
3. Surplus reserve used to compensate for loss
4. Others
v. The special reserve
1.Appropriation of this term
2.Usage of this term
vi. Others
IV. Closing balance of the current year

1,704,000,000.00

1,704,000,000.00
170,400,000.00

170,400,000.00

170,400,000.00

1,874,400,000.00

Capital reserve I

691,204,293.71

691,204,293.71

691,204,293.71
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Unit: RMB Yuan

Amount of the current year

Equity attributable to parent company shareholders

Minority interests Total owners' equity
Other comprehensive income Provisions for general risks Undistributed profit

257,651,034.70 578,193,620.40 1,016,980,000.00 2,594,840,068.67 68,205,301.00 7,081,474,318.48
257,651,034.70 578,193,620.40 1,016,980,000.00 2,594,840,068.67 68,205,301.00 7,081,474,318.48
-144,100,202.69 46,343,640.08 230,000,000.00 -64,104,266.17 82,274,540.63 4,539,549,711.85
-144,100,202.69 478,689,405.91 22,592,540.63 357,181,743.85
67,620,000.00 4,243,596,000.00
67,620,000.00 4,243,596,000.00
46,343,640.08 230,000,000.00 -542,793,672.08 -7,938,000.00 -61,228,032.00

46,343,672.08 -46,343,672.08

230,000,000.00 -230,000,000.00
-266,450,000.00 -7,938,000.00 -61,228,000.00
-32.00 -32.00
113,550,832.01 624,537,260.48 1,246,980,000.00 2,530,735,802.50 150,479,841.63 11,621,024,030.33

Unit: RMB Yuan

Amount of the previous year

t company shareholders

Minority interests Total owners’equity
- o forgeneral = o pmﬁt

92,533,724.98 516,913,430.86 1,016,980,000.00 2,244,073,402.30 56,445,466.63 6,322,150,318.48
92,533,724.98 516,913,430.86 1,016,980,000.00 2,244,073,402.30 56,445,466.63 6,322,150,318.48
165,117,309.72 61,280,189.54 350,766,666.37 11,759,834.37 759,324,000.00
165,117,309.72 625,047,426.23 12,739,834.37 802,904,570.32

=

=

61,280,759.86 -274,280,759.86 -980,000.00 -43,580,000.00 g

61,280,759.86 -61,280,759.86 g.

-213,000,000.00 -980,000.00 -43,580,000.00 %’

g

=

f=3
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-570.32 -570.32

257,651,034.70 578,193,620.40 1,016,980,000.00 2,594,840,068.67 68,205,301.00 7,081,474,318.48
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1. Notes to Financial Statements

I. Basicinformation on the Company

(1) Company profile

QISHANG BANK CO., LTD (hereinafter referred to as "the Company" or "the Bank") is a joint-stock financial enterprise founded on the basis of the urban credit
cooperative in August, 1997 and registered with Shandong Administration for Industry & Commerce. The former name of the Company was Zibo Commercial Bank
(o, Ltd, and it was renamed as QISHANG BANK CO,, LTD under the approval of the China Banking Regulatory Commission on February 13,2009.

The corporate legal representative: Gao Chuanyong; registered address: No. 105, Zhongxin Road, Zhangdian District, Zibo; Financial license number:
B0171H237030001; Enterprise unified social credit code: 913700001641139094.

Business scope mainly includes: absorbing deposits from public, issuing short-term, medium-term and long-term loans, providing domestic settlement,
discounting commercial papers, issuing financial bonds, interbank lending and borrowing, providing quarantee services, providing insurance service and house
renting on an agency basis, conducting foreign exchange deposits, foreign exchange loans, foreign exchange remittance, foreign exchange conversion, international
settlement, interbank foreign exchange lending and borrowing, discounting commercial papers of foreign exchange, foreign exchange borrowing and quarantee,
exchange settlement & sale, investigation, consulting and certification of credit standing, and other businesses approved by the China Banking Regulatory

Commission according to relevant laws, administrative laws and regulations and other regulations.

(2) Scope of consolidated financial statements
Up to December 31, 2016, the subsidiaries of Company within the scope of consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd.

Scope of consolidated financial statements and its changes of the current period can be seen in the notes “VI. Changes of consolidation scope” and “VIl.Interests

and rights of other subjects”.

Il Accounting Basis of Preparation for Financial Statements

(1) Accounting basis

On the basis of the going concern and in reference to actual transactions and events, the financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises — Basic Standards issued by the Ministry of Finance and specific accounting standards, application guide of Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises, interpretation for Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and other related requlations (hereinafter collectively referred to
as "Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises”), as well as the disclosure stipulations in the Preparation Rules for Information Disclosure by Companies Offering

Securities to the Public No. 15 - General Provisions of Financial Reports issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission.
(2) Going concern
The Company shall have the going-concern capability for at least 12 months as of the end of the reporting period, without any significant events which affect the

Company’s going concern.

I1. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimate



110" Qishang Bank Annual Report 2016

(1) Announcement of observing the accounting standards
The financial statements prepared by the Company satisfy the requirements of the Accounting Standards for Enterprises, and have truthfully and completely

reflected financial status, operating achievements, cash flow and other information of the Company during the reporting period.

(2) Accounting period

The fiscal year of the Company is the calendar year from January 1to December 31.

(3) Operating cycle

The operating cycle of the Company is 12 months.

(4) Recording currency

RMB is adopted as the bookkeeping currency of the Company.

(5) Preparation of consolidated financial statements
1. Scope of consolidation
The scope of consolidation of the consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control, and all the subsidiaries (including the individual entities

under the Company’s control) are included in the scope of consolidation.

2. Process of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared based on the financial statements of the parent company and its subsidiaries, as well as other related data.
The consolidated financial statements take the entire enterprise as one accounting entity, and reflect the entire Company’s financial situation, business results and cash
flow in accordance with the requirements of recognition, measurement and listing and reporting in Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, as well as unified
accounting policies.

The accounting policies and accounting period adopted by all the subsidiaries included in the scope of consolidated financial statements should be in conformity

with that adopted by the Company.

(6) Cash and cash equivalents

In the preparation of Cash Flow Statement by the Company, the Company's cash on hand and the deposits which can be used for payment at any time shall be
recognized as cash.

(ash equivalents refer to the investment that has the short term (that mature within three months from the acquisition date) and strong liquidity, is easy to be
converted into the cash of a known amount, and involves a very low risk in the value change. It includes the deposits with the Central Bank (excluding the statutory

reserve of deposit), due from banks and other financial institutions, interbank lending, and financial assets purchased under resale agreements.

(7) Foreign currency transaction and foreign currency statement translation

1. Foreign currency transaction

During the period of foreign currency transactions, the Company translates its foreign currency amount into the recording currency at the spot exchange rate on
the date of transaction.

On the balance sheet date, the Company translates the balance of foreign currency monetary items at the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date.The

balance of exchange arising therefrom, excluding the balance of exchange arising from the special borrowings in foreign currencies relating to the acquisition and
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construction of assets eligible for capitalization, which will be disposed according to the principle of borrowings capitalization, will be counted in the current gains

and losses.

2. Translation of financial statements in foreign currency
The asset and liability items in the balance sheets shall be translated at a spot exchanged rate on the balance sheet date. Among the owner’s equity items, except
the ones as “retained profits’, others items shall be translated at the spot exchange rate at the time when they are incurred. The income and expense items in the profit

statements shall be translated at the spot exchange rate of the transaction date.

(8) Amount of financial assets purchased under resale agreements and financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

Reverse purchase transaction means the buy-in of relevant assets (including bonds, bills and loans) from the counterparty at a certain price according to the
contract or agreement, and sell the same financial assets back at the agreed price on the maturity date as agreed in the contract or agreement. For the financial assets
purchased under resale agreements, the Company makes the accounting treatment according to the amount actually paid for relevant assets.

Repurchase transaction means the sales of relevant assets (including bonds, bills and loans) to the counterparty at a certain price according to the contract or
agreement, and buy back the same financial assets at the agreed price on the maturity date as agreed in the contract or agreement. For the financial assets sold under

repurchase agreements, the Company makes the accounting treatment according to the amount actually received from relevant assets.

(9) Long-term equity investment

1. Judgment standard of joint control and significant influence

Joint control, referring to the joint control on an economic activity as specified in the contract, exists only under the unanimous agreement among the investors
when they see the necessity to share the control over important financial and operating strategies related to the economic activity. If the Company and other
assodiates control the invested entity and share the rights of net assets jointly, the invested entity is considered as an associate of the Company.

Significant influence refers to having the right to participate in the decision of the financial and operational policy of an enterprise, but being unable to control
the formulation of such policy independently or together with other parties. If the Company and other joint parties exert influence on the invested entity jointly, the

invested entity is considered as a joint venture of the Company.

2. Determination of initial investment cost

(1) Long-term equity investment obtained by merging

For the merger of enterprises under the same control: if the consideration of the Company is that it makes payment in cash, transfers non-cash assets, bear its
debts or issuing the equity securities, the Company, on the date of merger, regards the share of the book value of the owner's equity of the merged enterprise in the
consolidated financial statements of the final controlling part as the initial cost of the long-term equity investment.

For the long-term equity investment realized by the merger of enterprises under different controls: the Company regards the merged cost determined on the date

of acquisition as the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment.

(2) Long-term equity investments obtained by other means
The initial cost of a long-term equity investment obtained by making payment in cash is the purchase cost which is actually paid.

The initial cost of a long-term equity investment obtained on the basis of issuing equity securities is the fair value of the equity securities issued.

3. Subsequent measurement and recognition of gains and losses

(1) Long-term equity investment measured by the cost method

The cost method is adopted to account the long-term equity investment over which the Company imposes the control of its subsidiaries. Except for the actual
price paid for acquisition of the investment or the declared but not distributed cash dividends and profits contained in the consideration, all other cash dividends or

profits are ones that can be declared and distributed by the invested entity.
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(2) Long-term equity investment measured by the equity method

The equity method is adopted to account the long-term equity investment of joint ventures and associates. The initial investment cost of the long-term equity
investment will not be adjusted if the initial investment cost of the long-term equity is greater than the share in the fair value of the identifiable net assets of the
invested entity at the time of investment.If the initial investment cost of the long-term equity is less than the share in the fair value of the identifiable net assets of the

invested entity at the time of investment, the difference between both will be included into the current profit or loss.

(10) Fixed assets

1. Recognition conditions of fixed assets

The fixed assets refer to the tangible assets held for commodity production, rendering of labor service, rent or operation management, and having a service life of
more than one accounting year. The Company shall recognize the fixed assets when the following conditions are met at the same time:

(1) The fixed asset can be confirmed only when the economic interest related to a fixed asset s likely to flow into this Company;

(2) The cost of such fixed asset can be reliably measured.

2. Depreciation of various fixed assets

The fixed assets depreciation is accrued by composite life method by straight-line method, and the depreciation rate is subject to the category, estimated service
life and estimated net salvage value of the fixed assets. If all components of fixed assets have different service life or they bring economic benefits to the enterprise in
different ways, the depreciation is accrued separately by different depreciation ratio or depreciation method.

The depreciation shall be accrued on the fixed assets obtained through financial lease in the remaining service life of such assets if the ownership to such assets
may be reasonably expected to be obtained upon the expiration of the leasing term; and the deprecation shall be accrued in the leasing term and the remaining
service life of such assets, whichever is shorter, if the ownership to such assets cannot be reasonably expected to be obtained upon the expiration of the leasing term.

The depreciable life of fixed assets to the main categories is as follows:

Category of Asset Depreciable life

Houses and buildings 30 years
Electronic equipment 3 year
Machinery equipment 5 years
Means of transportation and others 5 years

(11) Construction in process

The cost of a self-constructed fixed asset shall be formed by the necessary expenses incurred for bringing the asset to the expected conditions for use. For the
fixed assets which have reach the expected usable state but whose final accounts have not been transacted, the engineering budget, construction cost or actual
engineering cost are converted into fixed asset according to their estimated values as from the date when construction in process reaches the expected usable state,
and the depreciation of such fixed assets shall be accrued in accordance with the Company's policy for the depreciation of fixed assets.Upon the completion of final

project accounts, the estimated values shall be adjusted to actual cost, except for the amount of provision for depreciation.

(12) Intangible assets

1. Accounting method of intangible assets
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(1) The intangible assets derived by the Company are initially measured at the cost;

(2) Subsequent measurement
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The Company shall analyze and judge the service life of intangible assets upon acquiring it.
The intangible assets with limited service life shall be averagely amortized periodically by the straight-line method within the period when such intangible assets
can bring economic benefits to the Company; if it is unable to forecast the period when the intangible asset can bring economic benefits to the Company, it shall be

regarded as an intangible asset with an indefinite useful life.

2. Estimates of the service life for intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company will check the service life and the amortization method of intangible assets with limited service life.

3. Accrual of impairment reserve of intangible assets

The intangible assets that have determined service life shall be putinto impairment test at the end of period, if the assets exist depreciation.
The intangible assets that have undetermined service life shall be put into impairment test at the end of each period.

Through the impairment test on the intangible assets, available recoverable amount will be estimated.

Once confirmed, the impairment loss on intangible assets will no longer be reversed in the future accounting periods.

(13) Impairment of long-term assets

For the long-term equity investment, and investment real estate, fixed assets, construction in progress, intangible assets with limited service life and other long-
term assets, if there is any sign of possible impairment on the balance sheet date, the Company will put them into impairment test. If the impairment test result
shows that the recoverable amount of the said long-term assets is lower than the book value, the assets impairment reserve will be accrued based on the difference
and recorded into the current profits or losses. The recoverable amount will be determined according to the fair value of the asset deducted by the disposal expense,
or the present value of the expected future cash flow derived by the asset, whichever is higher. The Company calculates and confirms the asset impairment reserve
based on each single asset, or the group of assets to which a single asset belongs if it is difficult to estimate the recoverable value of such asset. A group of assets is the

smallest group of assets that is able to generate independent cash flow.

(14) Other assets
1. Long-term deferred expenses

Along-term deferred expense refers to an expense that has incurred but has an amortization life of more than one year.

2. Debt assets

The repossessed assets of the Company are stated at fair value of acquisition and the difference between their fair value and book value of related assets and taxes
paid is recognized in the current profit or loss.

When a repossessed asset is disposed of, if the income derived from the disposal of such repossessed assets is more than the book value, the difference between
both shall be included in the non-business income; if the income derived from the disposal of such repossessed assets is lower than the book value, the difference
between both shall be included in the non-operating expenditure; expenses incurred in the course of custody shall be directly included in other business expenditures.

Expenses incurred in the course of disposal shall be deducted from the expenses for disposal.

3. Other receivables
The Company will make detailed accounting on other receivable items and the units (individuals) of the counterpart. The Company will regularly analyze
the recovery of other receivables.If the recoverable amount of accounts receivables is lower than the book value, a provision for impairment is made based on the

difference and charged to the current profit or loss.

(15) Employee Remuneration

1. Accounting treatment method of short-term remuneration
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During the accounting period of an employee rendering services to the Company, the Company recognizes the short-term remuneration payable as liability and
records it as the current profit or loss or relevant investment cost.

The Company pays social insurance charges and housing provident funds for employees, and appropriates the trade union fee and staff education expense
according to provisions.During the accounting period of an employee rendering services to the Company, the employee remuneration is calculated and determined
according to the specified basis and proportion of accruals.

If the staff welfare expense involves the non-monetary, such expense shall be measured in terms of fair value if it can be measured reliably.

2. Accounting treatment method of welfares after departure

(1) Defined contribution plan

The Company pays the basic pension insurance and unemployed insurance for employees in accordance with relevant stipulations of local government.During the
accounting period of an employee rendering services to the Company, the Company calculates the amount payable according to local regulatory basis and proportion,
recognizes it as liability and record as the current profit or loss or relevant investment cost.

Except for the basic pension insurance, the Company also formulates an employer annuity plan in accordance with relevant policies of national employer annuity
system. The Company makes payment to the annuity plan in proportion to the staff salaries, and the corresponding expenditures are recorded as the current profit or
loss or relevant investment cost.

(2) Defined benefit plan

According to the formula determined by the method of expected cumulative benefit unit, the Company recognizes the benefit obligation under the defined

benefit plan as a liability during the period which employees render services, and allocate it into the current profit or loss or relevant asset costs.

3. Accounting treatment method of dismissal welfare
Dismissal welfare provided to an employ is recognized as the liability of employee remuneration arising from the dismissal welfare on the following dates,
whichever is earlier: (1) when the Group cannot cancel the dismissal welfare due to the dissolution of labor relationship plan or layoff proposal; (2) when the

Company recognizes the cost or the expense relating to the payment of dismissal welfare, and such amount shall be recorded as the current profit or loss.

(16) Recognition of income
The incomes can be recognized only when the relevant economic interest is likely to flow into the Company and the amount can be reliably measured, and on the

premise that other conditions of recognition for different types of incomes are met at the same time.

1. Interest Income

The interest income on financial assets is recorded as the current profit or loss according to the time and actual interest rate of use right of transferred funds. The
interest income includes the amortization of discount or premium; when the difference between actual interest rate and contracted interest rate is not big, the latter
shall be adopted.

After an impairment loss of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets, the interest incomes shall be recognized at the interest rate which is used as the

capitalization rate in the capitalization of the future cash flow when the impairment-related losses are determined.

2. Handling fees & commission incomes
The handling fees & commission incomes are recognized on the principle of accrual accounting when the relevant services are rendered.
The handling fees arising out of sales of assets or participation in the sales of assets conducted by third parties (i.e., purchase of loans and securities of customers,

or sales of business) are recognized upon the completion of corresponding transactions.

3. Dividend income
The dividend income not derived from equity instrument investment for listing is recognized and recorded as the current profit or loss, and recorded as the return

on investment when the Company acquires the dividend rights.
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(17) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

Regarding the deductible temporary difference, the Company recognizes the deferred income tax liabilities arising from a deductible temporary difference to the
extent of the amount of the taxable income which is most likely to be obtained and which can be deducted from the deductible temporary difference in the future.
The Company confirms the deferred income tax asset derived from the deductible temporary difference, the deductible loss that may be carried forward to future
years and the tax deduction to the extent of the income tax payable in future.

The temporary differences in the income tax payable will be used to confirm the deferred income tax liabilities, except the special cases.

The special cases in which the deferred income tax asset or deferred income tax liability will not recognized include: Initial confirmation of the goodwill; except
other transactions or matters which do not influence the accounting profit or the income tax payable (or the deductible loss) when an enterprise merger takes place.

When the Company has the legal right of net settlement and intends to carry out net settlement or acquire assets and liquidate liability at the same time, the
income tax asset and income tax liability of current period are presented as net amount after the deduction.

The deferred income tax asset and deferred income tax liability are presented as the net amount after the deduction, when the Company has the legal right to
settle the income tax asset and income tax liability of current period by net amount, and the income tax asset and income tax liability are related to the income tax
levied by the same tax collection administration on the same taxpayers or on different taxpayers, but the taxpayers concerned intend to settle the income tax asset
and liability of current period by net amount or acquire the assets and liquidate liabilities at the same time during each period of writeback of important deferred

income tax asset and liability in the future.

(18) Entrustment business

The Company, as the trustee, generally provides the asset management services for trust institution, other institution and retail customers in the commission
business. The assets involved in the commission business do not pertain to the Company, whereby such assets shall be excluded from the Company's financial
statements.

Trust loans refer to the loans that the Company (as the trustee), upon accepting a commission for the funds provided by a customer (as the trustor), disburses
the loans on an agency basis according to the borrower, purpose, amount, period and interest rate as confirmed by the trustor, supervise the use of loans and assist in
recovering the loans at the risk of the trustor. Except handling fees for commission business, the Company neither advances money nor undertakes credit risk.

(19) Debt restructuring

A debt restructuring refers to an event in which the terms of a debt are modified as a result of a mutual agreement between the Company serving as a debtor and
a creditor or a judgment by a court, when the creditor is in financial difficulties. The means of debt reconstructing mainly include: (1) Liquidate a debt by assets; ()
Convert a debt into capital; (Ill) Modify the conditions of other debts; and (V) Combination of above three means, etc.

Where a debt is liquidated by cash, the Company records the difference between the book value of reorganized creditor’s rights and cash receipts as the current
profit or loss. If the Company has accrued impairment reserve of creditor's rights, such difference shall be used to offset the impairment reserve; the part which cannot
be offset by the impairment reserve shall be recorded as the current profit or loss.

Where a debt is liquidated by non-cash asset, the non-cash asset accepted by the Company are recorded according to its fair value.The difference between the
book value of reorganized creditors rights and the fair value of non-cash assets shall be handled in conformity with the provisions on the debt liquidation by cash.

Where a debt is converted to capital, the fair value of the Company's shares is recognized as the investment in the debtor.The difference between the book value
of reorganized creditors rights and the fair value of shares shall be handled in conformity with the provisions on the debt liquidation by cash.

Where other debt conditions are modified, the Company recognizes the fair value of creditor's rights thereafter as the book value of creditor's rights after the
reorganization, and the difference between the book-entry balance and book value of creditor's rights after the reorganization shall be handled in conformity with
the provisions on the debt liquidation by cash. Where the debt provisions involves the contingent amount receivable after the modification, the Company does not
recognize it as the contingent amount receivable and record it as the book value of creditor's rights after the reorganization.

Where a debt reorganization is conducted combining such means as debt liquidation by cash, debt liquidation by non-cash assets, conversion of debt into capital,
modification of other debt conditions, etc., the Company offsets the book value of reorganized creditor’s rights successively by the fair value of received cash and
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accepted non-cash assets, and the fair value of the shares entitled to creditor's rights, and then handles it according to the provisions on modification of other debt
conditions.

|V. Taxes

Major tax categories and tax rates applicable to the Company are as follows:

Tax type Tax base FY2016 FY 2015
Business income tax Taxable income 25% 25%
Value —added tax Taxable earnings 5%/6%/17%

Business tax Taxable business income 5% 5%
Urban maintenance and construction tax Turnover tax actually paid 5%/7% 5%/7%
Educational surcharge Turnover tax actually paid 3% 3%
Local educational surtax Turnover tax actually paid 2% 2%

V. Notes to the Main ltems in Financial Statements

(1) Cash and balances with Central Bank

[tem December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Cash on hand 355,214,636.29 341,447,007.89
Statutory deposit reserve in the Central Bank 9,991,502,622.40 9,136,992,813.51
Excess deposit reserve in the Central Bank 4,593,537,441.90 5,548,311,835.21
Fiscal deposit in the Central Bank 348,730,000.00 430,772,000.00
Total 15,288,984,700.59 15,477,612,656.61

The statutory deposit reserve is the deposit reserve in the People's Bank of China by rule, and shall not be used for daily business. Reserve ratios for deposits in
RMB of the Company on December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 were 13.5% and 14%, respectively, and the reserve ratios for deposits in foreign currency of the
Company on December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 were 5% and 5%, respectively. Deposit range of the legal reserve requirement on deposit includes deposits
of non-profit institutions, non-budgetary financial savings, personal savings, the corporate savings, credit balance after reduction of asset column in liability item of
commissioning business and other deposits.

The deposit rates of the required reserves of the subsidiary are itemized as follows:

The invested entity December 31,2016 December 31,2015

LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd. 9% 9.5%

Excess deposit reserve in the Central Bank is used for liquidation of daily funds.
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Fiscal deposits in the Central Bank refer to the deposits paid by 100% to the Central Bank and reserved for national vault, deposits within and beyond the local

financial budget, deposits for army and organizations, treasury bonds and various bond funds issued by the Ministry of Finance, and so forth.
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(2) Due from banks and other financial institutions

[tem December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Due from domestic banks and other financial institutions 6,944,168,533.06 4,071,182,970.65
Due from foreign banks and other financial institutions 141,264,233.23 75915,749.42

Less: Asset impairment reserve

Total 7,085,432,766.29 4,147,098,720.07

Up to December 31, 2016, no shareholder with 5% or more of shares incurred the balance with banks and other financial institutions.

(3) Interbank lending

Item December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Banks 120,131,600.00

Nonbanking financial institutions

Less: Asset impairment reserve

Total 120,131,600.00

Up to December 31, 2016, no shareholder with 5% or more of shares incurred the balance of interbank lending.

(4) Financial assets purchased under resale agreements

[tem December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Bonds purchased under resale agreements

Government bonds 590,000,000.00 450,000,000.00
Financial bonds 408,000,000.00 550,000,000.00
Corporate bonds

Total 998,000,000.00 1,000,000,000.00

Up to December 31, 2016, no shareholder with 5% or more of shares incurred the balance of financial assets purchased under resale agreements.
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(5) Interest receivable

[tem December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Interest receivable on loans 263,587,535.31 155,301,938.90
Interest receivable on balances with the Central Bank 5,299,428.09 4.830,347.12
Interest receivable on due from banks and other finanial institutions and interbank lending 28,954,002.37 55,397,843.09
Interest receivable on financial assets purchased under resale agreements 133,718.36 68,219.17
Interest receivable on available-for-sale investment 158,073,250.76 141,181,739.24
Interest receivable on held-to-maturity investments 94,273,296.37 83,313,758.39
Interest receivable on investment receivables 52,575,305.53 34,422,742.55
Total 602,896,536.79 474,516,588.46

(6) Loans and advances to customers

1. Distribution of loans and advances based on individual and enterprise is as follows:

Personal loans and advances:
Credit card

Housing mortgage

Other

Corporate loans and advances:
Loans

Discount

Trade financing

Total loans and advances

December 31,2016

36,772,339.79
1,539,112,982.33
3,600,097,608.11

42,475,306,847.50
3,744,298,369.62
736,499,349.80
52,132,087,497.15

December 31, 2015

33,260,583.92
734,708,793.15
2,987,786,168.43

36,217,551,990.12
3,856,291,923.97
341,248,396.49
44,170,847,856.08

Less:
Loan loss reserve

Net value of loans and advances

1,571,313,672.83
50,560,773,824.32

1,469,022,109.37
42,701,825,746.71
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2. Loan loss reserve:

December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Corporate loan loss reserve 1,423,964,707.35 1,359,679,492.10
Personal loan loss reserve 147,348,965.48 109,342,617.27
Total 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37

3. Distribution of loans and advances based on industry:

December 31,2016 Proportion (%)

December 31,2015

=
=
=]
fol
B
[z}
2.
3
>
[=]
Q
(=]
£
=]
(=4
&
=]
(=]
o]
@
k-]
(=]
&+

Manufacturing 17,143,819,057.78 32.88 15,298,621,429.09 34.64
\Water, environment and public utility management 1,399,511,404.09 2.68 1,114,622,668.02 2.52
Wholesale and retail 10,409,339,031.31 19.97 9,023,974,502.56 2043
Real estate 2,885,993,000.00 5.54 1,846,946,000.00 4.18
Education 179,000,000.00 0.34 228,400,000.00 0.52
Production and supply of electric power, gas and water 1,109,125,000.00 213 1,040,885,000.00 236
Construction and lease service industry 4,664,227,119.57 8.95 3,544,278,479.11 8.02
Other 4,684,292,234.75 8.99 4,405,062,245.29 9.97
Trade financing 736,499,349.80 141 341,248,396.49 0.77
Discount 3,744,298,369.62 7.8 3,856,291,923.97 873
Individuals 5,175,982,930.23 9.93 3/470,517,211.55 7.86
Total 52,132,087,497.15  100.00 44,170,847,856.08  100.00
Less: Loan loss provision 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37

Book value of loans and advances 50,560,773,824.32 42,701,825,746.71

Trade financing 736,499,349.80 147 341,248,396.49 0.79
Discount 3,744,298,369.62 749 3,856,291,923.97 8.94
Individuals 4,532,113,926.05 9.07 3,454,738,756.44 8.01
Total 49,993,514,466.30  100.00 43,119,249,822.17  100.00
Less: Loan loss provision 1,516,160,623.99 1,429,992,109.37

Book value of loans and advances 48,477,353,842.31 41,689,257,712.80
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4. Distribution of loans and advances based on area is as follows:

December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Shandong 48,255,579,290.78 40,564,812,227.14
Shanxi 3,876,508,206.37 3,606,035,628.94
Total 52,132,087,497.15 44,170,847,856.08

5. Distribution of loans and advances based on secure methods as follows:

[tem December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Fiduciary loan 4,731,989,739.98 1,176,232,093.47
Loans on guarantee 29,509,565,347.22 25,207,205,047.08
Loan on security 15,568,268,311.86 12,301,070,944.82
Pledged loans 2,322,264,098.09 5486,339,770.71
Total loans and advances 52,132,087,497.15 44,170,847,856.08
Less:

Loan loss reserve 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37
Net value of loans and advances 50,560,773,824.32 42,701,825,746.71

6. Changes of loan loss reserve:

[tem FY 2016 FY 2015
Beginning balance 1,469,022,109.37 1,130,057,298.31
Provision/transfer-out in current period 682,983,048.84 516,172,450.38
Write-off in current period 590,247,599.79 184,947,267.46
Recovery of loans and advances previously written off 6,011,914.41 5,246,128.14
Other returning in current period 3,544,200.00 2,493,500.00
Ending balance 1,571,313,672.83 1,469,022,109.37
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(7) Financial assets available for sale

1. Financial assets available for sales are itemized as follows:

Item

Bond investment - measured at fair value
Government bonds

Financial bonds

(orporate bonds

Interbank certificate of deposits

Less: Impairment reserve

Sub-total

December 31,2016

1,894,878,541.09
5,068,969,771.25
105,841,838.03
395,192,519.75

7,464,882,670.12

December 31,2015

2,425,094,846.56
3,898,515,251.99
110,170,764.80
98,359,368.78

6,532,140,232.13

Equity investment - measured by costs

Equity investment 38,390,839.00 38,400,839.00
Less: Impairment reserve

Sub-total 38,390,839.00 38,400,839.00
Equity investment - measured at fair value

Trade financing 100,000,000.00
Inter-bank joint investment plan 30,000,000.00

Less: Impairment reserve

Sub-total 30,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
Total 7,533,273,509.12 6,670,541,071.13

2. Relevant information analysis of financial assets available for sale

Bond investment - measured at fair value
Amortized cost

Fair value

(umulative other comprehensive income
Amount of cumulatively accrued impairment

Equity investment - measured by costs

December 31,2016

7,349,717,850.24
7,464,882,670.12
115,164,819.88

December 31, 2015

6,224,841,808.67
6,532,140,232.13
307,298,423.46
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Relevant information analysis of financial assets available for sale (Continued)

[tem December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Investment costs 38,390,839.00 38,400,839.00
Amount of cumulatively accrued impairment
Equity investment - measured at fair value

Fair value 30,000,000.00 100,000,000.00

Amount of cumulatively accrued impairment

Up to December 31, 2016, among the held-to-maturity bonds of the Company, the bonds with a book value of RMB 2,590,000,000.00 were used to transact the

securities sold under repurchase agreements and other businesses.

3. Financial assets available for sales - equity investment whose fair value cannot be reliably measured

The invested O December Increase or

enterprise costs 31,2015 decrease

China UnionPay

Co.Lid 8,134,839.00 8,134,839.00 8,134,839.00
(learing Center for
City Commercial 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00
Banks
Shandong
Provincial City
: 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00

Commercial Bank
Alliance Company
Zibo Banking

- 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
Association
Linyi Banking

- 10,000.00 -10,000.00

Notes Association
Total 38,390,839.00 38,400,839.00 -10,000.00 38,390,839.00
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Financial assets available for sales - equity investment whose fair value cannot be reliably measured (Continued)

The invested Shareholding

enterprise proportion (%)

Proportion of Impairment

Impairment Cash dividend
reserve accrued received in

voting rights (%) reserve in current period current period

China UnionPay
(o, Ltd

0.28

(learing Center for
(ity Commercial

Banks 083

Shandong
Provincial City
Commercial Bank
Alliance Company

4.60

Zibo Banking

Association 20.00

Linyi Banking
Notes Association

0.28

0.83

4.60

20.00

520,000.00

375,000.00

Total

895,000.00

The cost approach is used to account the above-mentioned equity instruments available for sales because there is no quotation in the active market or the fair

value cannot be reliably measured and have the material influence on the invested company.

Up to December 31, 2016, there had been no impairment in the financial assets available for sales, whereby the impairment reserve for financial assets available

for sale was not accrued.

(8) Held-to-maturity investment

[tem December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Government bonds 3,680,090,567.06 3,052,500,499.43
Financial bonds 2918,384,613.52 3,067,136,960.66
Corporate bonds 99,943,778.65 99,940,210.02
Less: Asset impairment reserve

Total 6,698,418,959.23 6,219,577,670.11

Up to December 31, 2016, among the held-to-maturity bonds of the Company, the bonds with a book value of RMB 3,200,370,000.00 were used to transact the

securities under repurchase agreements and other businesses.
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December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Assets management plan 7,896,745,454.71 2,961,771,657.07
Right to trust income 3,388,767,219.83 974,218,986.02
Trade financing 830,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
Less: Asset impairment reserve 22,487,672.20 9,742,189.86
Total 12,093,025,002.34 4,026,248,453.23

Changes in the provision for impairment of investment in receivables:

December 31,2016

Beginning balance
Accrual in current year
Write-off in current year

Ending blance

9,742,189.86

12,745,482.34

22,487,672.20

December 31,2015

9,742,189.86

9,742,189.86

(10) Long-term equity investment

December 31,2015

Follow-on
investment

Negative
investment

Change in current period

_ Gains and losses on
investments confirmed

Adjustment of other
comprehensive
income

Other equity
variation

Joint venture

Chang'An Bank

582,285,115.54
(o, Ltd.

under equity approach

57,905,058.16

3,359,121.17

Total 582,285,115.54

57,905,058.16

3,359,121.17

Change in current period

Announce distribution of
cash dividends

Other

Impairment reserve
accrued in current
period

December 31,2016

Closing balance
of impairment
provision

Joint venture

Chang'An Bank

19,644,768.00
(0., Ltd.

623,904,526.87

Total 19,644,768.00

623,904,526.87
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Subsidiaries of the bank

The invested enterprise Accounting Initial December31,2015  Increase or decrease  December 31,2016

method investment costs

LinYiHedong Qishang Rural

Bank Co. Lid Costapproach 121,380,000.00 51,000,000.00 70,380,000.00  121,380,000.00

Total 121,380,000.00 51,000,000.00 70,380,000.00 121,380,000.00

: : : Impairment
] : Share holding Proportion of Impairment ~ (Cash
The invested enterprise ratio (%) voting rights (%) Provision ir:ecsuerrr\ée:]? ;cerﬁgg Dividends
LinYiHedong Qishang Rural 5100 5100 8262000.00
Bank Co, Ltd.
Total 51.00 51.00 8,262,000.00

Note: 1.In 2009, in accordance with the Approval of China Banking Requlatory Commission for Establishing Chang'An Bank Co., Ltd.(Y.J.F. No.212 [2009] of China
Banking Regulatory Commission), the Chang'An Bank Co., Ltd. was incorporated jointly by sponsors through statutory consolidation of five local banking financial
institutions including Baoji City Commercial Bank Co,, Ltd. As one of sponsors, the Company entered into the Agreement of Sponsors in Xi'an City, Shaanxi Province in
April 2009, to subscribe 195 million shares of Chang’An Bank at the monetary capital of RMB195 million, accounting for 6.5% of shares.

The Company assigned senior executives to Chang'An Bank Co., Ltd. to participate in the operations of its daily business, and such acts had material effect.
Therefore, the equity approach was adopted.

Up to December 31, 2016, the Company had held 245,559,600 shares of Chang'An Bank Co., Ltd., accounting for 4.3528% of its shares.

2. According to the Reply of China Banking Regulatory Commission Linyi Branch on the Approval of the Opening of LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd.
of the China Banking Regulatory Commission Linyi Branch (Y.J.L.Z. No.123 [2010]), the company invested RMB 12 million in LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank Co.,
Ltd., with the shareholding proportion of 60%; in 2012, the registered capital of LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd. was increased to RMB 50 million, and
the investment amount of the company was increased to RMB 25.5 million, with the changed shareholding proportion of 51%. In 2004, the registered capital
of LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd. was increased to RMB 100 million and the investment amount of the company reached to RMB 51 million with a
shareholding proportion of 51%. In 2016, the registered capital of LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd. was increased to RMB 200 million and the investment
amount of the company reached to RMB 10.2 million with a shareholding proportion of 51%. As the first majority shareholder of LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank
(0., Ltd. the company adjusts accounts by using the cost approach. In view of that the company can control the management and financial decisions of LinYiHedong

Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd., the company will integrate it into the scope of combined financial statements.
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(11) Fixed assets
1. Information of fixed assets:

Housing

Electronic

Transport

& buildings

1. Original value of fixed assets

(1) December 31, 2015 970,718,23849
(2) Increase in current period 323,612,213.57
-Purchase 517,934.89
-Transfer from construction in progress ~ 323,094,278.68
(3) Decrease in current period 1,958,759.35
-Disposal or reject 1,958,759.35

equipment

150,547,922.40
29,801,787.67
28,331,546.56
1,470,241.11
1,475,209.48
1,475,209.48

equipment

46,734,731.37
6,198,681.91
6,198,681.91

125,582,350.65
21,339,512.37
21,074,710.11
264,802.26
7,720,650.94
7,720,650.94

1,293,583,242.91
380,952,195.52
56,122,873.47
324,829,322.05
11,154,619.77
11,154,619.77

(4) December 31,2016 1,292,371,692.71 178,874,500.59  52,933,41328 139,201,212.08 1,663,380,818.66
2. Accumulated depreciation
(1) December 31, 2015 243,548,737.37  96,798,556.84 2593096269  56,861,398.16 423,139,655.06
(2) Increase in current period 4945768293  29,167,103.21 7,584,246.54 2161557981 107,824,612.49
-Accrual 49,457,682.93  29,167,103.21 7,584,246.54  21,615579.81 107,824,612.49
(3) Decrease in current period 226,985.29 1,402,836.10 6,768,860.96 8,398,682.35
-Disposal or reject 226,985.29 1,402,836.10 6,768,860.96 8,398,682.35
(4) December 31,2016 292,779435.01 124,562,823.95 3351520923  71,708,117.01 522,565,585.20
3. Impairment reserve
(1) December 31, 2015
(2) Increase in current period
-Accrual
(3) Decrease in current period
-Disposal or reject
(4) December 31, 2016
4. Book value
(1) December 31,2016 999,592,257.70  54311,676.64 19418204.05 67,493,095.07 1,140,815,233.46
(2) December 31, 2015 727,169,501.12  53,749,36556  20,803,768.68  68,720,95249 870,443,587.85

=
5
o
5
Q
8.
o
2
>
(=]
3
=]
=
=3
5
«
=
(]
k=
(=]
=




=
=
=]
o
B
fzL
1
>
a
Q
e
s
B
&
=]
Q
w
)
k=3
°
=

%) TERERIT

~)/ QISHANG BANK

2. There was no idle fixed assets for the time being in current period

3. Information of fixed assets temporarily leased under operating lease:

[tem Book value

Housing & buildings 16,888,455.30

Total 16,888,455.30

4. Situation of fixed assets without completion of the certificate of title:

Reasons for incompleting the

ftem Amount certificate of title
Yiyuan branch office building 34,137,106.25 In process
BinfenNanjun 8,988411.71 In process
Guangrao branch office building 16,644,757.60 In process
Angiu branch office building 12,399,558.00 In process
Wenshao branch houses 21,965,093.74 In process
Binzhou office building 75,804,855.79 In process
Weitong office building 96,512,202.50 In process
Luhu branch office building 9,781,266.35 In process
Total 276,233,251.94

Up to December 31, 2016, there had been no impairment in fixed assets of the company, whereby the impairment reserve for fixed assets was not accrued.

(12) Construction in process

1. Projects under construction are listed by item:

December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Book balance 433,042,860.10 417,104,572.25

Less: Impairment reserve

Net book value 433,042,860.10 417,104,572.25
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2. Changes of projects under construction:

Increase in Transfer to fixed Transferto
December 31, 2015 current period assets intangible assets
Office space and decoration 412,972,778.25 344,694,280.71 318,113,298.90
Software system 4,131,794.00 5,712,963.25 4,898,761.92
Other 10,337,650.97 6,716,023.15
Total 417,104,572.25 360,744,894.93 324,829,322.05 4,898,761.92
Changes of projects under construction (Continued)
[tem Other decrease Sources of funds December 31,2016
Office space and decoration 14,525,049.15 Funds in the hands of the localities 425,028,710.91

Software system 553,473.96 Funds in the hands of the localities 4,392,521.37
Other Funds in the hands of the localities 3,621,627.82
Total 15,078,523.11 433,042,860.10
(13) Intangible assets
[tem Land use right Software Total
1. Original value of fixed assets
(1) December 31, 2015 25,640,484.62 65,588,848.50 91,229,333.12
(2) Increase in current period 20,112,103.35 20,112,103.35
-Purchase 15,213,341.43 15,213,341.43
-Transfer from construction in progress 4,898,761.92 4,898,761.92
(3) Decrease in current period
-Disposal
(4) December 31,2016 25,640,484.62 85,700,951.85 111,341,436.47

2. Accumulated amortization
(1) December 31, 2015
(2) Increase in current period
-Accrual
(3) Decrease in current period

-Disposal

1,136,320.46
2,090,993.27
2,090,993.27

14,930,262.16
6,878,106.47
6,878,106.47

16,066,582.62
8,969,099.74
8,969,099.74
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Intangible assets (Continued)

[tem

(4) December 31,2016

Land use right

3,227,313.73

Software

21,808,368.63

Total
25,035,682.36

3. Impairment reserve
(1) December 31, 2015
(2) Increase in current period
-Acarual
(3) Decrease in current period
-Disposal

(4) December 31,2016

4. Book value
(1) December 31, 2016
(2) December 31, 2015

22,413,170.89
24,504,164.16

63,892,583.22
50,658,586.34

86,305,754.11
75,162,750.50

(14) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

1. Deferred income tax assets that were not offset

December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Deductible temporary | Deferred income tax | Deductible temporary | Deferred income tax
difference assets difference assets
Loan impairment reserve 1,300,738,706.28 = 325,184,676.57 874,052,357.16 | 218,513,089.29
Debt asset impairment reserve 10,684,996.00 2,671,249.00 10,684,996.00 2,671,249.00
Bad debt reserve for other receivables 5,166,911.91 1,291,727.98 1,960,056.24 490,014.06
Bad debt reserve of receivables investment 22,487,672.20 5,621,918.05 9,742,189.86 243554747
Total 1,339,078,286.39 334,769,571.60 896,439,599.26  224,109,899.82

2. Deferred income tax liabilities that were not offset

December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Deductible temporary | Deferred income tax | Deductible temporary | Deferred income tax
difference liabilit difference liabilit
Fair value of financial assets available for sales 115,164,819.88 28,791,204.97 307,298,423.46 76,824,605.86
Sub 115,164,819.88  28,791,204.97 307,298,423.46 76,824,605.86
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(15) Other assets
1. Other assets are itemized as follows:
[tem December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Debt assets 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00
Other receivables 419,139,019.49 65,224,589.53
Deferred charges 91,899,949.82 80,195,021.93
Other business assets 167,325.00 167,325.00
Total 588,206,294.31 222,586,936.46

2. Debt assets are itemized as follows:

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
House property 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00
Land use right 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00
Total of debt assets 87,684,996.00 87,684,996.00
Less: Debt asset impairment reserve 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00
Net value of debt assets 77,000,000.00 77,000,000.00

In which, RMB 77 million debt asset is the land use right of Shandong Hengfeng Real Estate Development Co,, Ltd.; the land would be disposed in the second
quarter of 2017, of which the estimated value of disposal would not be less than the book value, therefore no provision for impairment is accrued for the current

period.

3. Changes in repossessed asset impairment reserve is itemized in the table below:

FY 2016
Beginning balance 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00

Accrualin current period
Reversal in current period

Ending balance 10,684,996.00 10,684,996.00
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4. Other receivables are itemized as follows:

[tem

Settlement of pending accounts
Legal cost

Withholding tax

Other

Less: Bad debt reserve

December 31,2016
396,145,059.67

26,616,072.86

1,544,798.87
5,166,911.91

December 31,2015
31,092,225.30

15,262,051.85
19,843,297.66
987,070.96
1,960,056.24

Total 419,139,019.49 65,224,589.53
5. Changes in bad debt reserve are itemized as follows:

Item FY 2016 FY 2015

Beginning balance 1,960,056.24 1,082,466.70

Accrual in current period 3,206,855.67 1,788,051.54

Reversal in current period
Write-off amount in current period

Ending balance

5,166,911.91

910,462.00

1,960,056.24

(16) Due to central bank

Item December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Reloan from central bank 1,100,000,000.00 900,000,000.00
Rediscount from central bank 359,310,000.00 558,525,000.00
Total 1,459,310,000.00 1,458,525,000.00

The Company and Zibo Central Bank of the People's Bank of China entered into the reloan contracts involving RMB500,000,000.00 and RMB500,000,000.00 at

the annual interest rate of 3.15%, with a term of loan commencing from November 16, 2016 to November 15, 2017 and from December 27, 2016 to December 12,

2017.

The subsidiary LinYiHedong Qishang Rural Bank Co., Ltd. and Zibo Central Bank of the People's Bank of China entered into the reloan contracts involving RMB
60,000,000.00 and RMB 40,000,000.00 at the annual interest rate of 2.75%, with a term of loan commencing from December 26, 2016 to December 18, 2017 and

from September 7, 2016 to September 1, 2017.
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(17) Due to banks and other financial institutions

December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Banks 6,724,687,480.51 499,444,709.29
Nonbanking financial institutions 126,465,645.86 21,643,538.06
Total 6,851,153,126.37 521,088,247.35
(18) Interbank borrowing
[tem December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Banks 334,363,400.00 17,028,480.00
Nonbanking financial institutions
Total 334,363,400.00 17,028,480.00
(19) Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
[tem December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 4,510,900,000.00 4,712,000,000.00
Including: Government bonds 1,010,900,000.00 2,362,000,000.00
Financial bonds 3,500,000,000.00 2,350,000,000.00
Buy-back notes sold 145,476,022.23
In which: bank acceptance bill 145,476,022.23
Trade acceptance bill
Total 4,656,376,022.23 4,712,000,000.00
(20) Deposits from customers
Item December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Demand deposits 27,093,768,739.53 21,248,739,814.85
Including: Corporate deposits 19,333,398,870.27 15,769,037,613.97
Individuals 7,760,369,869.26 5,479,702,200.88
Time deposits 23,841,271,272.49 24,627,268,735.12

Including: Corporate deposits
Individuals

Other deposits

10,139,552,876.38 8,032,133,177.24
19,304,218,396.11 16,595,135,557.88

20,082,326,747 .47 21,442,761,538.74

Total

76,619,866,759.49 67,318,770,088.71
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Up to December 31, 2016, structured corporate deposits involved the principal-guaranteed wealth management approximating to RMB 1,495,480,000, and

structured personal deposits involved the principal-guaranteed wealth management approximating to RMB 1,420,380,000.00.

Among other deposits, the security deposits of the Company are itemized as follows:

Item

Security deposit for acceptance bills

Security deposit for letters of credit

December 31,2016
13,664,779,692.65

1,547,098,040.27

December 31, 2015
13,550,669,337.95

1,276,961,798.75

Security deposit for letters of guarantee 31,041,015.62 34,752,344.83
Other security deposits 105,326,564.77 82,274,746.25
Total 15,348,245,313.31 14,944,658,227.78

Up to December 31, 2016, among other deposits, the time deposits under the agreements with Postal Savings Bank of China had reached RMB 570,000,000.00

and the time deposits under the agreements with insurance companies had reached RMB 3,600,000,000.00.

Distribution of customers' deposits based on area is itemized as follows:

December 31,2016

December 31,2015

Shandong
Shanxi

Total

69,684,964,034.27

6,934,902,725.22
76,619,866,759.49

60,912,637,345.11
6,406,132,743.60
67,318,770,088.71

(21) Salaries payable

1. Classification of salaries payable:

Increase in Decrease in

Short-term remuneration

December 31,2015
5,073,968.79 541,066,162.74  534,445,298.11

current period

current period

December 31,2016
11,694,833.42

Defined contribution plan 6,040,041.24 85,903,601.00 85,323,208.30 6,620,433.94
Dismissal welfare 24,187,626.12 7,821,966.25 7,810,556.83 24,199,035.54
Total 35,301,636.15  634,791,729.99 627,579,063.24 42,514,302.90

Dismissal welfare is a welfare plan of the Company, under which the retirees can receive the housing allowance from the Company in proportion to the

determined base until death.The Company will amortize the housing allowance of the retirees during the period of staff service after the calculation according to the

specific assumption conditions, and charge it into the liabilities and current gains or losses.
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2. Short-term remuneration:

Increasein Decrease in
current period current period

December 31,2015

December 31,2016

Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 4610,159.66 441,899,148.45 435,509,308.11 11,000,000.00
Fringe benefits for staff 16,945,190.12 16,945,190.12
Social insurance premium 26,275,399.39 26,238,880.99 36,518.40
Including: Medical insurance 22,542,638.51 22,506,120.11 36,518.40
Work-related injury insurance premium 1,545,989.49 1,545,989.49
(hildbearing insurance premium 2,133,625.18 2,133,625.18
Other insurance premium 53,146.21 53,146.21
Public housing reserve funds 37,720,022.76 37,718,333.76 1,689.00
Trade union fund and staff education fund 463,809.13 18,226,402.02 18,033,585.13 656,626.02
Total 5,073,968.79  541,066,162.74  534,445,298.11 11,694,833.42

3. Defined contribution plan

Increase in Decrease in

December 31,2015 current period current period December 31,2016
Basic pension insurance premium 60,558,004.84 60,558,004.84
Unemployment insurance 3,170,959.47 3,170,95947
Contribution of enterprise annuity 6,040,041.24 22,174,636.69 21,594,243.99 6,620,433.94
Total 6,040,041.24 85,903,601.00 85,323,208.30 6,620,433.94

(22) Taxes payable

December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Income tax payable 72,260,280.28 4,062,343.07
Value added tax payable 29,806,772.56
Business tax payable 43,852,560.52
Urban construction tax payable 2,596,400.69 2,852,701.56
Additional surcharge payable 1,933,467.55 2,192,632.83
Other tax payable 9,106,680.96 3,403,545.02
Total 115,703,602.04 56,363,783.00
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(23) Interests payable

Item December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Interests payable on deposits 893,500,266.29 773,555,831.14
Interest payable on financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 4,051,701.47 639,047.67
Interests payable on interbank deposit and borrowing 51,564,651.82 54,631,320.24
Interest payable on bonds payable 17,372,222.22 17,372,222.22
Total 966,488,841.80 846,198,421.27

(24) Bonds payable

1. Breakdown of bonds payable

Item December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Financial bonds 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
Total 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00

2. Changes in bonds payable

Facevalue Issuingdate  Bond duration  Amount of issued bonds December 31, 2015

The first issue of financial bonds in 2014 500,000,000.00 2014-5-27 5 years 500,000,000.00  500,000,000.00

Total 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00

Changes in bonds payable (Continued)

Issuance in Interest accrued Amortization of the Repayment in
currentperiod by bookvalue  premiums and discounts curre%t perid  December31, 2016
The first issue of financial bonds in 2014 500,000,000.00
Total 500,000,000.00

On October 28, 2013, pursuant to the Approval of China Banking Regulatory Commission for QISHANG BANK Issuing the Financial Bonds [Y.J.F. No.555 (2013)],
the Company was agreed to issue the financial bonds approximating to not more than RMB 2 billion in the nationwide interbank bond market; on April 9, 2014,
the People’s Bank of China issued the Decision of the People's Bank of China on Granting the Administrative Licensing [Y.S.CX.Z.Y.Z. No.24 (2014)] concerning the
decision on granting the administrative licensing according to laws; on May 27, 2014, the Company issued the first term of financial bonds (bond code: 1420010) in
2014, which were mainly underwritten by Bank of Nanjing Co., Ltd. The amount of issued bonds was RMB 500 million, the issuing price was RMB 100/0ne Hundred

Yuan, and the coupon rate was 5.9%.

(25) Other liabilities
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[tem December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Long-suspended and pending customers' deposits 10,054,349.97 12,100,997.97
Amounts to be transferred 331,982,396.49 180,274,844.15
Project funds to be paid 3,326,831.49 5482,515.03
Agency business 5,090,133.75 1,587,913.09
Dividend payable 30,212,213.53 23,790,415.48
Staff risk premium 60,290,385.19 48,210,554.80
Withholding taxes payable 4,066,580.35 5,706,731.87
Fiscal deposits 406,229,848.77 325,406,027.48
Lease expenses payable 10,686,942.45 712,666.33
Other 10,318,567.01 2,398,121.72
Total 872,258,249.00 605,670,787.92

(26) Capital stock

Increase (+) or decrease (-) in current period

2015-12-31

New shares Stock dividends

Non-tradable shares

1,874,400,000.00 | 1,125,600,000.00 & 213,160,000.00

1,338,760,000.00

2016-12-31

3,213,160,000.00

As of December 31, 2016, the top five shareholders are listed below:

Zibo City Investment Co,, Ltd.

Union City « SD Payment Co., Ltd.
Zibo Yinhuang Water Supply Co., Ltd.
Zibo Water Supply Company

Zibo Financial Holdings Co., Ltd.

Shareholding amount

320,673,368.00

320,352,052.00
160,336,684.00
160,336,684.00
150,697,204.00

Shareholding ratio
9.98%

9.97%
4.99%
4.99%
4.69%

(27) Capital reserve

Increase in
current period

December 31, 2015

Decrease in
current period

December 31,2016

Share capital premium 690,000,000.00  3,050,376,000.00 3,740,376,000.00
Other 1,204,293.71 1,204,293.71
Total 691,204,293.71 3,050,376,000.00 3,741,580,293.71
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(28) Surplus reserve

Item

December 31,2015
Increase in current period
Decrease in current period

December 31,2016

Statutory surplus reserve

578,193,620.40
46,343,672.08

624,537,260.48

Free reserve

Total
578,193,620.40

46,343,672.08
32.00
624,537,260.48

In accordance with the Company Law of the People's Republic of China and the Company's Articles of Association, the Company appropriated the statutory

surplus reserve by 10 percent of its net profits.

2016 Profit Distribution Proposal was adopted at the Eleventh meeting of the sixth Board of Directors of the Company on April 11, 2017. Correspondingly, the

Company appropriated the statutory surplus reserve of RMB 46,343,672.08 by 10 percent of after-tax profits.

(29) General risk reserve

FY 2016

FY2015

Beginning balance
Accrual in current period
Decrease in current period

Ending balance

1,016,980,000.00

230,000,000.00

1,246,980,000.00

1,016,980,000.00

1,016,980,000.00

2016 Profit Distribution Proposal was adopted at the Eleventh meeting of the sixth Board of Directors of the Company on April 11, 2017. In accordance with the

requirements of the Administrative Measures for the Accrual of Reserves of Financial Enterprises [C.J. No. 20 (2012)], the general risk reserve of RMB 230,000,000.00

was accrued.

(30) Retained profit

Item

Net profit attributed to the parent company’s shareholders
Plus: Beginning retained profits

Profit available for distribution

Less: Appropriation of surplus reserve

Less: Appropriation of general risk reserve

Profit available for distribution to shareholders

Less: Dividends payable to common shares

Retained profit at the end of period

FY 2016

478,689,405.91
2,594,840,068.67
3,073,529,474.58
46,343,672.08
230,000,000.00
2,797,185,802.50
266,450,000.00
2,530,735,802.50

FY2015
625,047,426.23
2,244,073,402.30
2,869,120,828.53
61,280,759.86

2,807,840,068.67
213,000,000.00
2,594,840,068.67
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2016 Profit Distribution Proposal was adopted at the Eleventh meeting of the sixth Board of Directors on April 11, 2017. Correspondingly, the Company
would appropriate the statutory surplus reserve of RMB 46,343,672.08 by 10 percent of after-tax profit and general risk reserve of RMB 230,000,000.00. Based on
3,213,160,000 shares as at December 31, 2016, the Company would distribute one stock dividend every 10 shares to all shareholders, totally the stock dividends of
321,316,000 shares; the Company would distribute a cash dividend of RMB 0.25 per ten shares to all shareholders, totally the cash dividends of RMB 80,329,000.00

(tax-included). The aforesaid distribution plan needs to be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

(31) Netinterestincome

[tem FY 2016 FY 2015

Interest income

Interest income from extended loans and advance payments 2,930,010,188.46 3,159,170,785.24

- Interest income from corporate loans and advance payments 2,257,483,523.12 2,369,072,380.19

- Interest income from personal loans and advance payments 235,958,523.98 258,654,373.11

- Interest income from bill discounting 436,568,141.36 531,444,031.94

Interest income from equity investment 543,880,911.36 546,451,044.84

Interest income from investment receivables 296,796,161.88 140,808,185.41
Interest income from interbank deposit fund 124,423,001.45 129,398,955.23
Interest income from balances with central bank 171,587,078.19 162,992,886.75
Interest income from interbank lending 2,955,690.12 7,591,012.42
Interest income from financial assets purchased under resale agreements 48,116,398.85 42,547,929.50
Interest income from rediscounting 34,426.00

Other 50,736.11 131,395.61
Subtotal 4,117,854,592.42 4,189,092,195.00

Interest expenses

Interest expense on deposits from customers 1,090,321,319.53 1,180,056,339.50

Interest expense on due to central bank 35,714,180.57 33,449,335.08
Interest expense on interbank deposit 337,883,854.10 378,147,596.58
Interest expense on borrowing funds 102,336,597.14 29,884,816.59

Interest expense on financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 113,757,209.72 97,517,661.39
Interest expense on bonds issuance 29,500,000.00 29,500,000.00
Interest expense on rediscounting 131,785,928.00 129,215,486.74
Other interest expenses 259.80 439.25

Subtotal

1,841,299,348.86

1,877,771,675.13

Net interest income

2,276,555,243.56

2,311,320,519.87
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(32) Net handling fee and commission income

Item FY 2016 FY 2015
Handling fee and commission income
Handling fee income of agency businesses 120,130,077.79 60,106,433.60
Settlement business handling fee income 59420,118.52 92,717,248.83
Subtotal 179,550,196.31 152,823,682.43
Handling fee and commission expenses
Handling fee expense of agency businesses 15,540,756.29 9,307,507.62
Settlement business handling fee expense 34915,387.32 28,652,925.68
Subtotal 50,456,143.61 37,960,433.30
Net handling fee and commission income 129,094,052.70 114,863,249.13
(33) Investment income
1. Investment incomes are itemized as follows:
Item FY 2016 FY 2015
Investment income from disposal of financial assets available for sales -13,887,540.77 -17,186,977.52
Investment income deriving from the period of holding the financial assets available for sales 895,000.00 440,000.00
Income from long-term equity investment accounted by equity approach 61,264,179.33 54,604,956.49
Other 326,824.52
Total 48,598,463.08 37,857,978.97

2. Investment income deriving from the period of holding the financial assets available for sales is itemized as follows:

FY 2016 FY 2015
China UnionPay Co., Ltd 520,000.00 440,000.00
Shandong Provindial City Commercial Bank Alliance Company 375,000.00
Total 895,000.00 440,000.00

3. Income from long-term equity investment accounted by equity approach is itemized as follows:

Item FY 2016 FY 2015
(Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. 61,264,179.33 54,604,956.49
Total 61,264,179.33 54,604,956.49
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[tem FY 2016 FY 2015
Business tax 55,109,874.43 181,587,422.30
Urban construction tax 10,552,279.00 11,846,867.21
Educational surcharge 8,101,996.99 9,079,373.97
Other 1,533,639.16 1,652,973.51
Total 75,297,789.58 204,166,636.99
(35) Operating and administrative expenses
[tem FY2016 FY 2015
Staff expenses 636,840,481.93 597,860,648.00
Depreciation expenses 107,824,612.49 83,418,708.94
Amortization of intangible assets 8,969,099.74 5,109,112.27

Supervision expenses

Taxes

Consultation fees

Business promotion expenses
Advertising expenses

Business reception expenses

Public miscellaneous expenses

Fees of post and telecommunications
Printing expenses

Lease expenses

Banknote transport expenses
Flectronic equipment operation expenses
Repair expenses

Labor protection expenses

QOther

3,735,141.61
15,618,221.22
7,149,611.83
24,270,803.72
19,927,799.53
12,715,000.04
30,152,150.84
19,100,002.95
12,757,982.00
63,789,296.95
19,304,887.86
15,169,045.65
36,521,468.30
1,145,676.24
104,895,984.70

3,274,555.11
10,019,111.46

6,361,545.47
25,130,264.04
17,359,392.05
15,033,242.81
29,108,159.79
16,502,238.99
13,581,880.53
60,933,239.58
16,840,236.86
13,390,891.49
42,402,996.11

2,154,875.30
91,943,971.89

Total

1,139,887,267.60

1,050,425,070.69
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(36) Assetimpairment loss

FY 2016 FY2015
Loan loss reserve 682,983,048.84 516,172,450.38
Impairment reserve for receivables investment 12,745,/482.34 9,742,189.86
Bad debt reserve for other receivables 3,206,855.67 1,788,051.54
Total 698,935,386.85 527,702,691.78

(37) Non-operating income

1. Non-operating incomes are itemized as follows:

[tem FY 2016 FY 2015
Incomes from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and debt assets 189,859.68 21,088,363.70
Incomes from liquidation of long-suspended accounts 2,615,756.81 1,080,364.32
Government subsidy 2,650,000.00 8,244,400.00
Other 5403,83540 3,825,356.71
Total 10,859,451.89 34,238,484.73

2. Government subsidies are itemized as follows:

item FY 2016 Related to as;ztg/lgggzz
One-time opening award for financial institutions set up by the banking association 500,000.00 Gains and losses
Awards and subsidies for overseas financial institutions 500,000.00 Gains and losses
2015 capitals for financial innovative development 1,600,000.00 Gains and losses
Guarantee reward for starting of a business 50,000.00 Gains and losses
Total 2,650,000.00 Gains and losses
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(38) Non-operating expenditures

[tem

Donation and sponsorship expenditure

Expenditure on disposal of fixed assets and debt assets

FY2016
264,790.00

1,025,569.08

FY 2015
274,800.00

508,583.21

Expenditure on penalties 60,631.47 1,677,583.99
Other 7,904,922.29 7,549,860.98
Total 9,255,912.84 10,010,828.18
(39) Income tax expenses
[tem FY 2016 FY 2015
Current income tax expense 196,146,803.21 184,906,927.82
Deferred income tax expense -110,659,671.78 -68,390,460.17
Total 85,487,131.43 116,516,467.65

V1. Equities in other entities
(1) Equities in subsidiaries

1. Composition of corporate group

Main place Place of
of business

Name of subsidiary

LinYiHedong Qishang

Rural Bank Co, Ld. Linyi, Shandong

S Business nature
registration

Linyi, Shandong Finance

Shareholding ratio (%)

Direct Indirect

51.00

Acquisition
method

Incorporation
by means of
sponsorship

2. Key non-wholly-owned subsidiary

Shareholding
proportion of minority
shareholders (%)

Name of subsidiary

LinYiHedong Qishang o
Rural Bank Co, Ltd. 49%

Gains and loss
attributable to minority
shareholders in current

period

22,592,540.63

Dividend declared to
be paid to minority
shareholders in current
period

7,938,000.00

Balance of minority
shareholders’ equity
at the end of period

150,479,841.63
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3. Financial highlight of key non-wholly-owned subsidiary

December 31,2016

Total assets Balance of deposits Total liabilities

2,083,419,982.01 3,586,078,635.59 3,088,539,077.19 3,278,976,917.98

Name of subsidiary e
oan balance

LinYiHedong Qishang
Rural Bank Co., Ltd.

Financial highlight of key non-wholly-owned subsidiary (Continued)

FY 2016

Name of subsidiar : -
y Operating income Net profit Total c?rr]rclgrrsgenswe Cash ﬂo‘svcftri?/irg :Speratlng

LinYiHedong Qishang
Rural Bank Co,, Ltd.

130,983,461.06 47,628,951.12 47,628,951.12 -147,645,338.17

Financial highlight of key non-wholly-owned subsidiary (Continued)

December 31, 2015

Total assets Balance of deposits Total liabilities

1,012,568,033.91 2,288,270,001.10 1,867,234,723.71 2,149,075,509.26

Name of subsidiary T
oan balance

LinYiHedong Qishang
Rural Bank Co,, Ltd.

Financial highlight of key non-wholly-owned subsidiary (Continued)

FY 2015

Name of subsidiary : -
i - Total comprehensive (ash flow from operating
Operating income Net profit income activities

LinYiHedong Qishang
Rural Bank Co,, Ltd.

94,991,703.65 26,003,505.96 26,003,505.96 720,061,180.86

(2) Equities in associates and joint ventures

1. Key joint ventures

Shareholding proportion (%) | Accounting treatment
method of investment
Direct Indirect in joint ventures

Main place N EE Business
of business address nature

Name of joint ventures

Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. Xi'an, Shanxi Xi'an, Shanxi Finance 43528 Equity method
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2. Main financial information on key joint ventures

Unit: RMB thousand

December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd.
Total assets 181,983,348 159,916,081
Total liabilities 168,822,835 150,040,655
Net assets 13,160,513 9,875,425
Net profit 1,248,646 1,056,090
Other comprehensive income 10,733
Total comprehensive income 1,248,646 1,056,090
Dividends from associates received by the Company in current period 19,645 5,580

VIIl. Main off-balance-sheet items

(1) Off-balance-sheet business refers to all the businesses not reflected in the balance sheet, consisting of two parts:
Off-balance-sheet business with contingent risks refers to the business in which the Company provides quarantee for solvency capacity of customers and bear

defaultrisks of customers, i.e., loan commitment; risk-free off-balance-sheet business mainly involves settlement and agency business.

(2) Contingent risks

1. Bank acceptance bill refer to a commercial bill that the Company agrees to accept through reviewing after the acceptance applicant makes application to the
Company.

2. Letter of credit (L/C) refers to a written quarantee with a certain amount that is issued by the Company to the beneficiary upon the requirements and
instructions of the applicant, and paid at a designated place, on the strength of the specified voucher and within an agreed time limit.

3. Bank quarantee refers to a credit business that, in the form of issuing a quarantee, the Company shall, upon the request of the applicant or the client, make

commitments to the beneficiary on performance of liabilities or assumption of responsibilities as specified in the bank guarantee when the applicant fails to perform

the obligations or commitments as contracted therein.

December 31,2016 December 31,2015 =

=]

L/Cissued 6,080,543,680.12 5,692,506,376.10 g
2

Acceptance bill 34,339,785415.43 28,691,523,232.60 >
[}

Q

Letters of quarantee issued 269,775,602.79 252,044,354.36 g
Total 40,690,104,698.34 34,636,073,963.06 o
g

(=]
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IX. Agency business

(1) Entrusted loans and entrusted deposits

The Company disbursed the entrusted loans on behalf of third party lenders. As an intermediary, the Company will disburse loans to borrowers according
to the intention of third party lenders offering the funds, and enter into the contract with such third party lenders to specify that the Company is responsible for
management and reclamation of such loans on its behalf. The third party lenders may, at their discretion, determine the requirements and articles of entrusted loans,
including the purpose, amount, interest rate and repayment arrangement of such loans. The handling fees of entrusted loans charged by the Company are generally

one-time charge, but the risk of loan losses shall be borne by the third party lenders.

[tem December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Entrusted loans 2,611,279,064.79 3,487,081,078.22
Entrusted deposits 2,611,344,855.51 3,487,104,030.15

(2) Wealth management business

The Company sold the "JindaChuangfu" RMB wealth management products to individuals and institutional investors.The funds raised thereof were mainly
applied in the bond investment in the inter-bank market, directed asset management plan, etc,, from which the Company derived handling fees, service charges of

financial consultant and other incomes.

[tem December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
\Wealth management assets under the entrustment 10,858,600,000.00 7,132,610,000.00
Wealth management capital under the entrustment 10,858,600,000.00 7,132,610,000.00

X. Commitments and Contingencies

(1) Capital expenditure commitments

Contracted sum December 31,2016 December 31,2016

Paid amount Outstanding amount

Office system and business premises 536,521,458.86 432,842,860.10 103,678,598.76
Total 536,521,458.86 432,842,860.10 103,678,598.76

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2015
Paid amount Outstanding amount

Contracted sum

Office system and business premises 1,206,336,770.10 932,728,586.40 273,608,183.70

Total 1,206,336,770.10 932,728,586.40 273,608,183.70
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(2) Lease commitment

The commitments on housing lease mainly reflected the rents of business premises and office buildings leased by the Company according to its needs. As the

lessee, the Company's minimum lease commitments on commercial housing in the future are as follows:

December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Below 1 year (1 year included) 56,699,837.17 52,491,049.52
1-2 years (2 years included) 45,262,506.65 42,659,018.96
2-3 years (3 years included) 41,533,309.02 39,879,010.40
Above 3 years 192,781,252.16 225,354,337.39
Total 336,276,905.00 360,383,416.27

(3) Restricted assets in use

December 31,2016 December 31,2015
Bonds 5,790,370,000.00 5,357,670,000.00
Notes 506,000,000.00 558,525,000.00
Total 6,296,370,000.00 5,916,195,000.00

Note: Under no circumstances may the Company apply the legal reserve paid to the People's Bank of China according to provisions for the daily operating

activities, except the above-mentioned assets used for repurchase business.

XI. Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date

2016 Profit Distribution Proposal was adopted at the eleventh meeting of the sixth Board of Directors on April 11, 2017. Correspondingly, the Company
would appropriate the statutory surplus reserve of RMB 46,343,672.08 by 10 percent of after-tax profit and general risk reserve of RMB 230,000,000.00. Based on
3,213,160,000 shares as at December 31, 2016, the Company would distribute one stock dividend every 10 shares to all shareholders, totally the stock dividends of
321,316,000 shares; the Company would distribute a cash dividend of RMB 0.25 per ten shares to all shareholders, totally the cash dividends of RMB 80,329,000.00

(tax-included). The aforesaid distribution plan needs to be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Except for the aforesaid event, the Company had no event occurring after the balance sheet date to be disclosed as of Tuesday, April 11, 2017.
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IV. Capital Adequacy

1. Calculation range of capital adequacy ratio

The Bank and the finandial institutions invested by the Bank directly or indirectly in conformity with the Administrative Measures for the Capital of Commercial

Banks (Trial) of the China Banking Regulatory Commission (implemented as of January 1, 2013) were included.

2. Quantity and composition of capital and capital adequacy ratio at all levels (at the Group level)

[tem category FY2016 FY2015
Net capital RMB 12.125 billion RMB 7.540 billion
Including: Core tier-1 capital RMB 11.605 billion RMB 7.080 billion
Tier-2 capital RMB 603 million RMB 534 million
Deductions of core tier-1 capital RMB 86 million RMB 75 million
Total risk assets after the application of bottom line and calibration of capital RMB 82.362 billion RMB 69.108 billion
Corefirst-level capital adequacy ratio 13.99% 10.14%
Tier-1 capital adequacy ratio 13.99% 10.14%
(apital adequacy ratio 14.72% 10.91%

3. Measurement of risk-weighted capitals

The Bank measured the risk-weighted capitals in accordance with the Administrative Measures for the Capital of Commercial Banks (Trial): credit risk weighted

asset by method of weighting, market risk by standard technique and operational risk by basic indicator approach.

V. Situation of NPLs under five-tier loan classification as well as major policies, measures for non-performing asset

management and corresponding effects (Unit: RMB10,000)

INPL balance December 31, 2016 December 31,2015
Substandard 97605.73 89121.99
Doubtful 1656.00 494247
Loss 0 0
Total 99261.73 94064.46

Firstly, screwed down the valve for new non-performing loans. Reinforced construction of system enforcement, intensified management of lending posts, and
standardized construction and management of weak links before loan, during loan and after loan, carried out the work of “three-examination’, strengthened credit
access administration, controlled the admittance from the aspect of admittance standard and professional quality and moral standards of employees, adjusted and
optimized credit asset structure, focused on credit business with enough pledge quarantee, adhered to base line thinking and carried out “high pressure” control over

risk source in new credit management, recovered and adhered to credit and loan reqular meeting system of branches, strengthened continuous tracking of risks of
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the quarantee circle, credit risks with a large amount and frequent problems, and insisted on cultural construction of compliant credit and loan. Secondly, further
reinforced the disposal of non-performing loan. Strengthened forces to control management of non-performing loan and professional clearing, insisted on the
principle of “daily supervision, half-monthly adjustment and monthly assessment” to realize early recognition, supervision, wamning, disposition and accountability,
completed the framework, made clear duties, ensured special management for important customers, founded professional teams in important areas, concentrated
various resources like manpower, materials and finance, reinforced clearing forces, intensified cooperation with third parties like governmental sectors, political-legal
departments and assets management company, used economical, administrative and legal means, adopted measures like reuse, recombination and lawsuit, and

improved the capability to deal with key areas, important customers and large batches of assets.

VI. Related parties and related transaction

1. Related parties

The related parties of the Company include the shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company's shares, controlling shareholder holding 5% or more of the
Company's shares and its/his controlling subsidiaries, the directors, supervisors and senior executives of the Company and their family members with close relations,
the units with associated relationship as the directors, supervisors and senior executives of the Company and their family members with close relations hold a
concurrent post of Chairman or General Manager in a company other than the Company (hereinafter referred to as "Other enterprises with the same key management

personnel"), as well as the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures of the Company.
2. Shareholders with 5% or more of shares in the Company

Registered capital ~ Shareholding Proportion of

Registered address Business nature (RMBT million) ratio (%) voting rights
(%)

Zibo City Investment Co, Ltd. Zibo Operation of state-owned assets 1,380 9.98 9.98

Union City « SD Payment Co., Ltd. Zibo Non-financial IC card production, etc. 300 9.97 9.97

3. Situation about subsidiaries of the Company

Typeof  Shareholding  Therelation Legal

Company ratio (%) &i;]hpgl:]ey Representative

Registered

address Main business

Absorbing public deposits; making loans
with different terms; handling domestic
settlement; handling bill acceptance and
discount; engaging in interbank lending
o ) and borrowing; engaging in the business  Limited
Uiislone, Uiy Linyi, Shandong ~ of bank card; issuing financial bonds;  Company 51.00 Subsidiary GeTao
Rural Bank Co, Ltd. distributing, redeeming and underwriting )
2 (non-list)
government bonds on an agency basis;
handling collection, payment and insurance
business as an agent; engaging in houses
tenancy; and other businesses approved by
(hina Banking Regulatory Commission.
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4. Situation about associates and joint ventures of the Company

Institution name The relation with the Company

(Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. Joint ventures of the Company

5. Other related parties

The relation with the Company

Shandong Beijin Group (o, Ltd. Same key management personnel
Zibo Chengdong Enterprise Group Co., Ltd. Same key management personnel
Shandong Beidouxing Textile Co., Ltd. Same key management personnel
Shandong Guihe Paper Group (o, Ltd. Same key management personnel
Shandong Chongzheng Cement Group Co., Ltd. Same key management personnel

6. Related transaction

The related transactions of this Company conform to the stipulations of the laws, administrative requlations, unified accounting systems of the state and relevant

banking regulatory rules, and are conducted based on the conditions that are not superior to the same transactions with non-related parties.

1. Due from banks and other financial institutions

December 31,2016 December 31,2015

Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. 2,695,697.39 74,462,929.85

2. Interest income on due from banks and other financial institutions

FY 2016 FY2015

(Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. 754,903.08 2,172,340.97

3. Balance of loans

December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
Shandong Beijin Group (o, Ltd. 78,000,000.00
Shandong Guihe Paper Group Co,, Ltd. 43,000,000.00 43,000,000.00

Note: no non-performing loan appears in the above loans.
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4. Loan interest income

FY 2016 FY 2015
Living Realty Jinan Co,, Ltd. 3,153,875.93 4,368,912.51
Shandong Guihe Paper Group (o, Ltd. 1,263,241.65 | 1,578,481.25
Union City « SD Payment Co., Ltd. | 942,000.00

5. Due to banks and other financial institutions

December 31,2016 December 31, 2015

Chang'An Bank Co,, Ltd. 0.55

6. Balance of deposits

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Total balances with associated enterprises 532,330,473.76 17,024,806,130.46

7. Deposit interest expense

FY 2016 FY 2015

Total balances with associated enterprises 2,683,955.73 23,365,889.84

VII. Transfer and Sale of Material Assets

During the reporting period, the Bank's expenditure for procurement of fixed assets was RMB 52.2463 million, including RMB 517.9 thousand for procurement of
premises, RMB 6.1987 million for procurement of transportation tools, RMB 24.4550 million for electronic devices and RMB 21.0747 million for other assets; and the
fixed assets RMB 8.3987 million were disposed.
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